
OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
“…helping students acquire the 
skills, knowledge, and attitudes 

to achieve their individual potential…” 
    From Oregon School District Mission Statement 

 
DATE:  MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2022 
TIME:  6:30 PM 
PLACE: OSD Innovation Center, OHS, 456 N Perry Parkway  
 
 
Order of Business 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Proof of Notice of Meeting and Approval of Agenda 
 
 

REVISED AGENDA 
A.    CONSENT CALENDAR 
 NOTE:  Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted under one motion.   

There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes unless a Board  
Member requests an item be removed from the calendar for separate action. 

 1. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 2. Approval of Payments 
 3. Treasurer’s Report, if any 
 4. Staff Resignations/Retirements, if any 
 5. Staff Assignments, if any 
 6. Field Trip Requests, if any 
 7. Acceptance of Donations, if any: 
 
B.     INFORMATION ITEMS 
 1. Public Comment* 
 2. OEA Report 
 3. Student Report 
 
C.     ACTION ITEMS 
 1. Policy 931: Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas 
 2. 2023-2024 Calendar 
 
D.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 1. Committee Reports 
  a. Policy 

b. Vision Steering 
 2. Operational Referendum Update 
 
E.     INFORMATION ITEMS 
 1. 4K-6 Annual Goal Presentation 
 2. Visioning and Strategic Planning 
 3. Teaching and Learning Update  



 4. Superintendent’s Report 
 
F.      CLOSING 
 1. Future Agenda 
 2. Check Out 
 
G.     ADJOURNMENT 

Go to: www.OregonSD.org/board meetings/agendas for the most updated version agenda.   
 
Public Comment 
District Policy 180.05 provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board. We value the public comment 
period and feedback from our stakeholders. To comply with the Open Meetings Law and to ensure consistency, 
public comment will have the following parameters: 
 

● Speakers will have three minutes in which to make their comments.  Ms. Katie Heitz will signal the speaker 
when their time is up. 

● The Board will not comment after each speaker and will reserve discussion to any items on the agenda. 
Speakers are welcome to stay for the meeting.  

● Next steps following public comment may include: referral to the appropriate administrator for follow-up 
with the speaker or placement of the matter on a future Board agenda. 

 
 



Oregon School District 
Board of Education Memo 

 
 

 
 

Date:  October 10, 2022 
Time:  6:30 PM 
Place:  Innovation Center at Oregon High School, 456 N Perry Parkway, Oregon, WI 
 
Mission:  The mission of the Oregon School District is to educate all students by helping them acquire the skills, 
knowledge, and attitudes needed to achieve their individual potential, to contribute to a changing society, and to be 
receptive to learning as a lifelong process.  The mission will be accomplished by delivering a high quality program 
through the joint efforts of students, staff, parents, and community. 
 
 Item Who Handouts/Visuals Expected 

Outcome 
 Opening and welcome 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll call 
3. Proof of Notice 

President Flanagan None Review of 
Agenda 

 A.  Consent Calendar 
1.  Minutes 
2.  Approval of Payments 
3.  Treasurer’s Report – August 2022 
4.  Staff Resignations/Retirements 
5.  Staff Assignments 
6.  Field Trip Request 
a.  FFA National Convention 
b.  OMS Washington DC Trip 
7.  Donations 

President Flanagan  
1.  None 
2.  Attached 
3.  Attached 
4.  None 
5.  Attached 
6.  Attached 
 
 
7.  Attached 

 

 B.  Information Items 
1.  Public Comment 
2.  OEA Report 
3. Student Report 

 
 
 

  

 C. Action Item(s) 
1. Policy 931: Electronic 
Surveillance of Public Areas  
2. 2023-2024 Calendar 

 
1. Ms. Garrison/Ms. Jonen 
 
2. Ms. Garrison/Ms. Jonen 

 
1. Attached 
 
2. Attached 

 

 D. Discussion Items 
1. Committee Reports 
     a. Policy 
     b. Vision Steering 
2. Operational Referendum Update 

 
1. Committee Chairs 
 
 
2. Dr. Bergstrom 

 
1. None 
 
 
2. None 

 

 E.  Information Items 
1. 4K-6 Annual Goal Presentation 
2. Vision and Strategic Planning 
3. Teaching and Learning Update 
4. Superintendent’s Report 

 
1. 4K-6 Administrators 
2. Dr. Bergstrom 
3. Dr. Bergstrom 
4. Dr. Bergstrom 

  

 F. Closing 
1. Future Agenda 
2. Check Out 

   

 G. Adjournment    
 



OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD 
APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS 

 
October 10, 2022 

 
 

  AP Checks        $    237,085.17 
  AP Ach         $ 1,886,812.86 
  Pcard 8/5/2022       $    256,672.72 
  Total         $ 2,380,570.75 



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:26 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        1    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         201367 BOARDMAN000         Boardman & Clark LLP          Legal Fees - already reimbursed.                          09/09/2022                930.00

         201368 CESA 1  000         CESA 1                        Institute for Personalized Learning Membership            09/09/2022              1,900.00

         201369 COMPLEX 000         Complex Security Solutions, In Press Box Fiber Optic Cable Installation                  09/09/2022              8,075.00

         201370 EQUAL RI000         Equal Rights Division         Work Permits for August 2022 (7 permits)                  09/09/2022                 52.50

         201371 GILMOJUS000         Gilmore, Justin               Boys JV2/JV1 Football Official - 2 Games/Milton           09/09/2022                120.00

         201372 GOPHER S000         Gopher Sport                  OMS Defend Neoprene Dumbbell Set; Class Plus Basic Junior 09/09/2022              6,281.62

                                                                 High Snowshoeing Pack w/cart                                                             

         201373 JR'S MUL000         JR's Mulch Sales Inc.         PVE - 120 yards of mulch for playground                   09/09/2022              2,730.00

         201373 JR'S MUL000         JR's Mulch Sales Inc.         BKE - (3) 25 yd loads of mulch for playground             09/09/2022              2,362.50

         201373 JR'S MUL000         JR's Mulch Sales Inc.         FES - 50 yds of mulch                                     09/09/2022              1,525.00

         201374 PETERANN001         Peterson, Anna                Unused Food Service Funds for A.O.                        09/09/2022                 50.00

         201375 PROSCAPE000         Proscapes LLC                 Arboretum Pond Cleanup                                    09/09/2022                500.00

         201376 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            PVE - add bathroom receptacle                             09/09/2022                389.72

         201376 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            RCI - replace 3 ballasts                                  09/09/2022                132.78

         201376 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            OHS - dust collector                                      09/09/2022              6,802.00

         201377 SEW MANY000         Sew Many Threads LLC          embroidery for FFA officer jackets                        09/09/2022                 38.50

         201378 ZWIRLSTA001         Zwirlein, Stacey              Summer School Band Camp Instructor                        09/09/2022                403.90

         201379 MARK HAR000         Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360                                    09/13/2022                292.50

         201380 UNITED W000         United Way of Dane County     Payroll accrual                                           09/13/2022                179.40

         201381 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                BKE Electric 7-28 to 8-31-22                              09/15/2022              6,722.59

         201382 ANDERPAT000         Anderson, Patrick             Volleyball Official - JV and Varsity / Reedsburg          09/15/2022                130.00

         201383 BAVERRIC000         Bavery, Richard               August 2022 OHS Activity Worker - Boy's Soccer            09/15/2022                 90.00

         201384 BROOKFIE001         Brookfield Central High School Varsity Girls Golf Invite 9-6-22                          09/15/2022                270.00

         201385 CHANDSAT000         Chandrakanthan, Satha         JV2 Boys Soccer Official - Madison West                   09/15/2022                 60.00

         201386 COMPLEX 000         Complex Security Solutions, In Security Cameras OHS, RCI, OMS, FES                       09/15/2022             13,690.81

         201387 DIRTY DU000         Dirty Ducts Cleaning          Duct work inspections                                     09/15/2022                990.00

         201388 ENGELAND000         Engel, Andrew                 reimbursement for duplicate purchase of Athletic Pass     09/15/2022                 50.00

         201389 HAGSTJAM001         Hagstrom, James               Summer Trips                                              09/15/2022                351.76

         201389 HAGSTJAM001         Hagstrom, James               Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             12,105.98

         201389 HAGSTJAM001         Hagstrom, James               Summer school route                                       09/15/2022              2,839.20

         201390 JESKECHR000         Jeske, Christine              Reimbursement for ECC Textbook                            09/15/2022                 81.24

         201391 JUZWICHR000         Juzwik, Christopher           Volleyball Official - JV2 Official and Varsity Line Judge 09/15/2022                 95.00

         201392 LUTHER C000         Luther College                Girls Cross Country Invite 9-10-22                        09/15/2022                150.00

         201393 MANDT SA000         Mandt Sandfill Trucking       Limestone screenings for RCI                              09/15/2022                241.15

         201394 MIDDLETO001         Middleton High School         Varsity Volleyball Invite 9-10-22                         09/15/2022                200.00

         201394 MIDDLETO001         Middleton High School         Varsity Golf Invite 9-10-22                               09/15/2022                200.00

         201395 PARRFECT000         Parrfection Produce LLC       Yogurt Delivery                                           09/15/2022                858.60

         201396 RIEDLMIK000         Riedl, Mike                   August 2022 OHS Activity Worker - Football                09/15/2022                 20.00

         201397 ROSS BUM000         Ross Bumpers & Custom Welding BKE - welding repair on steel fire truck in play ground.  09/15/2022                255.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:26 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        2    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         201398 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            RCI - replace ballast and update switch with toggle.      09/15/2022              1,083.39

         201399 SHABTSIO000         Shabtaie, Sion                Varsity and JV Boys Soccer Official - Stoughton           09/15/2022                120.00

         201400 SHAW TIM000         Shaw, Timothy                 Varsity Football Official - Watertown                     09/15/2022                 80.00

         201401 STATZMIC000         Statz, Michael                August 2022 OHS Activity Worker - Football                09/15/2022                 45.00

         201402 STOUGHTO000         Stoughton High School         Girls Tennis Quad 9-10-22                                 09/15/2022                 40.00

         201403 TAAMAMOK000         Taamallah, Moktar             JV and Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Mount Horeb         09/15/2022                120.00

         201404 VERGETHO000         Vergeront, Thomas             JV2 Boys Soccer Official - Madison West                   09/15/2022                 60.00

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             RCI SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                    09/15/2022                311.57

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             Pool SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                   09/15/2022                653.42

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             OHS SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                    09/15/2022                694.26

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             DO SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                     09/15/2022                135.08

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             NKE SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                    09/15/2022                314.93

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             PVE SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                    09/15/2022                286.38

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             HS NWall SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                               09/15/2022                137.25

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             HS WWall SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                               09/15/2022                795.74

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             MS Irrigation 7-28 to 8-31-22                             09/15/2022                 13.00

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             OMS SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                    09/15/2022                250.38

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             JCPE SW 7-28 to 8-31-22                                   09/15/2022                 85.59

         201405 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             JCPE WO 7-28 to 8-31-22                                   09/15/2022                801.64

         201406 ZHOU JIA000         Zhou, Jiazhen                 JV and Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Mount Horeb         09/15/2022                120.00

         201407 TANNELEW000         Tanner, Lewis                 Draper Family Scholarship                                 09/15/2022                850.00

         201408 WATERALI000         Waterbury, Alissa             Summit Credit Union Scholarship                           09/15/2022                500.00

         201409 STEVEPAI000         Stevenson, Paige              Oregon Masonic Foundation Scholarship                     09/20/2022              1,500.00

         201410 STOUGHTO006         Stoughton Hospital            August New Employee Physicals                             09/20/2022              1,335.00

         201411 TOKHEMIL000         Tokheim, Miles                ASE Education Foundation Re-Accreditation for OHS         09/20/2022                275.00

                                                                 Automotive Program                                                                       

         201412 UNITED M000         United Mailing Services Inc   Mail metering charges                                     09/20/2022              3,321.46

         201413 WANNEBRE001         Wannebo, Bree                 Pure Integrity Homes Scholarship                          09/20/2022              1,000.00

         201414 WEA INSU000         WEA Insurance                 Life October Coverage Invoice                             09/20/2022              4,698.20

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                Football Field Concessions 8-22 to 9-21-22                09/27/2022                 52.14

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                HS Football Field Lights/Panther Stadium Storage/HS West  09/27/2022                361.04

                                                                 Football Lites                                                                           

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                RCI Electric 8-22 to 9-21-22                              09/27/2022             10,271.33

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                JV Baseball Press Box/JCPE Lights                         09/27/2022                324.69

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                OHS Electric 8-23 to 9-21-22                              09/27/2022             28,517.26

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                BKE Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022              1,179.81

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                OMS Kitchen/MS Greenhouse                                 09/27/2022                108.28

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                RCI Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022                534.03

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                OHS Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022              7,475.75



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:26 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        3    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                OMS Electric 8-22 to 9-21-22                              09/27/2022             11,355.53

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                OMS Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022                646.76

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                HS Storage Shed Gas 8-22 to 9-21-22                       09/27/2022                 14.22

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                NKE Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022              3,062.39

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                PVE Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-22                           09/27/2022              1,257.11

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                NKE Electric 8-23 to 9-22-22                              09/27/2022             11,659.66

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                Pool Electric 8-23 to 9-22-22                             09/27/2022              2,231.16

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                PVE Electric 8-23 to 9-22-22                              09/27/2022              6,036.97

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                PVE Shed Gas 8-23 to 9-22-22                              09/27/2022                 14.22

         201415 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                NKE Garage Electric 8-23 to 9-22-22                       09/27/2022                 29.41

         201416 ALVARCLA000         Alvarez, Claudia              reimbursement for athletics physical                      09/27/2022                 50.00

         201417 ARBOR SY000         Arbor Systems of Madison LLC  Remove 2 stumps - PVE                                     09/27/2022                350.00

         201418 COMPLEX 000         Complex Security Solutions, In Access Card Doors NKE and RCI                             09/27/2022              3,963.47

         201418 COMPLEX 000         Complex Security Solutions, In FES - move card reader on maintenance doors.              09/27/2022                319.00

         201419 GILMOJUS000         Gilmore, Justin               JV and JV2 Football Official - Sauk Prairie               09/27/2022                120.00

         201420 HAGSTJAM001         Hagstrom, James               4K Shuttle Payment                                        09/27/2022              1,419.58

         201421 HUPPETOD000         Huppert, Todd                 JV and JV2 Football Official - Sauk Prairie               09/27/2022                120.00

         201422 PIONECK 000         Malina Piontek Attorney LLC   Legal Services                                            09/27/2022                 40.00

         201423 SCHOLAST004         Scholastic Inc                magazine subscriptions                                    09/27/2022                204.33

         201424 SHUTTKAN000         Shutter, Kane                 JV and Varsity Volleyball Official                        09/27/2022                130.00

         201425 VERONA H000         Verona High School            Boys Cross Country Invite 9-3-22 (rescheduled to 9/6/22)  09/27/2022                175.00

         201426 VILLAGE 000         Village of Oregon             School Resource Officer for Fall Semester 2022            09/27/2022             16,202.95

         201427 WASB    000         WASB                          WSAA COSA In-House Dues 22-23                             09/27/2022                310.00

         201428 WAUSAU E000         Wausau East High School       Boys Cross Country Invite 9-17-22                         09/27/2022                120.00

         201429 WUNSCCON000         Wunschel, Connie              JV and Varsity Volleyball Official                        09/27/2022                 95.00

         201430 SPEEDPRO000         Speedpro Imaging Preferred    40" x 30" Print on Foam with Clear Literature Holder &    09/28/2022                750.00

                                                                 Easel Backs                                                                              

         201430 SPEEDPRO000         Speedpro Imaging Preferred    48" x 24" Banner with Grommets Every 2 Feet               09/28/2022                192.00

         201430 SPEEDPRO000         Speedpro Imaging Preferred    40" x 22.5" Prints on Foam Core with Easel Backs          09/28/2022                159.00

         201431 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                Annual Wire/Fiber Pole Rent Due to ATC 20-21 (we did not  09/29/2022                680.00

                                                                 receive original bill; requested copy)                                                   

         201432 MARK HAR000         Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360                                    09/29/2022                292.50

         201433 UNITED W000         United Way of Dane County     Payroll accrual                                           09/29/2022                190.51

         201434 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                Pool Natural Gas 8-18 to 9-19-2022                        10/06/2022              1,831.23

         201434 ALLIANT 000         Alliant Energy                BKE Electric 8-31 to 9-29-22                              10/06/2022              6,146.98

         201435 ASSETGEN000         AssetGenie, Inc.              USB-C Chargers                                            10/06/2022              1,496.25

         201436 AXLEY BR000         Axley Brynelson LLP           Legal Fees                                                10/06/2022                450.00

         201436 AXLEY BR000         Axley Brynelson LLP           Legal Fees                                                10/06/2022                600.00

         201437 BELLEVIL001         Belleville High School        Belleville Science Olympiad Invitational Registration     10/06/2022                100.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:26 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        4    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

         201438 BOARDMAN000         Boardman & Clark LLP          Legal Fees                                                10/06/2022                 31.00

         201439 CASH JOS000         Cash, Joshua                  Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie East              10/06/2022                 80.00

         201440 CITY OF 001         City of Fitchburg             FES SW 7-1 to 9-30-22                                     10/06/2022              3,464.99

         201441 CUTTING 000         Cutting Edge Lawn Care & Snow NKE - 4 mowings $195.00 ea.  - charged us for gas too     10/06/2022                826.80

                                                                 $46.80                                                                                   

         201442 FOCUS PH000         Focus Photography Inc         photo booth for homecoming dance                          10/06/2022                550.00

         201443 FOUNDRY 000         Foundry                       Graphic design project for November 2022 Referendum       10/06/2022              1,200.00

         201444 HAGSTJAM001         Hagstrom, James               Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                366.59

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

         201445 HORBIMAR000         Horbinski, Mark               Badger Conference Sportsmanship Summit Speaker            10/06/2022              4,100.00

         201446 ITSAVVY 000         ITsavvy LLC                   Repair of broken touchscreen LCD (11)                     10/06/2022              1,100.00

         201446 ITSAVVY 000         ITsavvy LLC                   Repair of broken touchscreen LCD (7)                      10/06/2022                700.00

         201447 JANESVIL000         Janesville Craig High School  Boys Cross Country Invite 9-24-22                         10/06/2022                200.00

         201448 KAMMEDAV000         Kammel, David                 Varsity Girls Swimming Official - Edgewood                10/06/2022                 80.00

         201449 KETTLE M000         School District of Kettle Mora Girls Cross Country Invite 9-24-22                        10/06/2022                115.00

         201450 MADISON 043         Madison Gas  & Electric       FES Electric 8-22 to 9-21-22                              10/06/2022              1,306.43

         201450 MADISON 043         Madison Gas  & Electric       Environmental House Electric 8-22 to 9-21-22              10/06/2022                 37.33

         201451 MALCOBET000         Malcook, Beth                 Reimbursement for Varsity Soccer Noodles Dinner           10/06/2022                428.38

         201452 MONONA G000         Monona Grove High School      Girls Volleyball Invite 9-24-22                           10/06/2022                175.00

         201453 PETERSON000         Peterson Pest Management LLC  Pest Control Services for October 2022                    10/06/2022                549.00

         201454 PIONECK 000         Malina Piontek Attorney LLC   Legal Fees                                                10/06/2022              4,709.25

         201455 PLYMOUTH000         Plymouth Joint School District Girls Swim Invite 9-24-22                                 10/06/2022                150.00

         201456 SCHNETIM000         Schnell, Tim                  Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie                   10/06/2022                 80.00

         201457 SCHWADAV000         Schwanke, David               Volleyball Varsity & JV Official - Mount Horeb            10/06/2022                130.00

         201458 SEARL EL000         Searl Electric Inc            OMS - fix flag pole rope.                                 10/06/2022                125.00

         201459 STANGMIL000         Stang, Miller                 OSD Staff Scholarship                                     10/06/2022                300.00

         201460 ZWEIFDAN000         Zweifel, Daniel               OMS Volleyball Official - 9/29/22                         10/06/2022                 75.00

         201461 CITY OF 007         City of Madison Treasurer     special duty police officers -prom security               10/05/2022                301.80

         201462 MADISON 015         Madison Memorial High School  Cost of providing transportation for OHS SkillsUSA        10/05/2022                700.00

                                                                 students to Road America Formula Event on 5/11-5/12/22 in                                

                                                                 Plymouth, WI                                                                             

         201463 SEW MANY000         Sew Many Threads LLC          Food For America Shirts                                   10/05/2022                775.00

         201464 SOUND AN000         Sound and Light Inc           D.J. for Homecoming Dance                                 10/05/2022                995.00

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks            237,085.17



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        1    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300290 ANDERTRA000         Anderson, Travis              Weekend Evening Custodian Mileage 8/1/22 to 8/31/22 (170  09/12/2022                106.25

                                                                 miles @ .625)                                                                            

      222300291 ANTHOJEN000         Anthony, Jenna                8/1/2022-8/31/2022    Cell Phone                          09/12/2022                 45.00

      222300292 AUTISM R001         Autism Resources Network      Consultation Service - BR, CM, JR - 17 Hours              09/12/2022              2,040.00

      222300293 BADGER S000         Badger Sporting Goods Inc     OMS Staff T-Shirts 2022-2023                              09/12/2022                976.00

      222300294 BJERKMIC000         Bjerke, Michael               Boys Soccer Official - JV & Varsity - Sauk                09/12/2022                120.00

      222300295 BORNBDAN000         Bornbach, Daniel              Weekend Custodian Mileage for 8/1/22 to 8/31/22 (218      09/12/2022                136.25

                                                                 miles @ .625)                                                                            

      222300296 CONDUGEO000         Conduah, George               Boys Soccer Official - JV and JV2 Games - Middleton       09/12/2022                120.00

      222300297 CREATIVE011         Creative Solutions 4, LLC     OMS - flooring repair                                     09/12/2022              1,200.00

      222300298 EMPATHIA000         Empathia Inc                  September - November 2022 EAP Services                    09/12/2022              2,013.00

      222300299 ERDAHJES000         Erdahl, Jessica               Credit Reimbursement 790 Internship in Instructional      09/12/2022              2,350.01

                                                                 Leadership                                                                               

      222300300 FIDELITE000         Fidelitec LLC                 August New Hire Background Checks                         09/12/2022                561.35

      222300301 FISHEGRE000         Fisher, Gregory               Boys Soccer Official - JV and JV2 Games - Middleton       09/12/2022                120.00

      222300302 GLS UTIL000         GLS Utility LLC               August 2022 Locate Services                               09/12/2022              3,443.98

      222300303 GRULKJEN000         Grulke, Jennifer              Volleyball Team Reimbursement - Coach G                   09/12/2022                587.62

      222300304 HUSCH BL000         Husch Blackwell LLP           Legal Fees                                                09/12/2022              1,200.00

      222300304 HUSCH BL000         Husch Blackwell LLP           Legal Fees                                                09/12/2022              1,190.00

      222300304 HUSCH BL000         Husch Blackwell LLP           Legal Fees                                                09/12/2022                127.50

      222300304 HUSCH BL000         Husch Blackwell LLP           Legal Fees                                                09/12/2022                765.00

      222300305 JOHNSSAR001         Johnson, Sarah                Food Staff / Meal                                         09/12/2022                 59.63

      222300306 KNIGHCAS000         Knight, Casey                 Reimburse for Contract Break Fee paid to Verona.          09/12/2022              1,000.00

      222300307 LAFORCE 000         Laforce Inc                   BKE - Wood door                                           09/12/2022                 75.00

      222300307 LAFORCE 000         Laforce Inc                   BKE - wood door                                           09/12/2022                480.00

      222300308 LANG GER000         Lang, Gerald                  Boys JV2/JV1 Football Official - 2 Games/Milton           09/12/2022                120.00

      222300309 MESDJARA000         Mesdjian, Ara                 Boys Soccer Official - Varsity only - Sauk                09/12/2022                 80.00

      222300310 NEDS NIC000         Neds, Nicholas                Boys JV2/JV1 Football Official - 2 Games/Milton           09/12/2022                120.00

      222300311 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      OHS: 4 cases of pastel, 4 cases of white, 2 cases of      09/12/2022                886.00

                                                                 astrobright delivered on 9/1/22                                                          

      222300311 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      FES: 5 cases of pastel paper delivered on 9/1/22          09/12/2022                275.00

      222300312 O'BRIPAT000         O'Brien, Patrick              Boys JV2/JV1 Football Official - 2 Games/Milton           09/12/2022                120.00

      222300313 OMNI FIN000         Omni Financial Group, Inc.    August Remitter Invoice                                   09/12/2022                219.00

      222300314 OMNI TEC000         Omni Technologies LLC         FES: Annual Fire Alarm Inspection 2 of 5                  09/12/2022              1,440.00

      222300315 RANGUNAT000         Ranguette, Nathan             Boys JV2/JV1 Football Official - 2 Games/Milton           09/12/2022                120.00

      222300316 SUMMIT C000         Summit Commercial Fitness Inc preventative maintenance                                  09/12/2022                500.00

      222300316 SUMMIT C000         Summit Commercial Fitness Inc Weight Room Equipment                                     09/12/2022             14,790.00

      222300316 SUMMIT C000         Summit Commercial Fitness Inc OMS Weight Room Equipment                                 09/12/2022             12,555.00

      222300317 VOSS TOD000         Voss, Todd                    Football Official - Varsity Scrimmage                     09/12/2022                 70.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        2    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300318 WI DPI  000         WI DPI                        Moving training costs claimed under ESSER III to the      09/12/2022              8,648.00

                                                                 LETRS Reimbursement Program, FY 2021-2022                                                

      222300319 YOUTH FR000         Youth Frontiers Inc           Courage Retreat at OMS Feb. 2023                          09/12/2022                750.00

      222300320 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             OMS - new countertops and deck mount faucets for rooms    09/15/2022             12,600.00

                                                                 205 and 207                                                                              

      222300320 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             BKE - installed door in room A102                         09/15/2022                125.00

      222300321 ACE  WAN000         Ace, Wanda                    Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             13,018.51

      222300322 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC RCI - replaced failed boiler room controller.             09/15/2022              2,028.00

      222300323 ANTHOJEN000         Anthony, Jenna                Referral bonus for Sue Listol-Crye, Bri Listol and Ben    09/15/2022                300.00

                                                                 Noyce - $100 each                                                                        

      222300324 BADGER S000         Badger Sporting Goods Inc     Pride Crew T shirts                                       09/15/2022                200.00

      222300325 BJERKMIC000         Bjerke, Michael               Varsity and JV Boys Soccer Official - Madison West        09/15/2022                120.00

      222300326 BUSKAGER000         Buskager Transportation Compan August Trips                                              09/15/2022              2,231.96

      222300326 BUSKAGER000         Buskager Transportation Compan Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022              7,897.64

      222300327 CBC TRAN000         CBC Transportation LLC        Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             15,508.70

      222300328 CREATIVE011         Creative Solutions 4, LLC     Kitchen Doorway Repair, NKE Remodel                       09/15/2022                446.25

      222300329 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  BKE - Vaportek Bio-C drums with spigots.                  09/15/2022                188.60

      222300330 ENGEDJAS000         Engedal, Jason                Varsity and JV Boys Soccer Official - Stoughton           09/15/2022                120.00

      222300331 FISHEGRE000         Fisher, Gregory               JV and Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Madison West        09/15/2022                120.00

      222300332 FRONHRIC000         Fronheiser, Richard           Varsity Football Official - Watertown                     09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300333 GENERAL 000         General Communications Inc    Airtime Radio Fees                                        09/15/2022             13,912.74

      222300334 GHC-SCW 000         GHC-SCW                       October Health Insurance Invoices (Invoice #s 42223-005,  09/15/2022            639,745.17

                                                                 42226-005, 42225-005, 42228-005)                                                         

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       Credit for Invoice 221375004                              09/15/2022                -19.71

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS RCI Food and Supplies                                 09/15/2022              1,641.53

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS FES Food and Supplies                                 09/15/2022                815.93

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS OMS Food and supplies                                 09/15/2022              4,298.41

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS OMS a la carte                                        09/15/2022                138.14

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS NKE food and supplies                                 09/15/2022              3,872.26

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS OHS food                                              09/15/2022                 37.03

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS OHS a la carte                                        09/15/2022                766.32

      222300335 GORDON F001         Gordon Food Service Inc       GFS OHS food and supplies                                 09/15/2022              1,260.65

      222300336 GREEN FI000         Green Field Farm              Ground Beef Delivery                                      09/15/2022              1,025.00

      222300337 HAGSTPET000         Hagstrom, Peter               Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022              5,859.48

      222300337 HAGSTPET000         Hagstrom, Peter               Summer School Route                                       09/15/2022              4,465.08

      222300338 HAGSTROM001         Hagstrom Transportation Inc   August Trips                                              09/15/2022              5,651.61

      222300338 HAGSTROM001         Hagstrom Transportation Inc   Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             59,570.47

      222300339 HANSOMAR000         Hanson, Mark                  Varsity Football Official - Watertown                     09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300340 HAVENS E000         Havens Enterprise LLC         Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022              6,380.06



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        3    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300340 HAVENS E000         Havens Enterprise LLC         summer school routes                                      09/15/2022              4,294.25

      222300341 HEUERMAR000         Heuer, Marsha                 Reimburse liquidated damages for ending contract with Sun 09/15/2022              2,000.00

                                                                 Prairie.                                                                                 

      222300342 HORTOCOL000         Horton, Colleen               Shoe Reimbursement for Colleen Horton                     09/15/2022                 50.00

      222300343 HRYCASTE000         Hrycay, Steven                Volleyball Official - JV and Varsity / Reedsburg          09/15/2022                130.00

      222300344 HUGHEPAT001         Hughes, Patricia              Shoe Reimbursement for Pat Hughes                         09/15/2022                 50.00

      222300345 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul RCI - roof repairs                                        09/15/2022              1,350.00

      222300345 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul RCI - roof repairs                                        09/15/2022                687.22

      222300345 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul PVE - roof repairs                                        09/15/2022              3,350.00

      222300345 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul OHS - roof repairs                                        09/15/2022              7,110.53

      222300345 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul OMS - roof repairs                                        09/15/2022              1,152.84

      222300346 JANESVIL003         Janesville Janitor Services   OMS - cleaning services for July                          09/15/2022             12,418.00

      222300346 JANESVIL003         Janesville Janitor Services   RCI - cleaning services for July                          09/15/2022              4,731.00

      222300346 JANESVIL003         Janesville Janitor Services   OHS - cleaning services for July                          09/15/2022              9,717.25

      222300347 JENSOMIC000         Jenson, Michelle              STUDENT PLANNERS                                          09/15/2022                  8.75

      222300348 KAUTZJER000         Kautza, Jeremy                Varsity Football Official - Watertown                     09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300349 KEMPS LL000         Kemps LLC                     Milk Delivery, All Schools                                09/15/2022              2,840.90

      222300350 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       BKE - Sept. cleaning services.                            09/15/2022              8,177.00

      222300350 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       NKE - September cleaning services                         09/15/2022              7,240.00

      222300350 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       PVE - September cleaning services                         09/15/2022              5,250.00

      222300350 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       FES - September cleaning services                         09/15/2022              5,250.00

      222300351 KNOBLJOD000         Knoble, Jodeen                Shoe Reimbursement for Jodeen Knoble                      09/15/2022                 50.00

      222300352 LONE PIN001         Lone Pine Transportation Inc  August Trips                                              09/15/2022              1,811.72

      222300352 LONE PIN001         Lone Pine Transportation Inc  Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             17,970.89

      222300353 MEDCO SU000         Medco Supply                  Training Room Supplies                                    09/15/2022                  1.51

      222300354 MIKELKEV000         Mikelbank, Kevin              August 2022 OHS Activity Worker - Boy's soccer/Football   09/15/2022                150.00

      222300355 NEIS GER000         Neis, Gerald                  Volleyball Official - JV2 Official and Varsity Line Judge 09/15/2022                 95.00

      222300356 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      OMS: 4 cases of paper delivered on 8/3/22                 09/15/2022                297.00

      222300357 PGL TRAN000         PGL Transport LLC             August Trips                                              09/15/2022                414.47

      222300357 PGL TRAN000         PGL Transport LLC             Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022              6,380.06

      222300358 POLCYTIM000         Polcyn, Timothy               Varsity Football Official - Watertown                     09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300359 ROCKET I001         Rocket Industrial             Chemicals for RCI                                         09/15/2022                450.94

      222300359 ROCKET I001         Rocket Industrial             Dishwasher Chemicals NKE                                  09/15/2022                440.05

      222300360 RUPIPWEN000         Rupiper, Wendy                Shoe Reimbursement for Wendy Rupiper                      09/15/2022                 50.00

      222300361 SATHAANA000         Sathasivam, Ananda            Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Mount Horeb                09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300361 SATHAANA000         Sathasivam, Ananda            Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Madison West               09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300362 SOLVIT I000         Solvit Inc                    Dishwashing Chemicals OHS                                 09/15/2022                110.00

      222300363 SUMMIT C000         Summit Commercial Fitness Inc OMS Phy Ed Equipment                                      09/15/2022             20,011.92

      222300363 SUMMIT C000         Summit Commercial Fitness Inc Preventive Maintenance OMS Treadmill/Bikes                09/15/2022                130.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        4    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300364 TOMASSAR000         Tomasiewicz, Sarah            8/14/2022    Food for Catering                            09/15/2022                 11.80

      222300365 TRAPEZE 000         Trapeze Software Group Inc    VEO Transportation software 4/1/2022-3/31/2023            09/15/2022              4,785.90

      222300365 TRAPEZE 000         Trapeze Software Group Inc    Second half day of VEO Transportation Training            09/15/2022                625.00

      222300366 VAN FTAM000         Van Fossen, Tammy             Tammy VanFossen shoe Reimbursement                        09/15/2022                 34.89

      222300367 VILLAGE 002         Village of Brooklyn           BKE SW 7-27 to 8-26-22                                    09/15/2022                395.61

      222300368 WAYNE AC000         Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC     August Trips                                              09/15/2022              1,119.10

      222300368 WAYNE AC000         Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC     Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             16,751.24

      222300368 WAYNE AC000         Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC     Summer School Route                                       09/15/2022              3,834.35

      222300369 WIEDEL T000         Wiedel Transportation         Contract Payment                                          09/15/2022             18,386.13

      222300370 WILS    000         WILS                          Overdrive database subscription                           09/15/2022              4,032.00

      222300370 WILS    000         WILS                          OHS Gale Opposing Viewpoints database                     09/15/2022              2,169.37

      222300371 WILSOKIP000         Wilson, Kip                   JV and Varsity Boys Soccer Official - Stoughton           09/15/2022                 80.00

      222300372 WINTERFE000         Winterfell Acres LLC          Heirloom Tomatoes                                         09/15/2022                200.00

      222300373 YODELAY 000         Yodelay Yogurt LLC            Yodely Yogurt Delivery                                    09/15/2022                 39.60

      222300374 ZIEHRJAC000         Ziehr, Jacob                  Treated Boy's JV1 Soccer team to ice cream at Ofroyo      09/15/2022                 93.86

      222300375 AMERICAN028         American Printing Co Inc      Postage for EDDM Referendum Mailing on 9/19/22            09/19/2022              2,539.64

                                                                 JOB#104224                                                                               

      222300376 BADGER S000         Badger Sporting Goods Inc     Staff tee shirts                                          09/19/2022                924.00

      222300377 BOLGEMIC000         Bolger, Michael               Varsity and JV Soccer Official                            09/21/2022                120.00

      222300378 CATHOLIC001         Catholic Charities Inc        Building Bridges Program for OSD September 1, 2022 -      09/21/2022             31,500.00

                                                                 December 31, 2022                                                                        

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - neutral cleaner                                     09/21/2022                277.56

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - toilet bowl swabs, cleaning towels, laundry soap,   09/21/2022              2,650.67

                                                                 paper towels, toilet paper, liners, foam soap                                            

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - switch lever                                        09/21/2022                 24.66

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  FES - foam soap.                                          09/21/2022                652.80

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - hand sanitizer, sponges                             09/21/2022                391.72

      222300379 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  PVE - toilet paper, paper towels, hand sanitizer,         09/21/2022              1,153.74

                                                                 vinegar, bleach                                                                          

      222300380 FINK HEI000         Fink, Heidi                   8/31/2022    Food provided to student for school lunch    09/21/2022                 33.63

      222300381 FLEISJES000         Fleischauer, Jessica          Reimbursement for Special Ed Para License                 09/21/2022                100.00

      222300382 HAWKIABI000         Hawkinson, Abigail            Reimbursement for special ed license fee.                 09/21/2022                100.00

      222300383 JAEGEBEN000         Jaeger, Benjamin              Summer School Band Camp Instructor                        09/21/2022                411.11

      222300384 KLEINBRI000         Klein, Brianna                reimbursement for special ed para license fee             09/21/2022                100.00

      222300385 KWIK TRI000         Kwik Trip Inc                 August 2022 Gas - Account 12867                           09/21/2022              1,562.72

      222300386 MCGUIKAI000         McGuire, Kaitlyn              Reimbursement for Special Ed Para License fee             09/21/2022                100.00

      222300387 MPS     000         MPS                           85 copies of 1200 Update Ways of the World (ISBN          09/21/2022             10,431.60

                                                                 131923657X), 5 free copies of 1200 Update Ways of the                                    

                                                                 World (ISBN 131923657X), 2 free copies of 1200 Update                                    



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        5    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

                                                                 Assessment Suite (ISBN 1319293832), 2 free Teacher's                                     

                                                                 Edition of 1200 Update for Ways of the World (ISBN                                       

                                                                 1319282423).  2 free Teacher's Resource flash drive                                      

      222300388 WI DPI  000         WI DPI                        DPI USDA Foods - SFSP                                     09/21/2022                497.56

      222300389 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC PVE - AHU 1 overheating issue.                            09/28/2022                636.08

      222300389 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC NKE - replaced bad chilled water sensor.                  09/28/2022                 12.45

      222300389 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC PVE - replaced bad chilled water sensor.                  09/28/2022                231.95

      222300389 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC RCI - AHU 1 overheating.  Replaced failed hw valve        09/28/2022                337.08

                                                                 actuator.                                                                                

      222300390 AMERICAN028         American Printing Co Inc      District EDDM Referendum Postcard Mailing                 09/28/2022              1,422.88

      222300391 ANDEREMI000         Anderson, Emily               9/19/2022    Classroom supplies                           09/28/2022                137.75

      222300392 BUTLEPEG000         Butler, Peggy                 JV and Varsity Volleyball Official                        09/28/2022                130.00

      222300393 CESA 2  000         CESA 2                        Newcomer Assessment Pilot                                 09/28/2022                270.00

      222300393 CESA 2  000         CESA 2                        Curriculum Director's Network PD - JT & DJK               09/28/2022                300.00

      222300394 CHARTERI000         Chartre, Eric                 JV and JV2 Football Official - Sauk Prairie               09/28/2022                120.00

      222300395 HAWKIABI000         Hawkinson, Abigail            Reimburse for sub license fee                             09/28/2022                125.00

      222300396 HEGGEJON000         Hegge, Jon                    OMS Cross Country Official - 9/13/22                      09/28/2022                100.00

      222300397 INTERSTA002         Interstate Roof Systems Consul NKE - roof maintenance repairs.                           09/28/2022              9,932.76

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       Credit for Invoice 84485                                  09/28/2022             -1,413.82

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       Credit for Invoice 84488                                  09/28/2022             -3,533.64

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       Credit for Invoice 84053                                  09/28/2022               -858.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       August janitorial service - FES                           09/28/2022              5,250.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       August janitorial service - PVE                           09/28/2022              5,250.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       August janitorial service - NKE                           09/28/2022              7,240.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       August janitorial service - BKE                           09/28/2022              8,177.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       FES - contracted cleaning                                 09/28/2022              2,500.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       PVE - contracted cleaning                                 09/28/2022              2,500.00

      222300398 KLEENMAR000         Kleenmark Services Corp       NKE - contracted cleaning                                 09/28/2022              3,447.62

      222300399 KOMLJKSE000         Komljenovic, Ksenija          Slavdom for Wind Band Commision Fee                       09/28/2022                300.00

      222300400 LAFORCE 000         Laforce Inc                   NKE - closer                                              09/28/2022                365.00

      222300401 LINDINHO000         Lindinhof LLC                 CE & Rec Instructor for Beginning Equestrian Classes      09/28/2022                450.00

      222300402 MADISON 033         Madison National Life         LTD STD October Coverage Invoice                          09/28/2022             13,489.73

      222300403 MANCUCHR000         Mancusi, Christine            CE & Rec Instructor for Perler Bead Fun                   09/28/2022                 30.00

      222300404 MEDCO SU000         Medco Supply                  Training Room Supplies                                    09/28/2022                 63.68

      222300405 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      OHS: 10 cases of pastel paper delivered on 9/21/22        09/28/2022                613.00

      222300405 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      FES: 7 cases of paper delivered on 9/21/22                09/28/2022                505.00

      222300406 O'BRIPAT000         O'Brien, Patrick              JV and JV2 Football Official - Sauk Prairie               09/28/2022                120.00

      222300407 ORCON LL000         Orcon LLC                     Pizza Pit Order for Back to School Night 9/29 - Using PTO 09/28/2022              1,050.00

                                                                 funds - Payment includes $75.05 tip                                                      



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        6    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300408 RANGUNAT000         Ranguette, Nathan             JV and JV2 Football Official - Sauk Prairie               09/28/2022                120.00

      222300409 SCHALMIC000         Schaller, Michael             JV and Varsity Volleyball Official                        09/28/2022                 95.00

      222300410 STALEY P000         Staley Plumbing & Heating Co  RCI - six toilet seats                                    09/28/2022              1,716.90

      222300411 WAUNAKEE002         Waunakee High School          JV2 Boys Soccer Invite 9-17-22                            09/28/2022                150.00

      222300412 WENZEJAK000         Wenzel, Jake                  OMS Volleyball Official - 9/22/22                         09/28/2022                 75.00

      222300413 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             OHS - drywall repairs in rooms 1036 and 1041.             10/06/2022                810.75

      222300413 A & B EN000         A & B Enterprises             RCI drywall repairs - Yellow B103                         10/06/2022                708.50

      222300414 ACE  WAN000         Ace, Wanda                    Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                436.13

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300415 ALPHA CO000         Alpha Controls & Services LLC FES - replaced belt on heat recovery wheel for doas unit. 10/06/2022                422.83

      222300416 AMERICAN028         American Printing Co Inc      November 2022 Referendum Fliers and Handout Cards         10/06/2022                550.00

      222300416 AMERICAN028         American Printing Co Inc      District EDDM November 2022 Referendum Postcard Mailing   10/06/2022              1,137.58

      222300417 ANDERTRA000         Anderson, Travis              Weekend Evening Custodian Mileage 9/1/22 to 9/30/22 (220  10/06/2022                137.50

                                                                 miles @ .625)                                                                            

      222300418 AUER JOH000         Auer, John                    JV Soccer Official - Waunakee                             10/06/2022                 60.00

      222300419 AUTISM R001         Autism Resources Network      September 2022 Consultation Services (34 Hours)           10/06/2022              4,080.00

      222300420 BERTRNOA000         Bertrand, Noah                4/19/2022-9/30/2022    Mileage Reimbursement              10/06/2022                187.11

      222300421 BUSKAGER000         Buskager Transportation Compan Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                274.09

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300422 CARRICO 000         Carrico Aquatic Resources Inc Water Treatment Equipment and Chemicals for October 2022  10/06/2022                866.67

      222300422 CARRICO 000         Carrico Aquatic Resources Inc Climbing rings for Wave 100 Robotic Cleaner               10/06/2022                 32.57

      222300422 CARRICO 000         Carrico Aquatic Resources Inc Water Treatment Equipment and Chemicals for September     10/06/2022                866.67

                                                                 2022                                                                                     

      222300423 CBC TRAN000         CBC Transportation LLC        Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                592.99

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300424 CESA 2  000         CESA 2                        Audiology Services - 1st Installment of 2022-23           10/06/2022              2,193.00

      222300424 CESA 2  000         CESA 2                        Technology Leadership Network - Weis                      10/06/2022                 75.00

      222300425 COMMON T000         Common Threads Family         2022-2023 School Year: 1st Quarter Part Time Tuition and  10/06/2022             20,725.00

                                                                 all related services (August 29, 2022 - November 11,                                     

                                                                 2022)                                                                                    

      222300426 CONDUGEO000         Conduah, George               JV Soccer Official - Hartford Union                       10/06/2022                 60.00

      222300426 CONDUGEO000         Conduah, George               JV Soccer Official - Waunakee                             10/06/2022                 60.00

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  Pool - liners, bowl cleaner, paper towels, toilet paper,  10/06/2022                437.47

                                                                 foam soap.                                                                               

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  FES - liners                                              10/06/2022                314.88

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - floor pads                                          10/06/2022                158.12

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  NKE - gel sanitizer                                       10/06/2022                310.80

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  OMS - laundry soap                                        10/06/2022                 32.80

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  OMS - floor pads                                          10/06/2022                 85.96



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        7    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  OMS - waste baskets and recycling containers              10/06/2022                359.52

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  BKE - hand soap, paper towels and toilet paper            10/06/2022                501.41

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  FES - liners                                              10/06/2022                588.00

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  RCI - rocker switch                                       10/06/2022                 48.32

      222300427 D'ORAZIO000         D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc  RCI - hose for Taski Swingo machine                       10/06/2022                 37.96

      222300428 DISHNDON000         Dishno, Don                   Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie East              10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300429 DORN SET000         Dorn, Seth                    Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie East              10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300430 EMMONS B000         Emmons Business Interiors LLC Office Furniture for Josh Weis                            10/06/2022              1,226.39

      222300431 EWINGALI000         Ewing, Alison                 Interdistrict travel for meetings and student treatments  10/06/2022                 31.88

                                                                 9/1/2022-9/30/2022 (51 miles @ .625)                                                     

      222300432 FABIAAND000         Fabian, Andrew                Varsity and JV Soccer Official - Portage/Poynette         10/06/2022                120.00

      222300433 FIDELITE000         Fidelitec LLC                 September New Hire Background Checks                      10/06/2022                480.70

      222300434 FISHEGRE000         Fisher, Gregory               JV Soccer Official - Hartford Union                       10/06/2022                 60.00

      222300434 FISHEGRE000         Fisher, Gregory               Varsity Soccer Official - Blake and Totino Grace - Two    10/06/2022                120.00

                                                                 Games                                                                                    

      222300435 FRANKDAV000         Frankson, David               Varsity Soccer Official - Waunakee/Blake                  10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300436 FUEL EDU000         Fuel Education LLC            Yearly start up Online ED                                 10/06/2022              8,679.45

      222300437 GENERAL 000         General Communications Inc    10 Kenwood UHF Radios                                     10/06/2022              3,928.50

      222300438 GHC-SCW 000         GHC-SCW                       November Health Insurance Invoices (Invoice #s 42223-006, 10/06/2022            659,626.00

                                                                 42226-006, 42225-006, 42228-006)                                                         

      222300439 GUILFSOP000         Guilfoose, Sophi              6/29/2022    Supplies for PVE garden- hay for weed        10/06/2022                 19.98

                                                                 barrier                                                                                  

      222300440 GUZZEWEN000         Guzzetta, Wendy               9/29/2022    Shipping to return die cut adaptor pads.     10/06/2022                 20.17

      222300441 HAGSTPET000         Hagstrom, Peter               Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                172.48

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300442 HAGSTROM001         Hagstrom Transportation Inc   Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022              1,414.33

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300443 HAVENS E000         Havens Enterprise LLC         Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                192.19

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300444 HILLCRAF000         Hillcraft of Wisconsin LLC    NKE - laminate cabinets and countertop for orange         10/06/2022              3,360.00

                                                                 workroom.                                                                                

      222300445 HRYCASTE000         Hrycay, Steven                Volleyball JV Official and Varsity Line Judge             10/06/2022                 95.00

      222300446 K G LAWN000         K G Lawn Service              September 2022 Mowings - BKE                              10/06/2022              1,200.00

      222300447 LEWISALI000         Lewis, Alicia                 Reimbursement for Cup Dispenser for health office         10/06/2022                 14.99

      222300448 LONE PIN001         Lone Pine Transportation Inc  Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                482.94

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300449 MAHR NAT000         Mahr, Nathan                  9/22/2022-9/27/2022    Seeds for salad greens             10/06/2022                 26.23

      222300450 MANCUCHR000         Mancusi, Christine            CE & Rec Instructor for Junior Van Gogh's                 10/06/2022                228.00

      222300450 MANCUCHR000         Mancusi, Christine            CE & Rec Instructor for Wonderful Wizardly Wands          10/06/2022                200.00



3frdtl01.p    Oregon, WI    12:27 PM    10/06/22    

05.22.06.00.00-010089    Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ????????)    PAGE:        8    

          CHECK VENDOR                                            INVOICE                                                   CHECK                          

         NUMBER KEY                 VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                                               DATE                     AMOUNT

      222300451 MANKEKEI000         Manke, Keith                  Volleyball Varsity & JV Official - Mount Horeb            10/06/2022                130.00

      222300452 MEYERJOH000         Meyers, John                  Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie East              10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300453 MILLEAMY000         Miller, Amy                   10/2/2022    CE Zoom Account Annual Fee                   10/06/2022                149.90

      222300454 MOBILITY000         Mobility by Marcy LLC         August-September O & M Services: IEP paperwork, meeting & 10/06/2022              2,625.00

                                                                 lesson, team meeting, O&M Lessons, travel, prep, consults                                

                                                                 (24.5 hours)                                                                             

      222300455 NEIS GER000         Neis, Gerald                  Volleyball JV Official and Varsity Line Judge             10/06/2022                 95.00

      222300456 O'BRION 000         O'Brion Agency LLC (The)      PVE: 2.2 cases of pastel paper delivered on 9/21/22       10/06/2022                121.00

      222300457 OMNI TEC000         Omni Technologies LLC         OMS: Re-mapped a smoke detector on the fire panel ($50.00 10/06/2022                470.00

                                                                 trip charge)                                                                             

      222300458 ORCON LL000         Orcon LLC                     10 additional pizzas for Back to School Night PTO         10/06/2022                132.00

      222300459 OREGON M000         Oregon Mental Health Services Psychotherapy with 2 students 8/22/22 & 9/13/22           10/06/2022                525.00

      222300460 PETRIANN000         Petrie, Anna                  Reimbursement for SE Para license and finger prints       10/06/2022                136.00

      222300461 PGL TRAN000         PGL Transport LLC             Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                192.19

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300462 SALTCO L000         SaltCo LLC                    Pool - 10 bags of solar salt                              10/06/2022                117.00

      222300463 SATHAANA000         Sathasivam, Ananda            Varsity Soccer Official - Portage/Poynette                10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300463 SATHAANA000         Sathasivam, Ananda            Varsity Soccer Official - Titino Grace                    10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300464 SCHUCMOR000         Schuchardt, Morgan            Reimbursement for SLP Toolkit purchased on personal       10/06/2022                215.00

                                                                 credit card                                                                              

      222300465 SPENCBRI000         Spencer Grant, Brittany       Reimbursement for Badger Conference Snacks & Water        10/06/2022                 54.06

      222300466 STRUSSAM000         Struss, Samantha              Travel between OMS and FES for Math 9/1/22-9/30/22 (168   10/06/2022                105.00

                                                                 miles @ .625)                                                                            

      222300467 SURPRSTE000         Surprenant, Steve             Varsity Girls Swim Official - Edgewood                    10/06/2022                 80.00

      222300468 WAYNE AC000         Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC     Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                664.35

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300469 WHITEKIM000         White, Kimberly               9/22/2022    pizza for new teacher lunch                  10/06/2022                 17.00

      222300470 WIEDEL T000         Wiedel Transportation         Price Adjustment on September Fuel.  Per Kwik Trip North  10/06/2022                364.67

                                                                 9/1 rate was 5.09 Gas Price was 3.39                                                     

      222300471 WILS    000         WILS                          Gale bundle database for OHS                              10/06/2022              5,194.43

      222300472 WILSOKIP000         Wilson, Kip                   Varsity Soccer Official - Waunakee/Blake                  10/06/2022                120.00

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks          1,886,812.86



Billing Cycle:  8/6/22-9/5/22
Billing Date:  9/12/2022
Billing Amount:  $256,672.72

Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Aaberg Nicole Adjusted UPS shipping due to sizes of the boxes. Ups Adj00349441443321, 800-811-1648, GA 72.45               
Aaberg Nicole B1 Team locker cut outs and personal poster sets. Amazon.Com 7p2n05gr3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 25.47               
Aaberg Nicole Back to school breakfast for RCI Staff. Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 230.00             
Aaberg Nicole Big Write and Read Learning Posters Amazon.Com Cw5si2nn3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 29.98               
Aaberg Nicole Blue 1 LA index card pockets Amzn Mktp US 9n35y4o73, Amzn.Com/Bill 13.99               
Aaberg Nicole Blue 1 LA storage organizers. Target 00021063, Madison, WI, 53719, US 89.60               
Aaberg Nicole Blue 1 Math storage containers for math supplies. Target 00010603, Madison, WI, 53717, US 98.00               
Aaberg Nicole Blue 1 SS velcro fasteners. Amazon.Com E928w0au3 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 3.49                 
Aaberg Nicole Command strips for walls in the office. Amzn Mktp US 1v39f5ql1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 10.99               
Aaberg Nicole Desktop speakers for office replacement. Amazon.Com Nb4va4n63 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 18.05               
Aaberg Nicole Green 2 JH labeling pockets. Amazon.Com 5q82p0u43 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 8.99                 
Aaberg Nicole Green 2 LA supplies of crayons, pencil eraser toppers, pads of paper. Wal-Mart #1138, Madison, WI, 53719, US 37.81               
Aaberg Nicole Green 2 Team supplies and math supplies Staples 00111708, Monona, WI, 53716, US 85.07               
Aaberg Nicole Masking tape for RCI art (ordered spring 22' backordered) Nasco Fort Atkinson, Fort Atkinson, WI, 535 30.81               
Aaberg Nicole New RCI teacher lunch Tst The Ready Set, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 219.60             
Aaberg Nicole Office clipboard for sub sign in. Amzn Mktp US F760m9sn3, Amzn.Com/Bil 7.29                 
Aaberg Nicole Office gel pens. Amzn Mktp US 1v89t5rq1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 9.77                 
Aaberg Nicole Office mouse pad, desk drawer and pens. Amzn Mktp US Yc4bl4mm3, Amzn.Com/Bi 61.97               
Aaberg Nicole Pencils for RCI Health Class Amazon.Com Ja00q50g3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 14.16               
Aaberg Nicole RCI 5th Grade Bridges math books. The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 2,475.00          
Aaberg Nicole RCI Jumpstart labels and markers Amzn Mktp US Ao49c6yd3, Amzn.Com/Bil 36.97               
Aaberg Nicole Office-Batteries and HDMI adapter for double tv projection & command strips. Amzn Mktp US 8u3e59bp3, Amzn.Com/Bill 56.29               
Aaberg Nicole RCI Office-Brochure holders. Amzn Mktp US 1v3nk3dp1, Amzn.Com/Bill 19.89               
Aaberg Nicole RCI Staff Tshirts Customink Llc, 8002934232, VA, 22031, US 1,356.81          
Aaberg Nicole Re-order of 5th Grade math books. Awaiting credit on prior order. The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 1,742.40          
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90335167075, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90321416045, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90330315057, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90338335039, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90320027011, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90328672023, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               
Aaberg Nicole Shipping for return of math books to UPS. Ups 1z85gtb90337432060, 800-811-1648, G 16.95               

Purchasing Card Activity



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Aaberg Nicole Snacks for RCI students Amazon.Com Lb0dn5bc3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 102.09             
Aaberg Nicole Snacks for RCI Students Amazon.Com O59f475r3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 114.94             
Aaberg Nicole Spec Ed Marcin/white masking tape Amzn Mktp US 1v4h04631, Amzn.Com/Bill 6.99                 
Aaberg Nicole Spec Ed Marcin-Pencils Amzn Mktp US 1v9av08y1, Amzn.Com/Bill 23.00               
Aaberg Nicole Special Ed Marcin-scissors & markers. Amzn Mktp US M898d17w3, Amzn.Com/Bi 57.96               
Aaberg Nicole Volleyball net for outdoor RCI playground use. Gopher Sport, 8776997927, MN, 55060, US 83.94               
Aaberg Nicole World Language power cord for tv. Amzn Mktp US 1v3bu5a50, Amzn.Com/Bill 9.69                 
Aaberg Nicole Y3 LW-label locker name tags. Amzn Mktp US 2w5791793, Amzn.Com/Bil 29.80               
Aaberg Nicole Yellow 1 & 2 Science materials. Amazon.Com Xk3cq5xg3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 27.96               
Aaberg Nicole Yellow 1 team stickers and cardstock. Amzn Mktp US Zz6hp0mi3, Amzn.Com/Bill 28.97               
Anderson Andrea Composition books for all OHS staff Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 71.60               

Anderson Andrea Light breakfast items for 45 OMS & OHS educators- AIW kick-off Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 41.08               
Arndt Keith closet hardware Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 8.82                 
Arndt Keith closet rod, painting supplies, broom, rice paper Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 106.34             
Arndt Keith hardware, pliers Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 18.49               
Arndt Keith Level, ruler, adhesive, board Menards 3346, Sun Prairie, WI, 53590, US 29.32               
Arndt Keith rebar stake, tub, cement mix Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 44.59               
Arndt Keith screw eye, split key ring, key, clip, bolt Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 15.40               
Arndt Keith toggle bolt, plastic anchor Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 18.48               
Arndt Keith supplies Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 8.82                 
Barnidge Melani Two Planters Amzn Mktp US C77eo19r3, Amzn.Com/Bill 14.99               
Barnidge Melani Two planters and potting mix Amzn Mktp US M62893vw3, Amzn.Com/Bi 40.98               
Beaty Jillian FFA Tailgate Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 128.84             
Beaty Jillian Food for America educational displays- pig and beef Econoprint-Powderkeg, 608-8452849, WI, 5 860.44             
Beaty Jillian Staff ice cream social Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 65.02               
Beaty Jillian Storage racks and organizational items Menards Janesville Wi, Janesville, WI, 5354 585.93             
Bechen Erin Adventures in Speech Pathology Book - Michell Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 1 59.08               
Bechen Erin Amazon - Chewy - Rucker Amzn Mktp US 1f6z52l21, Amzn.Com/Bill, 12.99               
Bechen Erin Amazon - Chewy - Rucker Amzn Mktp US 1f3677lo1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 12.99               

Bechen Erin
Stacking Game, Snakes, Color Game, Sequence, Bingo, Fidget, Dice Game, Sports 
Balls, Rubber Bands - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp US L90nb8j43, Amzn.Com/Bill 196.84             

Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Binders - Gilbert Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bi, Amzn.Com/Bi (24.88)              
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Binders - Gilbert Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bi, Amzn.Com/Bi (24.88)              
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Game - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (20.69)              
Bechen Erin Amazon Refund - Game - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (8.77)                
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Games - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (32.58)              
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Playdoh - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (13.99)              
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Remote Car - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (11.99)              



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Bechen Erin Amazon REFUND - Remote Car - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (0.10)                
Bechen Erin Amazon RETURN - Binders - Gilbert Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bi, Amzn.Com/Bi (24.88)              
Bechen Erin Amazon RETURN - Game - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (14.98)              
Bechen Erin Amazon RETURN - Games - Michell/Kun Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (53.72)              
Bechen Erin Binders - Gilbert Amazon.Com Bw1t20bf3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 74.64               
Bechen Erin Binders - Manzeck Amazon.Com Cc26v8dt3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.58               
Bechen Erin Books - Janes Book Outlet, 7168545050, NY, 14207, US 142.69             
Bechen Erin CPI - Seats for NVCI Training Crisis Prevention Inst, 8005588976, WI, 532 94.95               
Bechen Erin Dial-4 Forms - Janes Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs.Com, NJ, 07 57.30               
Bechen Erin Fast ForWord Subscription Carnegie Learning Inc, Pittsburgh, PA, 1521 4,650.00          
Bechen Erin Flash Cards - Michell Amzn Mktp US 0m7936hy3, Amzn.Com/Bil 27.49               
Bechen Erin Fluency Through Flexibility & Savvy Subitizing Cards - Klahn Mathematically Minded,, Orofino, ID, 83544 40.20               
Bechen Erin GFTA-3 Protocols - Bortz Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs.Com, NJ, 07 60.00               
Bechen Erin Heggerty Pre-K Curriculum - Zurawik Heggerty Literacy Res, Oak Park, IL, 60302, 260.72             
Bechen Erin LessonPix Renewal - Jagdfeld Lessonpix Inc, 727-4372465, FL, 34683, US 36.00               
Bechen Erin Markers for Student - Klahn Amazon.Com Jk9bu4v03, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 11.27               
Bechen Erin Noise Cancelling Headphones - Marcin Amzn Mktp US Ba4h42863, Amzn.Com/Bil 71.96               
Bechen Erin Pro Ed - Reel-4 - Bortz Pro-Ed, Inc., 15124513246, TX, 78705, US 207.90             
Bechen Erin Pro Ed - Stuttering Kit - Harris Pro-Ed, Inc., 15124513246, TX, 78705, US 238.70             
Bechen Erin Seats from CPI for NVCI Training Crisis Prevention Inst, 8005588976, WI, 532 1,424.25          
Bechen Erin Sensort Beads, Dig Dino, Sequence Stacker - Seger Lakeshore Learning Mat, 3105378600, CA, 9 62.96               
Bechen Erin Shredder - Doughty Amazon.Com Bt5ig4au3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 39.99               
Bechen Erin Snacks for Student - Manzack Amzn Mktp US Ld9gn5qu3, Amzn.Com/Bil 65.29               
Bechen Erin Spelling Practice Assessment - Zurawik Imse, Southfield, MI, 48033, US 41.95               
Bechen Erin Tax Refund - Janes Book Outlet, 7168545050, NY, 14207, US (7.45)                
Bechen Erin Timers, Fidgets, Page Protectors - Marcin Amzn Mktp US Ko1p09ij3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 66.24               
Bechen Erin Velcro - Zurawik Amazon.Com Qy0r17h83, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 17.21               
Bechen Erin WCASS Conference Reg - Nicole Buol and Candace W. Wcass, 608-2452511, WI, 53704, US 790.00             
Black Kay Sheet Music J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US 7.00                 
Black Kay sheet music and file folders J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US 135.99             
Boland Mark Drain caps used kitchen remodel Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 16.47               
Boland Mark Paint supply   and fence repair Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 116.12             
Brauns Angela NKE & PVE- Library Supplies Amzn Mktp US Qy8sn8013, Amzn.Com/Bil 39.74               
Brauns Angela NKE & PVE- Library Supplies Amzn Mktp US Gr0320os3, Amzn.Com/Bill 356.58             
Brauns Angela NKE- Library Equipment Follett School Solutio, 800-323-3397, IL, 60 157.00             
Brauns Angela NKE- Library Supplies Michaels Stores 3745, Middleton, WI, 53562 34.93               
Brauns Angela NKE- Movie License Www.Mplc.Org, Los Angeles, CA, 90066, U 205.96             
Brauns Angela PVE- Library Supplies Amzn Mktp US Pc7iw19p3, Amzn.Com/Bill 17.28               
Breitbach Kelly Administrator Mifis 7/11/22-8/10/22 Vzwrlss Apocc Visb, 800-922-0204, FL, 327 63.22               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Breitbach Kelly CO2 cylinder rental charge for pool dated 7/31/22 Badger Welding Supplie, Madison, WI, 5370 24.80               
Breitbach Kelly CO2 for Pool - Order date 8/18/22 Badger Welding Supplie, Madison, WI, 5370 66.30               
Breitbach Kelly CO2 for Pool - Order date 8/4/22 Badger Welding Supplie, Madison, WI, 5370 86.95               
Breitbach Kelly Monthly environmental house monitoring fee Simplisafe, 888-957-4675, MA, 02108, US 27.99               
Breitbach Kelly OMS Jump Start t-shirts Summer School Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 2,100.00          
Breitbach Kelly Survey Monkey Subscription Renewal - August 2022 Smk Surveymonkey.Com, 971-2311154, CA 5.00                 
Breitbach Kelly Treats for bus driver meeting Tst Firefly Coffeehou, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 59.40               
Breitbach Kelly Treats for bus driver meeting Sq Kickback Cafe, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 70.20               
Breitbach Kelly Ultimate SLP Subscription for Speech - C. Michell and O. Kun Ultimate Slp, Farmington, CT, 06032, US 12.95               
Breitbach Kelly Water Cooler Rental and Supplies - DO Premium Waters Inc, 6123794141, MN, 554 52.49               
Breitbach Kelly cell phones/mifis/Bus GPS Uscell Recurring, 1111111111, IL, 60631, U 3,089.88          
Brisack Michele 2nd Gr Phonics Heggerty Literacy Res, Oak Park, IL, 60302, 1,441.80          
Brisack Michele 80 Lexia Licenses (20 SPED) Lexia Learning Sys Llc, 7812598752, MA, 0 3,200.00          
Brisack Michele Achieve3000 Online Curriculum McGraw-Hill K-12, 6094699148, NY, 10019 8,000.00          
Brisack Michele ALEKS licenses Mhealeks, 7142457191, NY, 10019, US 507.36             
Brisack Michele Bridges Intervention Sets 1 & 2 The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 528.00             
Brisack Michele Bridges Kit materials Amazon.Com 2f57t74h3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 12.09               
Brisack Michele Bridges materials Amazon.Com 3u1ic07m3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 24.18               
Brisack Michele Bridges materials Amazon.Com Jq3ek3pr3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 36.27               
Brisack Michele ESL Curriculum Cengage Learning, Inc, 8003549706, MA, 02 175.50             
Brisack Michele ESL Curriculum Cengage Learning, Inc, 8003549706, MA, 02 180.00             
Brisack Michele ESL Curriculum Cengage Learning, Inc, 8003549706, MA, 02 240.00             
Brisack Michele ESL Curriculum Academic Therapy Web, 8004227249, CA, 9 840.00             
Brisack Michele ESL Curriculum Cengage Learning, Inc, 8003549706, MA, 02 983.48             
Brisack Michele FES Math Curriculum The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 1,914.00          
Brisack Michele Fruit for meetings Kwik Trip 73100007310, Oregon, WI, 53575 0.73                 
Brisack Michele Fruit for meetings Miller & Sons, Verona, WI, 53593, US 11.76               
Brisack Michele Heritage Spanish Books Amazon.Com Ia5vq5kc3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 31.98               
Brisack Michele Heritage Spanish materials Amazon.Com Dk4t56io3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 95.58               
Brisack Michele Heritage Spanish materials Amazon.Com Dh8lx5543 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 95.58               
Brisack Michele Intervention Sonday Training Winsorlearning.Com, Bloomington, MN, 554 597.00             
Brisack Michele Literably Assessment Literably, San Francisco, CA, 94103, US 5,400.00          
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Amzn Mktp US Gv2cm2e43, Amzn.Com/Bil 8.99                 
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Amazon.Com D48n189g3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 13.84               
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Dollar Tree, Inc., 877-530-8733, VA, 23320, 31.65               
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Amzn Mktp US 7j9lr9oz3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 41.94               
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Amzn Mktp US Gh4h021r3, Amzn.Com/Bill 79.00               
Brisack Michele Math pilot materials Dollar Tree, Inc., 877-530-8733, VA, 23320, 90.00               
Brisack Michele Math Pilot materials Amzn Mktp US Kz5li9eq3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 179.53             



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Brisack Michele Monthly subscription Aug 2022 Mathematicallyminded, Orofino, ID, 83544, 39.00               
Brisack Michele PD Book Amazon.Com 1v13o9m31, Amzn.Com/Bill, 21.94               
Brisack Michele Phonics curriculum K2 Heggerty Literacy Res, Oak Park, IL, 60302, 1,922.40          
Brisack Michele Refund of math pilot materials Dollar Tree, Inc., Chesapeake, VA, 23320, U (31.65)              
Brisack Michele Schrimpf Homeschool curriculum Rainbow Resource Cente, 3096953200, IL, 6 75.55               
Brisack Michele Schrimpf homeschool curriculum Classical Conversation, 910-684-5665, NC, 2 484.30             
Brisack Michele Schrimpf Homeschool textbooks Institute For Excellen, 8008565815, OK, 743 46.20               
Brisack Michele Schrimpf homeschool textbooks Sp Singapore Math, Tualatin, OR, 97062, US 62.97               
Brisack Michele Schrimpf Legacy textbooks Amazon.Com Dd4yv5tr3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 13.98               
Brisack Michele Schrimpf Legacy textbooks Amazon.Com Mk7vh1813, Amzn.Com/Bill, 24.87               
Brisack Michele Seesaw 250 additional licenses Seesaw For Schools, San Francisco, CA, 941 1,187.50          
Brisack Michele Updike Clsrm Bks Amazon.Com Ld4s18q13, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.99               
Brisack Michele Updike Clsrm Bks BKE Amazon.Com Pp3xv0rl3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.99               
Brisack Michele Weber Clsrm Bks BKE Amazon.Com 1v6lc61d1, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.99               
Brisack Michele Youth Mental Health First Aid PD Books Natl Cncl For Bhvrl Ht, 2026847457, DC, 20 599.77             
Buyarski Lynn Dual Credit Medical Terminology Books McGraw-Hill Higher Ed, 6094699148, NY, 852.73             
Buyarski Lynn Knife Sharpening In Wisconsin Cutlery, Madison, WI, 53705, U 90.00               
Chung Solim 1st - clip box bin for classroom Amazon.Com Gq72z1953 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 45.12               
Chung Solim 1st - pocket chart Amzn Mktp US C57lf69k3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 13.99               
Chung Solim 1st - poly envelopes and laminating pouches Amzn Mktp US Fo8tg17b3, Amzn.Com/Bill 32.62               
Chung Solim 1st - poly envelopes, markers, laminating pouches Amzn Mktp US Zu8vl5mc3, Amzn.Com/Bill 46.67               
Chung Solim 1st gr - mini pocket chart Amzn Mktp US 5v1f103a3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 39.59               
Chung Solim 1st Gr supplies-scented markers, laminating pouches Amzn Mktp US Mb5268lv3, Amzn.Com/Bil 31.82               
Chung Solim 2 desk chairs for STEAM room (none provided in original design) Amazon.Com 4h03x8w23, Amzn.Com/Bill, 322.98             
Chung Solim 2nd - classroom supplies for new teacher Amzn Mktp US X003a8wl3, Amzn.Com/Bil 103.57             

Chung Solim 2nd - classroom supplies-erasers, envelopes, laminating pouches, colored paper Amzn Mktp US Yb8fl1i33, Amzn.Com/Bill, 77.53               
Chung Solim 2nd - classroom supplies like meter sticks, magnetic tape, and colored paper Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 70.68               
Chung Solim 2nd - classroom supplies like yarn, double-sided tape, poly envelopes,  paper Amzn Mktp US Ch92s1fb3, Amzn.Com/Bill 72.82               
Chung Solim 2nd - mirrors for lesson Amzn Mktp US Cm73n5g93, Amzn.Com/Bi 14.83               
Chung Solim 2nd gr classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US 569n811a3, Amzn.Com/Bill 23.75               
Chung Solim 2nd gr classroom supplies - poly envelopes Amzn Mktp US T99rc4vp3, Amzn.Com/Bill 17.71               
Chung Solim 2nd gr science materials Amzn Mktp US 178td1710, Amzn.Com/Bill, 18.79               
Chung Solim 2nd gr science supplies - skewers Amzn Mktp US W43re7xw3, Amzn.Com/Bi 5.53                 
Chung Solim 3rd - chart markers Amazon.Com O90023oc3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 14.98               
Chung Solim 3rd - classroom drawer set for student supply storage Walmart.Com Aa, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 35.00               
Chung Solim 4th - online subscription Flocabulary, Brooklyn, NY, 11201, US 138.00             
Chung Solim 4th gr team supplies - All About Me posters for students Amazon.Com Qu4kl2ks3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 28.49               
Chung Solim 5th - Bins for student binder storage Walmart.Com Aa, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 88.44               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Chung Solim 5th - laminating sheets for classroom Amazon.Com Xe30g9b83, Amzn.Com/Bill, 23.74               
Chung Solim 5th - posters for wax museum project Amazon.Com Zu6n18y93, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 29.68               
Chung Solim 5th - science supplies for first few units Walmart.Com Aa, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716 124.37             
Chung Solim 5th - stickers and tape for classroom Amzn Mktp US 178n411f2, Amzn.Com/Bill 16.82               
Chung Solim 5th Gr Science supplies Amzn Mktp US 4j7054z93, Amzn.Com/Bill, 27.29               
Chung Solim 5th gr science supplies - 5 oz cups Menards Monona Wi, 800-000-0000, WI, 53 4.89                 
Chung Solim Art - construction paper set Amazon.Com 5583s1o33, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 35.97               
Chung Solim Art room supplies Amzn Mktp US Hs1pe1073, Amzn.Com/Bill 36.58               
Chung Solim Art room supplies Amzn Mktp US D32167tq3, Amzn.Com/Bill 328.17             
Chung Solim Art room supplies - beads Amazon.Com Nw4hj7nw3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 5.60                 
Chung Solim AWSA conference fee for KModjeski Awsa, 608-2410300, WI, 53704, US 249.00             
Chung Solim Book case for STEAM classroom Amazon.Com 1f0d064r1, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 217.79             
Chung Solim Books for teachers Amazon.Com Pi73j0t73 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, 52.32               
Chung Solim Bridges math books for K-5 The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 2,752.20          
Chung Solim Bubble wands for recess Amazon.Com Ty8vq55t3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 24.75               
Chung Solim Construction paper for workroom Amazon.Com Fu4sy9xn3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 57.27               
Chung Solim Construction paper for workroom Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 329.08             
Chung Solim First day supplies for teachers for use in classrooms Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 254.73             
Chung Solim Guidance - book for students Amazon.Com Kc9190kk3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 11.83               
Chung Solim Higher level books for library and bookroom (ordered in 21-22) Follett School Solutio, 888-511-5114, IL, 60 2,868.70          
Chung Solim Kinder - book pouches Amazon.Com Qk5mt8r63, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 69.30               
Chung Solim Kinder - letter beads Amazon.Com 686fi7773, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 35.62               
Chung Solim Kinder =lacing yarn Amazon.Com Ji1rs3g03, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 44.05               
Chung Solim Kinder- binding combs for student handwriting books Amazon.Com Z485d6ub3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 51.48               
Chung Solim Kinder classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US Ae5x87l53, Amzn.Com/Bill 11.79               
Chung Solim Kinder classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US Do7wj4pc3, Amzn.Com/Bil 166.08             
Chung Solim Labels for mailings Amazon.Com 8z7zx4ic3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 45.81               
Chung Solim Laminating paper rolls for workroom Amazon.Com 6u7od7wb3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 59.31               
Chung Solim Lunch for staff during in-service day Pizza Hut 040683, Madison, WI, 53711, US 273.99             
Chung Solim Markers for easel pad Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 4.35                 
Chung Solim Math Bridges books The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 118.80             
Chung Solim Mounting putty Amazon.Com Te7ed0013 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 10.74               
Chung Solim Mounting putty Amazon.Com Ye14b1vi3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 13.60               
Chung Solim Music classroom supplies and instruments West Music Catalog, Coralville, IA, 52241, U 333.40             
Chung Solim New hire breakfast Tst Firefly Coffeehou, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 10.06               
Chung Solim New hire breakfast Tst Firefly Coffeehou, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 30.13               
Chung Solim New teacher luncheon Tst The Great Dane Pu, Fitchburg, WI, 5371 309.27             
Chung Solim Online subscription for science and math videos and lessons Generationgenius.Com, Dover, DE, 19901, U 175.00             
Chung Solim Orchestra - instrument parts Southwest Strings, 520-6249390, AZ, 85713 52.92               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Chung Solim Packaging tape for workroom Amazon.Com Z74ry1bj3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 19.40               
Chung Solim PBIS - student tickets Amzn Mktp US Kq6o71x53, Amzn.Com/Bil 18.56               
Chung Solim Poly envelopes for lunchcards Amzn Mktp US 8u7hq6p13, Amzn.Com/Bill 14.84               
Chung Solim Postcard stamps for principal for student mailings Usps Po 5662500697, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 88.00               
Chung Solim Reading intervention - classroom pens (Collins) Amzn Mktp US Zw6l43gr3, Amzn.Com/Bill 4.88                 
Chung Solim Reading intervention - phonemic skills kit Lakeshore Learning Mat, 3105378600, CA, 9 38.98               
Chung Solim REading intervention - student stickers Amazon.Com Aw6yp6of3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 10.71               
Chung Solim REFUND for staff prizes for in service meeting because tax was included Wm Supercenter #3857, Monona, WI, 53713 (61.84)              
Chung Solim Rolling drawer unit for new 7/8 math teacher Michaels #9490, 800-642-4235, TX, 75063, 25.49               
Chung Solim Science and classroom supplies for 3rd Brooks Dollar Tree, Monona, WI, 53713, US 14.00               
Chung Solim Sheet music books for orchestra Amazon.Com Df4o55b73, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 25.79               
Chung Solim Sheet music books for orchestra Amazon.Com Wx9ev1733, Amzn.Com/Bill, 89.26               
Chung Solim Sheet protectors for Heritage Spanish Amazon.Com 1v9fx4hh1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 13.56               
Chung Solim Staff prizes for in-service meeting Wm Supercenter #3857, Monona, WI, 53713 61.84               
Chung Solim Staff prizes without sales tax Wal-Mart #3857, Monona, WI, 53713, US 58.62               
Chung Solim Staff recognition prizes Amzn Mktp US Fa5aw9cp3, Amzn.Com/Bill 29.65               
Chung Solim STEAM - 3d pen printer set Sp Makeymakey-Joylab, Ben Lomond, CA, 9 109.02             
Chung Solim Supplies for speech room Amzn Mktp US P80lv8wc3, Amzn.Com/Bill 24.50               
Chung Solim Tape rolls for workroom Amzn Mktp US Ue21x3rb3, Amzn.Com/Bill 10.86               
Chung Solim TEch - beads for project Amzn Mktp US Ot2ts8im3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 19.78               
Chung Solim Technology - beads and electric scissor (Holmes) Amzn Mktp US Ix63t5su3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 51.93               
Chung Solim Technology class supplies (Holmes) Amzn Mktp US 747u37n73, Amzn.Com/Bill 30.43               
Chung Solim Tissue boxes for classrooms Amazon.Com 2d9ju7x23, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 108.98             
Chung Solim Used cellos Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 400.00             
Chung Solim WL - classroom supplies for new teacher Amzn Mktp US 8m3ax2ke3, Amzn.Com/Bil 68.45               
Curkovic John Activity Budget (Icebreaker materials) Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 34.97               

Curkovic John
Classroom Supplies; dot stickers, index cards, book "Learn to Win Arguments and 
Succeed" Amzn Mktp US 1v5gk4qp1, Amzn.Com/Bill 40.99               

Curkovic John Classroom Supplies; stickers Amzn Mktp US Gq8ql8nk3, Amzn.Com/Bill 20.98               
Curkovic John Item never arrived, refund given. Amzn Mktp US 1v74j1qq1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 77.40               
Curkovic John Mkt Budget class supplies (first week icebreakers) Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 29.99               
Curkovic John Refund given, item never arrived. Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (77.40)              
Ducett Michael Book for SSR Amazon.Com Rt8rk03g3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 10.07               
Dyer Jeffrey Instructional software Paypal Conjuguemos, 8574453002, MA, 024 75.00               
Dyer Jeffrey Postage for two packages Usps Po 5662500697, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 18.10               
Ehrlich Jennifer Bio-Tech supplies; yogurt, milk, cups Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 12.17               
Ehrlich Jennifer Science supplies; copy paper Staples 00111708, Monona, WI, 53716, US 19.99               
Eithun Jennifer .7mm mechanical pencils Amazon.Com 1v6s99261, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 12.48               
Eithun Jennifer 1200 student licensed (formerly known as Peardeck) Goguardian Cp, 424-270-9683, CA, 90245, U 2,284.00          



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Eithun Jennifer 3 calculator teacher kits Nasco Fort Atkinson, Fort Atkinson, WI, 535 382.38             
Eithun Jennifer 5 teacher upgrade subscriptions Quizlet.Com, 510-495-6550, CA, 94107, US 152.96             
Eithun Jennifer acrylic stands Amzn Mktp US 1828n5au3, Amzn.Com/Bill 36.89               
Eithun Jennifer Activities registration subscription renewal Rschool Today, 6122843967, FL, 33609, US 450.00             
Eithun Jennifer Anatomy poster (Ziehr) Amzn Mktp US Hj6jv74l3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 19.99               
Eithun Jennifer badger conference red covers Www.Mwscholastic.Com, Mount Horeb, WI 3,999.64          
Eithun Jennifer bandanas Amzn Mktp US 344rm92y3, Amzn.Com/Bil 12.99               
Eithun Jennifer binders Officemax/Depot 6869, 800-463-3768, IL, 6 85.50               
Eithun Jennifer Blooket subscription (1 year) Krenz Blooket, Middletown, DE, 19709, US 35.88               
Eithun Jennifer Blooket subscription (1 year) Lenters Blooket, Middletown, DE, 19709, US 35.88               
Eithun Jennifer bottled water Walmart.Com Aa, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716 50.19               
Eithun Jennifer Bromthymol, charcoal, Iron filings Flinn Scientific Inc, 800-452-1261, IL, 60510 47.47               
Eithun Jennifer Calcium Chloride Flinn Scientific Inc, 800-452-1261, IL, 60510 8.06                 
Eithun Jennifer cell phone caddy (Hayhurst) Amzn Mktp US Pm7td8v33, Amzn.Com/Bill 18.96               
Eithun Jennifer classroom decorations Homegoods #0596, Middleton, WI, 53562, U 63.97               
Eithun Jennifer classroom supplies Tjmaxx #0233, Madison, WI, 53711, US 16.00               
Eithun Jennifer classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US F09nn54s3, Amzn.Com/Bill 33.92               
Eithun Jennifer classroom supplies Wal-Mart #1138, Madison, WI, 53719, US 38.20               
Eithun Jennifer classroom supplies Walmart.Com Aa, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716 41.94               
Eithun Jennifer classroom supplies (earbuds, posters, books, easel pads, etc.) Amzn Mktp US Rz4jt9v93, Amzn.Com/Bill, 315.83             
Eithun Jennifer coffee for Back to School Conference Sq Kickback Cafe, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 303.60             
Eithun Jennifer coffee supplies for PD day Amzn Mktp US 308095873, Amzn.Com/Bill 29.59               
Eithun Jennifer copy of Soul of America (Wiegman) Amazon.Com I00si5by3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 11.11               
Eithun Jennifer culture tubes Carolina Biologic Supp, 8003345551, NC, 27 18.00               

Eithun Jennifer
Customer Own Record - for M. Zywicki to be an approved driver for student 
transportation Dot Cust Records E Pay, 608-2667587, WI, 5.00                 

Eithun Jennifer
Customer Own Record - for M. Zywicki to be an approved driver for student 
transportation (convenience fee) Dot Epay Cre Service F, 608-2667587, WI, 5 0.10                 

Eithun Jennifer delivery gratuity Walmart.Com Aw, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 14.00               
Eithun Jennifer drug and alcohol testing for student Drug & Alcohol Testing, 608-8198383, WI, 54.34               
Eithun Jennifer earbuds and desk organizer Amzn Mktp US 1v4jz8hd1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 161.77             
Eithun Jennifer embroidery of staff t shirts Elite Embroidery And S, Sun Prairie, WI, 53 50.00               
Eithun Jennifer expo markers Office Depot #1090, 800-463-3768, MN, 554 55.52               
Eithun Jennifer expo markers Amzn Mktp US 3n9ha9ch3, Amzn.Com/Bill 87.10               
Eithun Jennifer expo markers Amzn Mktp US Xs1rf2h03, Amzn.Com/Bill, 119.93             
Eithun Jennifer food for staff picnic Walmart.Com Aa, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 340.63             
Eithun Jennifer frames, mattes Michaels Stores 3745, Middleton, WI, 53562 183.35             
Eithun Jennifer GED vouchers Proliteracy Worldwide, 315-4229121, NY, 1 110.78             
Eithun Jennifer grade books and lesson plan books Supreme School Sply We, 608-3233366, WI 80.60               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Eithun Jennifer gratuity for large delivery order for staff picnic Walmart.Com Av, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 20.00               
Eithun Jennifer gratuity for water delivery Walmart.Com Au, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 7.00                 
Eithun Jennifer Jumpstart snacks Walmart.Com Aa, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 135.39             
Eithun Jennifer luggage tags Amazon.Com 679pf9wj3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 8.77                 
Eithun Jennifer magnetic dry erase graph boards (4) Amzn Mktp US 1v29t0100, Amzn.Com/Bill, 139.96             
Eithun Jennifer mechanical scales Tequipment, 732 728-2590, NJ, 07740, US 343.88             
Eithun Jennifer medals Erffmeyer And Son Co I, Milwaukee, WI, 53 198.00             
Eithun Jennifer mental health poster (Ziehr) Amzn Mktp US I08cj85b3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 14.99               
Eithun Jennifer new teacher luncheon Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 268.21             
Eithun Jennifer notebook (Piovanetti) Amazon.Com O69mr72w3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 29.95               
Eithun Jennifer paper plates for curriculum (Ziehr) Amzn Mktp US 6f6xj68u3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 35.62               
Eithun Jennifer pens and highlighters for students Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 53.76               
Eithun Jennifer pens, pencil pouches, sharpeners and 3 hole punches Amzn Mktp US Bq4ny6033, Amzn.Com/Bil 163.23             
Eithun Jennifer play doh (Ziehr) Amzn Mktp US Vz2m52973, Amzn.Com/Bi 99.96               
Eithun Jennifer post it notes for students Officemax/Depot 6869, 800-463-3768, IL, 6 52.14               
Eithun Jennifer Princeton Review: AP Chem. Test Prep Amazon.Com Pr9m26253 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 24.69               
Eithun Jennifer Pupil Expulsion Webinar (Pliner) Wisconsin Association, 608-257-2622, WI, 5 60.00               
Eithun Jennifer racquets, balls, duffels, discs, etc. Gopher Sport, 8776997927, MN, 55060, US 3,130.80          
Eithun Jennifer schoolwide EdPuzzle unlimited subscription In Edpuzzle, 650-3364934, CA, 94040-3308 2,205.00          
Eithun Jennifer shuttlecocks and paddles Ada Sports And Rackets, Kansas City, KS, 6 528.00             
Eithun Jennifer snacks Amazon.Com X90lg59k3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 45.36               
Eithun Jennifer staff lunch/breakfast supplies Walmart.Com Aa, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716 50.42               
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Officemax/Depot 6869, 800-463-3768, IL, 6 9.60                 
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Officemax/Depot 6869, 800-463-3768, IL, 6 78.20               
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 79.91               
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 101.30             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 147.43             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Amzn Mktp US Sa8dm48b3, Amzn.Com/Bil 270.03             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies Officemax/Depot 6869, 800-463-3768, IL, 6 377.76             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies (binders, tissue, batteries, etc.) Amzn Mktp US Hz6lv68b3, Amzn.Com/Bill 219.94             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies (mouse pads) Amzn Mktp US 1v67w6ay0, Amzn.Com/Bil 7.19                 
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies, classroom supplies, book for Wiegman Amazon.Com In0cp33o3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 241.90             
Eithun Jennifer staff supplies/classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US 1v5873x21, Amzn.Com/Bill 92.60               
Eithun Jennifer staff t shirts Target 00024919, Sun Prairie, WI, 53590, U 35.96               
Eithun Jennifer Story Stitch (4) and dry erase boards classroom packs (2) Amazon.Com 2h4q157p3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 155.28             
Eithun Jennifer student supplies Wal-Mart #3857, Monona, WI, 53713, US 261.02             
Eithun Jennifer student/staff planners Www Schoolmate Com, 800-5168339, NE, 6 264.00             
Eithun Jennifer Top 10 scholar plaques Www.Mwscholastic.Com, Mount Horeb, WI 299.00             
Eithun Jennifer universal indicator Flinn Scientific Inc, 800-452-1261, IL, 60510 14.60               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Eithun Jennifer wireless presenter (Heuer) Amazon.Com Dl51v1a93, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 29.99               
Engelhart Lindsay Staff PD lunch Tst Firefly Coffeehou, 608-835-6238, WI, 53 139.89             
Fabel Kathryn Pizza for Pride Crew Pizza Hut 040689, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 148.89             
Gavin Anna Senior T-shirts order In Metropolis Graphic, 407-7405455, FL, 32 1,766.04          
Goltz Dawn new educator luncheon Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 281.23             
Goltz Dawn PVE mascot image package Paypal Mascotjunct, 4029357733, CA, 9513 199.00             
Greiner Patricia Wireless transmitter and receiver Amzn Mktp US 1v5fa42h1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 109.89             
Guzzetta Wendy art foil Dbc Blick Art Material, 800-447-1892, IL, 6 54.30               
Guzzetta Wendy art supply caddies Amzn Mktp US Ii8z36dv3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 62.99               
Guzzetta Wendy back pack supplies, markers, folders, scissors, notebooks, sticky notes Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 131.14             
Guzzetta Wendy border trim Amzn Mktp US Sx48l6eb3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 9.99                 
Guzzetta Wendy border trim Amzn Mktp US 6m9yd1ww3, Amzn.Com/B 11.99               
Guzzetta Wendy bulletin board cover paper Amzn Mktp US Dh44t1gj3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 80.96               
Guzzetta Wendy bulletin board paper-Reid Amazon.Com Ay4ym1y03, Amzn.Com/Bill, 18.79               
Guzzetta Wendy bulletin board supplies Amazon.Com 2789t1am3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 58.95               
Guzzetta Wendy cart, board supplies, letter tray-Reid Amzn Mktp US Ym6103dv3, Amzn.Com/Bi 65.90               
Guzzetta Wendy chair-Reid Amazon.Com 5s29x9u73 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 122.73             
Guzzetta Wendy command hooks and tapes Amazon.Com Fp4t23v13, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 43.50               
Guzzetta Wendy command strips, tape, geo links Amzn Mktp US I65gv7qw3, Amzn.Com/Bill 41.33               
Guzzetta Wendy contact paper Amazon.Com U75y840t3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 13.00               
Guzzetta Wendy containers PBIS Amzn Mktp US 9z92n2343, Amzn.Com/Bill 15.99               
Guzzetta Wendy curtains Amzn Mktp US Mv2y99vg3, Amzn.Com/Bi 69.98               
Guzzetta Wendy curtains Amzn Mktp US Gs2vo2953, Amzn.Com/Bil 101.97             
Guzzetta Wendy curtins for zen den, board decorations Amzn Mktp US Rz01j4nf3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 65.98               

Guzzetta Wendy
die-cut border, index cards, stickers, paints, pens, glitter, pom pons, sticky notes, 
markers, double-sided tape-Seger Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 131.32             

Guzzetta Wendy drawers, adhesive, command hook, labels, binder, cookie cutter, post-it flags-Reid Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 57.72               
Guzzetta Wendy drawing paper Amazon.Com Er8y61xd3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 195.94             

Guzzetta Wendy
dry erase pockets, markers, erasers, crayons, hanging files, labels, magnets, folders-
Mahoney Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 545.69             

Guzzetta Wendy duck umbrella Amzn Mktp US Wa2g64b33, Amzn.Com/Bi 23.53               
Guzzetta Wendy folders, pony beads, badge holders, sheet protectors, sticks, crayons, labels-Team Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 426.00             
Guzzetta Wendy gloves for special ed para Amzn Mktp US 1v3j19du1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 62.32               

Guzzetta Wendy
marker refills, sentence strips, duct tape, folders, sheet protectors, binders, dry erase 
boards-Heath Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 179.69             

Guzzetta Wendy markers, floor tape Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 39.96               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount

Guzzetta Wendy
markers, sentence strips, paper plates, tape, erasers, post it notes, paint supplies, 
index cards, pens, stickers-Daugherty Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 430.57             

Guzzetta Wendy
name tags, pocket chart, sticky notes, pencils, charts, index cards, folders, pencil 
sharpener-AL Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 196.31             

Guzzetta Wendy paints Amzn Mktp US 0k8om02c3, Amzn.Com/Bil 304.71             
Guzzetta Wendy pattern blocks Amzn Mktp US Eb2xc4ak3, Amzn.Com/Bill 36.25               
Guzzetta Wendy pocket chart, composition books-Murphy Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 101.28             
Guzzetta Wendy Poly folders, post-it flags-Marshall Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 49.96               
Guzzetta Wendy polydron squares Heath and Marshall The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 84.00               
Guzzetta Wendy Refund on returned desktop helpers, changed mind-Marshall Really Good Stuff, 800-366-1920, CT, 06468 (42.59)              
Guzzetta Wendy rubber bands, markers, cardstock Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 49.35               
Guzzetta Wendy rug Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 675.06             
Guzzetta Wendy Rug for Lienhardt Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 365.46             
Guzzetta Wendy rug-Murphy Amazon.Com 604py9b43, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 156.00             
Guzzetta Wendy safety vests, whistle, post-its, badge holders Amzn Mktp US 1v8dv4241, Amzn.Com/Bill 111.46             
Guzzetta Wendy Seat storage pockets-Murphy The Original Seat Sack, 239-5962200, FL, 34 284.90             
Guzzetta Wendy sentence strips Brusky Amazon.Com 9y08k2ku3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 6.99                 

Guzzetta Wendy

sentence strips, eraser, crowns, tape, batteries, marker stand, poly envelopes, 
crayons, counting chips, paper plates, paper bags, plastibands, mouse, highlighters, 
name plates, pencils, paper puncheshook and loop coins-K Team Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 508.42             

Guzzetta Wendy Snacks Amazon.Com En2m006d3 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 20.74               
Guzzetta Wendy Snacks Amazon.Com Ud70b99j3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 114.14             
Guzzetta Wendy Staff books Amazon.Com 1v67j1qn1 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 242.80             
Guzzetta Wendy stickers, composition books, sand, top load envelopes-Ashmore, Denure Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 97.77               
Guzzetta Wendy storage bins for art Amzn Mktp US N36vd43i3, Amzn.Com/Bill 292.00             
Guzzetta Wendy storage caddy Amazon.Com 2y2lm2ct3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 7.79                 
Guzzetta Wendy timer, pockets, bulletin board supplies, chart paper-Reid Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 74.10               
Guzzetta Wendy VisTAR supplies, balls, bags, manuals Sp Bavx Resources, Derby, KS, 67037, US 1,026.08          
Guzzetta Wendy washi tape for Reid Amzn Mktp US 1c3fc4br3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 8.50                 
Guzzetta Wendy water pots Amzn Mktp US Nn6nv23g3, Amzn.Com/Bil 46.08               
Guzzetta Wendy wiggle eyes, stapler, letters, chart paper, sticks, labels, pocket chart-Ingham Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 194.49             
Guzzetta Wendy wireless keyboard Amazon.Com 3x2yt7v53 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 29.99               
Guzzetta Wendy wireless keyboard Amzn Mktp US Ow5ab9oh3, Amzn.Com/Bil 32.96               
Haakenson Dennis electronic parts for projects Jameco Electronics, 650-5928097, CA, 9400 26.76               
Haakenson Dennis Engineering Reference Book Amazon.Com U478u5ob3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 119.96             
Haakenson Dennis MasterCAM Software Purchase Shopware Inc, 630-624-2455, IL, 60123-921 3,000.00          
Haakenson Dennis programing text references Amazon.Com Ag1yf3943 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 82.48               
Hedstrom Cynthia food for new educator orientation week Sq Kickback Cafe, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 70.00               
Hedstrom Cynthia snacks for new educator orientation week Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 149.48             



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Heitz Katie Back to School Breakfast Hy-Vee Dotcom Wdm 6002, 515-267-2800, 342.88             
Heitz Katie Back to School Breakfast Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 686.34             
Heitz Katie Catering for Admin Workshop Day 3 Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 375.05             
Heitz Katie Legal Postings in Oregon Observer Wisconsin Media Group, 920-8942828, WI, 152.32             
Heitz Katie Lunch for Bus Driver Training Ezcatersubway, 8004881803, MA, 02108, U 391.11             
Heitz Katie Plant for Funeral Tlf Fellys Flowers Mai, Monona, WI, 53716 55.90               
Heitz Katie Storage Cabinet for LM Staples Direct, 800-3333330, MA, 01702, US 688.99             
Heitz Zain Airthings - Hubs and Sensors Aa Inc Hbs America, Fort Worth, TX, 76104 3,804.00          
Heitz Zain RCI Health Office; rental fees and supplies Premium Waters Inc, 6123794141, MN, 554 34.49               
Hunter Christine Amazon- RCI Library Supplies Amzn Mktp US Xi9409dj3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 162.21             
Hunter Christine Amazon- RCI Library Supplies Refund Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (26.99)              
Jaeger Allison Bari sax swab Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 21.99               
Jaeger Allison Bari Sax swab Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 21.99               
Jaeger Allison Binders and earplugs for marching percussion Amzn Mktp US 7q2sd5nn3, Amzn.Com/Bill 71.97               
Jaeger Allison Euphonium repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 90.00               
Jaeger Allison Euphonium repair 1 Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 62.00               
Jaeger Allison Horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 62.00               
Jaeger Allison Horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 69.00               
Jaeger Allison Marching snare repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 98.99               
Jaeger Allison Method Book Score Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 29.95               
Jaeger Allison Mouthpiece pouch Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 13.98               
Jaeger Allison Parade sheet music Sheetmusicdirectcom, Winona, MN, 55987, U 49.99               
Jaeger Allison Tuba repair and cleaning Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 19.40               
Jaeger Allison Tuba repair and cleaning Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 164.00             
Jaeger Allison Tuba repair and cleaning Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 204.00             
Jaeger Allison Tuba repair and cleaning Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 239.00             
Jaeger Allison Valve guide replacement Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 15.00               
Jameson David Cheer Clothing Fall Elite Sportswear, 8003454087, PA, 19604, U 166.08             
Jameson David Cheer Team Dinner Aug Pizza Hut 040689, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 78.46               
Jameson David Cheer Team Season Supplies Varsity Spirit Fashion, 8005338022, TN, 381 1,482.05          
Jameson David Cheer Team Supplies Youth Camp Elite Sportswear, 8003454087, PA, 19604, U 884.30             
Jameson David Cheer Team Youth Camp Supplies Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 101.61             
Jameson David Duplicate Charge - credit given Elite Sportswear, 8003454087, PA, 19604, U (166.08)            
Jameson David Duplicate Charge - credit given Elite Sportswear, 8003454087, PA, 19604, U 166.08             
Jenson Michelle 2021-2022 Supply Purchase Nasco Fort Atkinson, Fort Atkinson, WI, 535 75.48               
Jenson Michelle 7M Team Activity Account The Ups Store 3617, Stoughton, WI, 53589, 6.75                 
Jenson Michelle 7O Team Activity Acct (Gasner) The Ups Store 3617, Stoughton, WI, 53589, 44.08               
Jenson Michelle ART - TOUHEY-SUPPLIES Dbc Blick Art Material, 800-447-1892, IL, 6 30.48               
Jenson Michelle AVALOS - SNACKS FOR STAFF OPENING DAYS Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 34.97               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Jenson Michelle AVALOS - WELCOME TO OMS POSTCARDS The Ups Store 3617, Stoughton, WI, 53589, 129.51             
Jenson Michelle AVERY LABELS FOR JUMPSTART 2022 Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 168.68             
Jenson Michelle BILINGUAL - STORAGE BINS Amazon.Com B59kz7l43 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 115.02             
Jenson Michelle BULLETING BOARD / MANZECK Amzn Mktp US Jh8116ld3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 61.90               
Jenson Michelle CONTINGENCY / NAMEPLATES & ROOM NUMBER SIGNS Ada Sign Factory, Cleveland, OH, 44134, US 251.63             
Jenson Michelle COPY PAPER - HOTS COSMIC ORANGE Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 142.39             
Jenson Michelle FAULKNER - RECESS (PARTIAL SHIPMENT) Gopher Sport, 8776997927, MN, 55060, US 357.02             
Jenson Michelle FAULKNER - RECESS EQUIP (PARTIAL SHIPMENT) Amazon.Com Yp3du9nr3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 64.36               
Jenson Michelle FAULKNER - RECESS EQUIP (PARTIAL SHIPMENT) Amazon.Com Cn8u212p3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 128.72             
Jenson Michelle FIRST STAFF MTG SUPPLIES Hy-Vee Fitchburg 1184, Fitchburg, WI, 5371 11.25               
Jenson Michelle FULLER - PD Books Amazon.Com Ab7wi1i63, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 57.98               
Jenson Michelle GEN OFFICE / STAFF OPENING DAYS OMS STAFF MTG Kwik Trip 37200003723, Oregon, WI, 53575 59.94               
Jenson Michelle GERMAN / WIRELESS PRESENTATION POINTER Amzn Mktp US 6f1ex8eg3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 12.79               
Jenson Michelle GOOD NEWS FROM OMS POSTCARDS The Ups Store 3617, Stoughton, WI, 53589, 201.60             
Jenson Michelle HEALTH SUPPLIES / LUND Amzn Mktp US 1v5m20f63, Amzn.Com/Bill 12.99               
Jenson Michelle HEALTH SUPPLIES / LUND Amazon.Com Mn5ca61n3 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 48.43               
Jenson Michelle HEALTH SUPPLIES / LUND Amzn Mktp US R83jj9hc3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 56.92               
Jenson Michelle LDRSHP TEAM SNACKS Aldi 64005, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 21.74               
Jenson Michelle MANZECK / TV & BRACKET Amzn Mktp US Tt1ir6cv3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 217.98             
Jenson Michelle MEMBERSHIP DUES / SPLIT BTWEN ORCH, BAND, VOCAL Wisconsin School Music, 6088503566, WI, 5 435.00             
Jenson Michelle NAMEPLATES - NEUMANN/CRAKER Amzn Mktp US 107t80nk3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 25.55               
Jenson Michelle NEUMANN / MOUSE Amazon.Com Ap09j3tn3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 19.99               
Jenson Michelle NEW TCHR STAFF LUNCH Tst Firefly Coffeehou, 608-835-6238, WI, 53 121.47             
Jenson Michelle ORCHESTRA / LITHIUM BATTERIES Amzn Mktp US Qw7288u43, Amzn.Com/Bi 23.44               
Jenson Michelle PBIS / HALL PASSES Hall Passes, Macedonia, OH, 44056, US 80.58               
Jenson Michelle PUNCH LOCKS Amzn Mktp US 1v86w92a1, Amzn.Com/Bil 134.85             
Jenson Michelle PUNCH LOCKS (OMS) Amzn Mktp US 1v1ub5et0, Amzn.Com/Bill, 44.95               
Jenson Michelle RETURN IT SUPPLIES Amzn Mktp US Amzn.Com/, Amzn.Com/Bi (12.55)              
Jenson Michelle RETURN OF MOUSE (NEUMANN) Amazon.Com, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, (19.99)              
Jenson Michelle SCIENCE 7 / PAPER TOWELS Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 27.14               
Jenson Michelle SPEC ED / COLORED PENCILS Amzn Mktp US Jb5td3qa3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 42.63               
Jenson Michelle SPEC ED / MAGNETS Amzn Mktp US 530od5k33, Amzn.Com/Bill 7.95                 
Jenson Michelle SPEC ED / TAPE DISPENSERS Amazon.Com 1e2p497e3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 10.12               
Jenson Michelle STAFF LUNCH - R,S,G CONFERENCES Jimmy Johns - 1959, Stoughton, WI, 53589, 276.00             
Jenson Michelle STAFF TREATS for R,S,G Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 35.47               
Jenson Michelle TANNER LIT LAB - STUDENT BINDERS Amazon.Com Y44co9cb3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 94.16               
Jenson Michelle TEACHER'S DAILY MEMO PLAN BOOKS Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 58.35               
Jenson Michelle WIRELESS PRESENTATION PP CLICKER Amzn Mktp US 2w93d6im3, Amzn.Com/Bil 44.58               
Jenson Michelle WORKROOM SUPPLIES Amzn Mktp US Of7qh72j3, Amzn.Com/Bill 75.43               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Jenson Michelle YOU ARE HERE STICKERS FOR EVACUATION MAPS Amzn Mktp US 3h1b66n53, Amzn.Com/Bill 11.77               
Jenson Michelle ZURAWIK IT SUPPLIES; B/O FLAGS; LANYARDS Amzn Mktp US B688a0pr3, Amzn.Com/Bill 62.18               
Johnson Nathan Chemistry supplies Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 34.40               
Johnson Nathan Science grading subscription Zipgrade Llc, New Lenox, IL, 60451, US 6.99                 
Johnson Sarah 4th grade budget- classroom needs, file folders, room supplies Amzn Mktp US 1s8f81zr2, Amzn.Com/Bill, 30.82               
Johnson Sarah 9 k-12, 40 week accounts for Advanced Math Mhealeks, 7142457191, NY, 10019, US 326.16             
Johnson Sarah Brainpop Jr, online learning program Brainpop.Com, New York, NY, 10010, US 175.00             
Johnson Sarah chair, classroom budget Amazon.Com Ns0u86os3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 46.67               
Johnson Sarah classroom book. Valentine budget Amazon.Com Jp81t4tu3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 12.37               
Johnson Sarah classroom incentives- reading teacher budget Amzn Mktp US 6o7lv9xc3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 6.99                 
Johnson Sarah classroom incentives- reading teacher budget Amzn Mktp US 089qq5ny3, Amzn.Com/Bill 7.49                 
Johnson Sarah classroom supply- second grade budget Amzn Mktp US Na3a83mk3, Amzn.Com/Bil 11.12               
Johnson Sarah classroom timer- third grade budget Amzn Mktp US 4z87a9il3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 6.97                 
Johnson Sarah Consumable math- Bridges books The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 2,365.00          
Johnson Sarah door plate- conference room Amzn Mktp US Vp56170d3, Amzn.Com/Bil 35.95               
Johnson Sarah dry erase lap boards. Second grade budget Amzn Mktp US Lo25269j3, Amzn.Com/Bill 41.99               
Johnson Sarah First grade budget, foldable cubes, classroom incentive Amzn Mktp US 276et9783, Amzn.Com/Bill, 47.48               
Johnson Sarah food staff Sq Blowin Smoke Bbq, Deforest, WI, 53532 621.60             
Johnson Sarah furniture conference room Demco Inc, 800-9624463, WI, 53704, US 2,679.36          
Johnson Sarah KG budget- Room Decor Amazon.Com 699dl2y63, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 13.98               
Johnson Sarah Kg budget-bulletin paper Amazon.Com S13v99m83, Amzn.Com/Bill, 35.98               
Johnson Sarah library carts- first grade budget Amazon.Com Os40o14i3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 151.47             
Johnson Sarah manila file folders-office Amazon.Com Q37h42cj3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 23.98               
Johnson Sarah math Consumables The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 118.80             
Johnson Sarah mounting putty- teachers Amazon.Com Lg2tp4s93 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 28.54               
Johnson Sarah mouse pad office Amazon.Com J73h11du3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 14.86               
Johnson Sarah music budget- recorder manual Amzn Mktp US V80f32u63, Amzn.Com/Bill 68.88               
Johnson Sarah name plates Amzn Mktp US D89y12fb3, Amzn.Com/Bill 54.49               
Johnson Sarah nameplates Amzn Mktp US Xb9m59x13, Amzn.Com/Bi 12.93               
Johnson Sarah nameplates Amzn Mktp US 1y8cn1yk0, Amzn.Com/Bill 12.93               
Johnson Sarah nameplates, new staff Amzn Mktp US Q27uu9l43, Amzn.Com/Bill 35.95               
Johnson Sarah office supplies, building supply Amzn Mktp US S105534a3, Amzn.Com/Bill 26.93               

Johnson Sarah
office supplies-pencil sharpener, address labels second grade budget-storage, 
classroom incentives Amzn Mktp US Ud6xl5bw3, Amzn.Com/Bil 92.35               

Johnson Sarah Oregon Observer- One year renewal Sheboygan Sun, Sheboygan, WI, 53042, US 50.00               
Johnson Sarah PBIS Committee lunch Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 159.84             
Johnson Sarah PBIS costume, office principal: cards Amazon.Com Ha9gq5lz3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 69.41               
Johnson Sarah PBIS incentive stickers Amzn Mktp US Xi92r85t3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 19.90               
Johnson Sarah PBIS-MVB postcards Amzn Mktp US 5o32s0w23, Amzn.Com/Bil 29.97               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Johnson Sarah pencil sharpener- Weber budget Amzn Mktp US Oa9sf6i33, Amzn.Com/Bill, 6.99                 
Johnson Sarah plaque Engraving Bergey Jewelry Llc, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 60.00               
Johnson Sarah poly envelopes, book bins- teacher budget School Specialty Llc, 888-388-3224, WI, 549 64.27               
Johnson Sarah Post it paper-office supply Amazon.Com Mh20n7483, Amzn.Com/Bill, 79.98               
Johnson Sarah puzzles, welcome sheets, KG budget Really Good Stuff, 800-366-1920, CT, 06468 78.98               
Johnson Sarah reading game-Teachers Pay Teachers- 3rd grade budget Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 1 4.22                 
Johnson Sarah Record Combination Books Amazon.Com A383y87e3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 17.04               
Johnson Sarah Rooted In Resilience Conference- Guidance Counselor (split) Wsca, Waunakee, WI, 53597, US 355.00             
Johnson Sarah School Administrator Convention Awsa, 608-2410300, WI, 53704, US 249.00             
Johnson Sarah second grade budget- play-doh, books Amazon.Com 451vl7zh3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 39.28               
Johnson Sarah Staff Apparel Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 696.00             
Johnson Sarah staff appreciation/snacks Greenbush Bakery Qps, Madison, WI, 53711 84.00               
Johnson Sarah storage classroom budget Amzn Mktp US Y063j4io3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 65.94               
Johnson Sarah student footwear Dollar General 14977, Brooklyn, WI, 53521, 5.00                 
Johnson Sarah student needs. clothing, bottoms. Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 60.58               
Johnson Sarah Symbolic Migration-Monarch to Mexico Eea Georgia, Roswell, GA, 30076, US 60.00               
Johnson Sarah Theory of action posters-Building Goal Canva I03508-16888063, Camden, DE, 1993 210.00             
Johnson Sarah whiteboards- teacher budget Amzn Mktp US Dj9vq58z3, Amzn.Com/Bill 42.99               
Johnson Sarah window coverings. Spec Ed room. Made In The Shade, 8447279815, WI, 53549 761.74             
Kaebisch Michelle Bass Repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 175.00             
Kaebisch Michelle Cello Repairs_#1709936 Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 169.00             
Kaebisch Michelle Furniture dolly Amzn Mktp US 337pp0nx3, Amzn.Com/Bill 27.99               
Kaebisch Michelle Guitar strings, replacement straps and furniture dolly Amzn Mktp US S27wc6xq3, Amzn.Com/Bil 150.02             
Kaebisch Michelle Instrument tape and tuner/metronome batteries Amzn Mktp US 3c8ym9wf3, Amzn.Com/Bil 27.69               
Kaebisch Michelle OHS Orchestra Pencils-special order Amzn Mktp US E813c9dy3, Amzn.Com/Bill 88.68               
Kaebisch Michelle Order Refund_instrument tape and tuner batteries Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (27.69)              
Kaebisch Michelle Partial Order_Strings, rosin, rock stops, mutes, etc. Southwest Strings, 520-6249390, AZ, 85713 4.95                 
Kaebisch Michelle Returned WEBI Coat Rack Wall Mounted Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (34.08)              
Kaebisch Michelle Rug for Drum Room_Dampen sound Amazon.Com R31qv1h03, Amzn.Com/Bill, 86.99               
Kaebisch Michelle Several Bow Rehairs Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 380.50             
Kaebisch Michelle String Bass bridge Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 127.10             
Kaebisch Michelle string bass cleaning Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 50.00               
Kaebisch Michelle Strings, rosin, rock stops, mutes, etc. Southwest Strings, 520-6249390, AZ, 85713 1,060.36          
Kaebisch Michelle Superior Strings Method J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US 53.69               
Kangas Adrienne Accidental personal purchase on OSD pcard.  Reimbursement sent to DO Healthwarehousecom, 800-748-7001, KY, 41 51.21               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US D66ec7g83, Amzn.Com/Bill 5.95                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 5l4ay0fy3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 5.98                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US B94c14i83, Amzn.Com/Bill 5.98                 



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Xy78f9g23, Amzn.Com/Bill 6.28                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Ce7w89o43, Amzn.Com/Bil 6.81                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Y981h2mb3, Amzn.Com/Bi 7.72                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Sj2e063u3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 7.99                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Ez2zh2cl3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 8.38                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amazon.Com 7f6zp61q3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 8.90                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 0d2ok0pp3, Amzn.Com/Bill 9.40                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 1u5qi1w53, Amzn.Com/Bill 9.61                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US L057k8vh3, Amzn.Com/Bil 10.49               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 0y5yx8xr3, Amzn.Com/Bill 13.52               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Nh2yu0y23, Amzn.Com/Bil 14.36               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Uc1a620d3, Amzn.Com/Bill 15.95               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 1v9g55q91, Amzn.Com/Bill 16.36               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Tg12p6dg3, Amzn.Com/Bil 16.99               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 465gt8663, Amzn.Com/Bill, 18.38               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 5b5rp0eh3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 19.43               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 1788w1720, Amzn.Com/Bil 20.47               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amazon.Com Hk3o93g73 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 21.84               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 3y8258b43, Amzn.Com/Bill 22.99               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Kn5gd8hf3, Amzn.Com/Bill 40.42               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Z80j75us3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 41.96               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amazon.Com Ox8y48uk3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 43.57               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Kh4xj59o3, Amzn.Com/Bill 43.96               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US Me07h2tl3, Amzn.Com/Bill 53.00               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amazon.Com 3h08b4zt3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 66.57               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amazon.Com Xf2fo1cf3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 170.01             
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library books) Amzn Mktp US 631090zx3, Amzn.Com/Bill 294.94             
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library supplies) Amzn Mktp US De3378i83, Amzn.Com/Bill 8.99                 
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library supplies) Amzn Mktp US 0f0nn8mk3, Amzn.Com/Bill 10.43               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library supplies) Amzn Mktp US T515m3rh3, Amzn.Com/Bil 36.98               
Kangas Adrienne Amazon (library supplies) Amzn Mktp US Bz4sd4v93, Amzn.Com/Bill 180.43             
Kangas Adrienne Bulkbookstore.com (Equity Book Club books) Bulk Bookstore, 5038678738, OR, 97201, U 233.70             
Kangas Adrienne Overdrive (audio book) Overdrive Dist, 2165736886, OH, 44125, US 38.00               
Kangas Adrienne Reading Warehouse (library books) The Reading Warehouse, 8663917323, SC, 2 154.62             
Kangas Adrienne Reading Warehouse (library books) The Reading Warehouse, 8663917323, SC, 2 3,528.96          
Kangas Adrienne The Library Store (library supplies) The Library Store Inc., Tremont, IL, 61568, U 199.99             
Kissling Daniel Battery for Hydration machine Batteries Plus #0583, Madison, WI, 53716, U 34.56               
Kissling Daniel Fan for Coaches office - Activity account Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 47.98               
Kissling Daniel Parts for Waterboy hydration system Paypal Waterboyspo, 4029357733, CA, 9513 47.70               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Kissling Sara USB Extension Cable for Wamsley Amzn Mktp US 1v6fc3qm1, Amzn.Com/Bill 13.59               
Klepinger Heather Add funds to volunteer background check account Raptor Technologies, 7138808902, TX, 7700 4,000.00          
Klepinger Heather Indeed Hiring Applicants Indeed, 203-564-2400, CT, 06901, US 237.38             
Klepinger Heather Jonen OSD app. order Badger Spo Oregon Sch, Madison, WI, 5371 50.64               
Klepinger Heather Para PD Lunch Panera Bread #601567 O, 608-354-0524, WI 354.10             
Kriebs Laura Concentra Testing Concentra Inc, 8778611267, PA, 17055, US 562.00             
Kugel Willow fish food Amzn Mktp US 1v6c64vp1, Amzn.Com/Bill 12.87               
Kugel Willow goggles Amzn Mktp US Md1n15fq3, Amzn.Com/Bil 41.80               
Kugel Willow goggles Amzn Mktp US Gz5e19cb3, Amzn.Com/Bill 46.56               
Kugel Willow goggles Amzn Mktp US 540pu4qi3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 65.94               
Kugel Willow goggles Amazon.Com P620h4wt3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 197.28             
Kugel Willow goggles for resale Amzn Mktp US 346lh4923, Amzn.Com/Bill, 19.82               
Kugel Willow goggles for resale Amzn Mktp US Fm0l151m3, Amzn.Com/Bil 19.82               
Kugel Willow goggles for resale Amzn Mktp US 629a92083, Amzn.Com/Bill 19.82               
Kugel Willow laminating sheets Amzn Mktp US 4w6vq4cu3, Amzn.Com/Bil 24.89               
Kugel Willow shower curtains Amzn Mktp US Lc5ob10z3, Amzn.Com/Bill 143.88             
Kugel Willow vending Amazon.Com Tb5wa9su3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.63               
Kugel Willow vending Amazon.Com Ny7tf0gg3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.76               
Kugel Willow vending Amazon.Com Ru9b82ct3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 18.99               
Kugel Willow vending Amazon.Com 7y66v6g33, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 63.56               
Larson Darrell ceiling tile L&w Supply 7353, 6082444495, WI, 53718, 1,154.24          
Larson Darrell hardware Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 3.50                 
Larson Darrell hardware Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 13.57               
Larson Darrell hardwear, brushes Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 124.60             
Larson Darrell stainless steel plates Amzn Mktp US Eg27j4c83, Amzn.Com/Bill 360.00             
Larson Darrell stainless steel plates Amzn Mktp US S60it50l3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 720.00             
Larson Darrell suppies Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 45.01               
Larson Darrell paint Hallman Lindsay Paints, Madison, WI, 5371 495.77             
Lease Nathaniel Axle Rethreading Amzn Mktp US K02gs86t3, Amzn.Com/Bill 24.99               
Lease Nathaniel Brake Cleaner Amzn Mktp US 0983o8i93, Amzn.Com/Bill, 55.80               
Lease Nathaniel Foam Amzn Mktp US H73r120x3, Amzn.Com/Bill 94.47               
Lease Nathaniel Gloves and tools Amzn Mktp US 6f6qt53i3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 222.66             
Lease Nathaniel Impact Sockets Harbor Freight Tools 6, Madison, WI, 53704 114.18             
Lease Nathaniel Metal Tool Cart / Supplies Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 362.84             
Lease Nathaniel Metal Tools Amazon.Com Bg52v6ce3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 472.27             
Lease Nathaniel Numbers Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 15.97               
Lease Nathaniel Oxy Torch Badger Welding Supplie, Madison, WI, 5370 534.39             
Lease Nathaniel Paint Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 75.39               
Lease Nathaniel Pliers Set, dead blow hammer, chain breaker, wobble socket sets Harbor Freight Tools 6, Madison, WI, 53704 322.81             



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Lease Nathaniel Purge Valve Napa Auto Parts 003017, Oregon, WI, 53575 37.52               
Lease Nathaniel Recycled Tires Dane Cnty Landfill, Madison, WI, 53718, US 18.00               
Lease Nathaniel Sockets Amazon.Com 288ix0xv3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 234.58             
Lease Nathaniel Tool Carts Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 539.30             
Lease Nathaniel Tool Carts Menards Madison West W, Madison, WI, 53 539.30             
Lease Nathaniel Tools and magnetic tool holders Harbor Freight Tools 6, Madison, WI, 53704 126.17             
Lease Nathaniel Vices Amzn Mktp US Cs7zc8uz3, Amzn.Com/Bill 552.72             
Lease Nathaniel Welding Shield Amzn Mktp US L77sf9km3, Amzn.Com/Bill 40.32               
Lease Nathaniel Wire Racks The Home Depot #4909, Madison, WI, 5371 54.71               
Lee Mark BKE, NKE, PVE, FES PebbleGo subscription Capstone, North Mankato, MN, 56003, US 4,936.20          
Leider Tracey biotech lab supplies Minipcr, 4029357733, MA, 02140, US 458.00             
Leider Tracey Biotech lab supplies - portable bluetooth speaker Amzn Mktp US 2w01190a3, Amzn.Com/Bil 47.38               
Leider Tracey Leider Labs; food supplies Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 69.31               
Leider Tracey Online subscription for Physics classes Paypal Tpclassroom, 4029357733, CA, 9513 120.00             
Leider Tracey Quizizz subscription for biotech Quizizz Inc, Santa Monica, CA, 90405, US 96.00               
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Brewers Game Bus Payment Badger Coaches, 608-2551511, WI, 53718, U 1,060.00          
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Summer Playground Supplies Kwik Trip 30200003020, Oregon, WI, 53575 2.51                 
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Summer Playground Supplies Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 13.47               
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Summer Playground Supplies Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 19.46               
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Summer Playground Supplies Amazon.Com 7b2dm6nr3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 41.83               
Marks Alexander CE & Rec Summer Playground Supplies Tst Ziggys Bbq Smokeh, Oregon, WI, 53575 73.67               
Marks Alexander Refund From Badger Bus Badger Coaches, 608-2551511, WI, 53718, U (130.00)            
Mayo Larry 2022 Apple iPad Air, iPad screen protector, Apple pencil,  protective case Amzn Mktp US 6v3wy1fe3, Amzn.Com/Bill 906.97             
Mayo Larry Apple Magic Keyboard and travel case Amzn Mktp US A88zr6o93, Amzn.Com/Bill 94.99               
Mayo Larry backpack, MyID card reel, candy Office Supplies, 8887534103, SC, 29223, US 35.79               
Mayo Larry Cell Phone Case Amazon.Com 4o6696623, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 54.97               
Mayo Larry Google Youtube Base Plan Subscription (partial month charges) Google Youtube, Mountain View, CA, 94043 14.99               
Mayo Larry Google Youtube TV Base Plan Google Youtube Tv, G.Co/Helppay#, CA, 94 58.01               
Mayo Larry Leather keyboard cover for Magic Keyboard Amzn Mktp US Yu93i6l13, Amzn.Com/Bill, 16.00               
Mayo Larry Membership Dues Wasbo Foundation, Madison, WI, 53704, US 260.00             
Mayo Larry Nike Elite Pro Backpack Amzn Mktp US Rn5yv4c73, Amzn.Com/Bil 99.97               
Mayo Larry Office Supplies Amzn Mktp US 1f8b412d3, Amzn.Com/Bill 123.66             
Mayo Larry Returned travel case for Apple Magic Keyboard Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (19.99)              
McCartney LaDelta Aerators Marks Plumbing Parts, 8177316211, TX, 76 222.20             
McCartney LaDelta Beetle Bags Amzn Mktp US Iz5ub00o3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 23.29               
McCartney LaDelta Nuts & Bolts Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 28.35               
McCartney LaDelta Paint Hallman Lindsay Paints, Madison, WI, 5371 101.98             
McCartney LaDelta Repair Carpet Machine. New Pump Motor Nassco Inc., 262-432-4950, WI, 53151, US 1,059.23          
McCartney LaDelta Storage Bin Rack Amzn Mktp US 7n7819383, Amzn.Com/Bill 88.49               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
McCauley Tricia Health Office Supplies School Nurse Supply In, 800-4852737, IL, 6 412.81             
McCauley Tricia Health Office supplies for district wide diabetics Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 184.98             
Mendl Nathan 01 Clearwing - drop pipe fabrication & installation part 1.pdf In Clearwing Systems, 414-2586333, WI, 53 1,990.50          
Miller Amy AL elementary student resources Amazon.Com D92yq1sm3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 67.80               
Miller Amy AL Enrichment resources K-6 annual fee Byrdseedtv, Beaverton, OR, 97008-7105, US 119.00             
Miller Amy AL supplies elementary Amzn Mktp US Lv4pp1iv3, Amzn.Com/Bill 102.60             
Miller Amy Elementary math supplies FES Amzn Mktp US 9t2i479p3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 179.10             
Miller Amy FES AL Trade Books for enriched reaching/language arts Amazon.Com 1v58528q1, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 738.96             
Miller Amy New Teacher Orientation Scavenger Hunt Sq Kickback Cafe, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 78.44               
Miller Amy New Teacher Scavenger Hunt Tst Firefly Coffeehou, Oregon, WI, 53575, U 18.95               
Miller Amy New Teacher Scavenger Hunt Lil Buddys Popcorn, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 20.00               
Miller Amy New Teacher Scavenger Hunt Lil Buddys Popcorn, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 20.00               
Miller Amy New Teacher Scavenger Hunt Ofroyo, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 42.62               
Miller Amy OHS field trip to APT driver room Spring Green Motel, 6085882141, WI, 53588 85.85               
Miller Amy Printing and postage for CE Fall Activity Guide Woodward Print Service, 6083482816, WI, 5 5,170.87          
Miller Amy Professional service - flip book for website Paypal Flipdocs, 35314369001, SN47RY, GB 38.00               
Miller Amy Professional Service Annual Fee Goosechase.Com, Burlington, ON, L7P0J8, C 299.00             
Miller Amy School Supplies  purchase from donations Bagsinbulk, 8887582247, NY, 10001, US 329.16             
Miller Amy Supplies CE Pickleball Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 9.99                 
Miller Amy tax credit on order Bagsinbulk, 8887582247, NY, 10001, US (17.16)              
Miller Amy WATG conference fee Schmoldt Eb Watg 2022 Conferen, 8014137200, CA, 9 325.00             
Newton Kara 35 Asus Chromebooks (25 SE, 7 OHS, 3 Tech) Amazon.Com Y70la7o23, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 12,444.60        
Newton Kara 5 -IPAD WI-FI 64 Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, U 1,495.00          
Newton Kara Adobe Creative Cloud subscription (500) Cdw Govt #ck75698, 800-808-4239, IL, 600 2,500.00          
Newton Kara Audit 21/22 progress billing Johnson Block And Co, 608-2742002, WI, 5 11,000.00        
Newton Kara cable and splitter Amzn Mktp US 7x0w57tm3, Amzn.Com/Bil 25.61               
Newton Kara Cables (3) Amzn Mktp US Tr83b8zt3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 122.97             
Newton Kara cables, cords, and connectors Amzn Mktp US 7j94q9az3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 525.89             
Newton Kara extension cord, power strip, cable Amzn Mktp US 545nq0qr3, Amzn.Com/Bill 69.85               
Newton Kara Fall State Supts. Conference Registration Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US 325.00             
Newton Kara HDMI Adapter Amzn Mktp US Tw95u9p53, Amzn.Com/Bil 59.99               
Newton Kara HDMI Converter Amzn Mktp US Vl7l821f3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 25.49               
Newton Kara MBA 13.6 silver Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, U 1,099.00          
Newton Kara MBA AC+ for schools Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, U 239.00             
Newton Kara Monthly Message Service Fee Mailgun Technologies,, San Antonio, TX, 78 80.00               
Newton Kara Monthly MIP- DID Tds Metrocom, 8552202592, WI, 53717, US 1,083.47          
Newton Kara monthly service fee Github, San Francisco, CA, 94107, US 4.00                 
Newton Kara mountable rack Amzn Mktp US U69pa6jv3, Amzn.Com/Bill 33.97               
Newton Kara screws and standoffs Amzn Mktp US Ch5vq40x3, Amzn.Com/Bil 26.56               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Newton Kara SSL Renewal Dnh Godaddy.Com, 4805058855, AZ, 85260 899.98             
Newton Kara surge protector strips Amzn Mktp US 4g6xg3ku3, Amzn.Com/Bill 89.98               
Newton Kara Tech Van Gas Kwik Trip 37200003723, Oregon, WI, 53575 15.00               
Newton Kara WASDA Fall Conference - LB Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US 1,725.00          
Newton Kara WASSA Membership Dues - KH Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US 85.00               
Novinska Ronald fertilizer, chemical Insight Fs, 9206747000, WI, 53549, US 1,500.00          
Novinska Ronald fungicide, paint cans Insight Fs, 9206747000, WI, 53549, US 658.83             
Novinska Ronald parts for sprayer Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 24.99               
Novinska Ronald parts, filters for 1575 mowers Sloan Implement Co, Mt. Horeb, WI, 53572, 191.60             
Novinska Ronald sprayer parts Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 15.97               
Novinska Ronald staples Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 4.79                 
Novinska Ronald supplies, lumber for soccer dugouts Menards Madison West W, Madison, WI, 53 188.30             
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE - bandaids Amzn Mktp US 1v5gi3a31, Amzn.Com/Bill, 26.84               
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE - hard hats Amzn Mktp US Io8el48m3, Amzn.Com/Bill 84.95               
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE - safety glasses Amzn Mktp US Z08li3a33, Amzn.Com/Bill, 109.00             
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE - sunscreen Amzn Mktp US 1v7oe20o1, Amzn.Com/Bill 107.70             
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE - sunscreen Amzn Mktp US Gu8290e83, Amzn.Com/Bil 124.47             
Prahl Christopher Construction PPE -gloves, hard hats, splinter removers Amzn Mktp US Zy0vo5ki3, Amzn.Com/Bill 120.30             
Prahl Christopher Safety Glasses for OHS Home Construction Amzn Mktp US J91vs9ic3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 84.22               
Rattmann Heather El Rio octavos eprint Sheetmusicplus.Com, 800-7433868, DE, 198 68.40               
Rattmann Heather Pencils and velcro Amazon.Com 138ef6rq3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 41.91               
Russell Nicholas CPR class 8/24/22 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 5.00                 
Russell Nicholas CPR course LAELC American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 50.00               
Russell Nicholas CPR course LAELC pt2 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 25.00               
Russell Nicholas OSD CPR class 8/23 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 35.00               
Russell Nicholas OSD CPR course 8/16 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 5.00                 
Russell Nicholas Staff CPR class 8/10 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 15.00               
Russell Nicholas Staff CPR class 8/10 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 15.00               
Russell Nicholas Staff CPR class 8/11 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 5.00                 
Russell Nicholas Staff CPR class 8/11 American Red Cross, 800-733-2767, DC, 20 15.00               
Scinico Janee Staff photo poster Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 12.99               
Seiter Kati bassoon repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 147.00             
Seiter Kati Concert Music Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 103.50             
Seiter Kati euphonium repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 89.20               
Seiter Kati horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 52.00               
Seiter Kati horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 62.00               
Seiter Kati horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 77.00               
Seiter Kati horn repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 177.00             
Seiter Kati Music Score Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 7.50                 



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Seiter Kati NAfME/WMEA membership Nafme, Reston, VA, 20191, US 130.00             
Seiter Kati oboe reed Bocalmajoritystorecom, 214-3778278, TX, 7 24.00               
Seiter Kati oboe reed Singinreeds, 4029357733, TX, 77459, US 25.00               
Seiter Kati pencil cases for Pneumo Pros Amzn Mktp US Kj6ga1k03, Amzn.Com/Bill 47.98               
Seiter Kati reeds, cork grease Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 145.86             
Spears Douglas replacement ceiling tile stock, for OMS L&w Supply 7353, 6082444495, WI, 53718, 835.20             
Spears Douglas washers to repairs sinks in 235C at OMS Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 2.98                 
Spencer Grant Additional Volleyball Pole Crank Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 50.00               
Spencer Grant Book Study Www.8waystosupportdei., Las Vegas, NV, 8 6.00                 
Spencer Grant Cheer Association Membership Fee Wacpc, Inc, Hortonville, WI, 54944, US 156.50             
Spencer Grant Cheer Team Clothing Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 786.00             
Spencer Grant Deposit for WADA Conference Hotel Room Kalahari Resort - Wi, Wisconsin Del, WI, 53 124.95             
Spencer Grant Embroidery of Promo Hats/Visors Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 605.00             
Spencer Grant Football Clothing Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 1,695.00          
Spencer Grant Girls Soccer Coaches Shirts Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 177.00             
Spencer Grant Girls Tennis Team Jackets (boosters to reimburse) Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 825.00             
Spencer Grant Tennis Center Straps Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 126.00             
Spencer Grant Volleyball Coaches Boards Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 85.00               
Spencer Grant Volleyball Team Shirts Badger Sporting Goods, 608-2741353, WI, 5 780.00             
Spencer Grant Weight Room App Teambuildr, Llc, Landover, MD, 20785, US 1,200.00          
Spencer Grant Wrestling Team Film App Matboss, Edina, MN, 55439, US 599.00             
Stace Ryan Architect Scales Amazon.Com A62gy9y63, Amzn.Com/Bill, 35.56               
Stace Ryan Band Aids Amzn Mktp US Ge4ph3je3, Amzn.Com/Bill 33.96               
Stace Ryan Binder Racks Amzn Mktp US 1v3287st1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 59.94               
Stace Ryan Consumable Restocking (sandpaper, screws, glue etc) Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 528.84             
Stace Ryan Figure 8 Fasteners Amzn Mktp US Y86wq6b53, Amzn.Com/Bi 35.96               
Stace Ryan Glue Bottle Refund Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109 (30.00)              
Stace Ryan Glue Bottles Amzn Mktp US 8v4gr9ia3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 27.98               
Stace Ryan Pipe Cleaners, 3D Printer Filament Amzn Mktp US 1m3ze6i53, Amzn.Com/Bill 146.94             
Stace Ryan Plastic for Wall of Fame Bf Plastics, Inc., Jim@bfplastic, OH, 44666, 159.00             
Stace Ryan PVC & Fittings Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 55.96               
Stace Ryan Sanding Discs Amzn Mktp US L05ov4d73, Amzn.Com/Bil 44.79               
Stace Ryan Stain Containers Amzn Mktp US 7c5kt49n3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 21.99               
Stace Ryan Sumo Kits & Supplies Kelvin Electronics, 631-756-1750, NY, 1173 245.90             
Stace Ryan Various Hand Tools Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 241.39             
Stace Ryan WCA Education Membership 2022-23 Woodworkcareer.Org, Nellysford, VA, 2295 250.00             

Tarran Sherri
Balance due for purchase and installation of security alarm equipment and FES 
monitoring 8/12/22-11/30/22 H&s Protection Systems, 7153440727, WI, 5 528.10             

Tarran Sherri BKE - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 118.50             



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Tarran Sherri BKE - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 160.50             
Tarran Sherri Garbage pick up and data shred Pellitteri Waste Syste, 608-2576232, WI, 537 4,386.06          
Tarran Sherri Laminating sheets and creamer for do Staples, 877-8267755, MI, 48375, US 102.30             
Tarran Sherri Nameplate Amzn Mktp US Ak2ek6rr3, Amzn.Com/Bill 12.79               
Tarran Sherri NKE - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 149.25             
Tarran Sherri NKE - fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 154.50             
Tarran Sherri NKE - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 363.50             
Tarran Sherri NKE - two heavy, steel garbage cans with rain tops. Treetop Products Conso, 866-511-5642, IL, 6 1,525.02          
Tarran Sherri OHS - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 248.75             
Tarran Sherri OHS - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 292.50             
Tarran Sherri OHS - service to fire extinguishers Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 4,867.25          
Tarran Sherri OHS - updated signage with braille. Ada Sign Factory, Cleveland, OH, 44134, US 5,500.00          
Tarran Sherri OMS - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 164.50             
Tarran Sherri OMS - Fire suppression inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 253.00             
Tarran Sherri PVE - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 298.00             
Tarran Sherri PVE - service to fire extinguishers Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 590.50             
Tarran Sherri RCI - annual fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 1,079.00          
Tarran Sherri RCI - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 191.50             
Tarran Sherri RCI - Fire extinguisher inspection Summit Fire Protection, 6512511880, MN, 5 297.50             
Tarran Sherri Signs for OHS Ada Sign Factory, Cleveland, OH, 44134, US 25.00               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Carts for OMS and PVE The Webstaurant Store, 717-392-7472, PA, 1 338.34             
Tomasiewicz Sarah Food for Staff Training Samsclub #4840, Janesville, WI, 53546, US 42.34               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Gluten Free Food Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 41.58               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Gluten Free Foods Bills Food Center, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 4.99                 
Tomasiewicz Sarah Gluten Free/Special Diet Food Walmart.Com Aa, 8009666546, AR, 72716, 264.90             
Tomasiewicz Sarah ServSafe for Michelle Swenson Ntlrest Servsafe, Chicago, IL, 60606, US 179.00             
Tomasiewicz Sarah ServSafe for Pat Hughes Ntlrest Servsafe, Chicago, IL, 60606, US 179.00             
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies Wal-Mart #1305, Janesville, WI, 53546, US 19.50               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for all kitchens Amzn Mktp US X39005l93, Amzn.Com/Bill 41.96               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for all kitchens Amzn Mktp US E44jt8mt3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 105.58             
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for Kitchens Amazon.Com 1i6iw9ad3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill 24.63               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for kitchens Amzn Mktp US Iu1mw4473, Amzn.Com/Bil 44.67               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for Kitchens Jes Restaurant Equipme, Tel8645478381, SC 74.21               
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for Kitchens Katomrestau, 8005418683, TN, 37764, US 160.24             
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for Kitchens Katom Resta, 8005418683, TN, 37764, US 161.96             
Tomasiewicz Sarah Supplies for kitchens The Webstaurant Store, 717-392-7472, PA, 1 262.66             
Towns Brian Internet radio broadcasting platform for "Panther Radio" 8/25/22-9/24/22 Radio Co, Manchester M4, M4 3DU, GB 49.00               
Wacker Ann All About Me Poster Amazon.Com Ll9s84jb3 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, 18.80               
Wacker Ann Art Supplies Nasco Fort Atkinson, Fort Atkinson, WI, 535 1,173.92          



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Wacker Ann Badge Clip Amzn Mktp US 1v8g48bi1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 10.96               
Wacker Ann Binding Combs Amazon.Com Wq2ot8ke3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 37.03               
Wacker Ann Birthday Chart Amzn Mktp US 1v7ih36e1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 10.75               
Wacker Ann Bridges Math Student and Number Corner Books for Grades 1,2,3,4 The Math Learning Cent, 800-575-8130, OR 3,177.90          
Wacker Ann Building Supplies- Envelopes for lunch cards Amzn Mktp US 586sc2403, Amzn.Com/Bill 19.66               
Wacker Ann Bulletin Board Paper Amazon.Com 2k6sg1t13, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 3.99                 
Wacker Ann Bulletin Board Set Amazon.Com Da0oz9zh3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 26.88               
Wacker Ann Chair for health office - PTO Amazon.Com Dc0mg3rh3 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 99.99               
Wacker Ann Classroom Supplies Amzn Mktp US B18n645v3, Amzn.Com/Bil 62.61               
Wacker Ann Classroom Supplies Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 68.45               
Wacker Ann Classroom Supplies - Crayons Amzn Mktp US Rj9ed2sf3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 39.98               
Wacker Ann Classroom Supplies - Multicultural crayons Amzn Mktp US Ja4xb7nq3, Amzn.Com/Bill 6.93                 
Wacker Ann Classroom Supplies - Safety Locks for Ruhde Amzn Mktp US 8r0n72z63, Amzn.Com/Bill, 25.64               
Wacker Ann Conscious Discipline PD E-Course Site License 1 year up to 75 users Loving Guidance Llc, 208-2143911, IL, 6060 820.00             

Wacker Ann
Cubby storage for Miller Kinder Classroom Classroom rug for Smith Kinder 
Classroom School Specialty Moto, 888-388-3224, WI, 5 630.40             

Wacker Ann Desktop Name Tags Really Good Stuff, 800-366-1920, CT, 06468 24.99               
Wacker Ann Envelopes - building Bday crowns, sentence strips - Miller Kindergarten Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 49.89               
Wacker Ann Fidgets for students Amzn Mktp US 1k8o37ak3, Amzn.Com/Bill 8.99                 
Wacker Ann Fidgits and magnets for students Amzn Mktp US U80fo2a83, Amzn.Com/Bill 35.48               
Wacker Ann Fidgits for students Amzn Mktp US 8a6t03t53, Amzn.Com/Bill, 12.99               
Wacker Ann Fidgits for students Amzn Mktp US 1v1z14m01, Amzn.Com/Bil 27.95               
Wacker Ann Fire Retardent curtains for door opening between Olafsson/Smith Amzn Mktp US 3y3892au3, Amzn.Com/Bill 33.99               
Wacker Ann Floor Tape and Sign Holders for Lunchroom Amzn Mktp US Xu5g12dz3, Amzn.Com/Bil 87.15               
Wacker Ann Folders Amzn Mktp US Mu8m32k93, Amzn.Com/Bi 18.99               
Wacker Ann Food for Staff PD days Sq Pride Nutrition, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 17.50               
Wacker Ann Let's Find Out Scholastic Magazine - Beirne Scholastic, Inc., 573-632-1834, MO, 65101, 151.55             
Wacker Ann Let's Find Out Scholastic Magazine - Smith Scholastic, Inc., 573-632-1834, MO, 65101, 151.55             
Wacker Ann Mesh Recess Bags Amzn Mktp US Bc7u006x3, Amzn.Com/Bil 23.67               
Wacker Ann Pens Amazon.Com 2v79081x3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 12.06               
Wacker Ann Play Sand Amazon.Com 1v0kx59o1, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 37.99               
Wacker Ann Privacy Film for Office window Amzn Mktp US Qh7b22oz3, Amzn.Com/Bil 10.99               
Wacker Ann Refund of returned End Table (PTO) Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bi, Amzn.Com/Bi (69.03)              
Wacker Ann Refund of returned school supplies students in need Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US (43.67)              
Wacker Ann Scholastic News 1 - Fritz Scholastic, Inc., 573-632-1834, MO, 65101, 151.55             
Wacker Ann Scholastic News 2 - Scharbarth Scholastic, Inc., 573-632-1834, MO, 65101, 151.55             
Wacker Ann School Supplies for students in need Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 38.88               
Wacker Ann School supplies students in need Walgreens #9741, Oregon, WI, 53575, US 41.39               
Wacker Ann Scratch & Sketch Books for students Amzn Mktp US A82v398y3, Amzn.Com/Bil 12.85               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Wacker Ann Self Adhesive Dots Amzn Mktp US Mo6dc54z3, Amzn.Com/Bil 9.99                 
Wacker Ann Sound Wall Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 1 5.50                 

Wacker Ann stackable stools, picture frames for desk displays, watercolor paper, vinyl stickers Amzn Mktp US 1v0046d21, Amzn.Com/Bill 179.82             
Wacker Ann String Repair Ward Brodt Music, Fitchburg, WI, 53719, U 95.00               
Wacker Ann Surge Protector for Health Office Amazon.Com Tn0p044u3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 13.77               
Wacker Ann Team Leadership Lunch order was cancelled and refunded. Uber Eats, 8005928996, CA, 94103, US (112.56)            
Wacker Ann Tension Rod for Curtain in door opening Amzn Mktp US Tr0ot1gr3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 16.99               
Wacker Ann Word Wall for PE  - Partial Refund- Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 1 (11.93)              
Wacker Ann Word Wall Supplies for PE Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 1 25.18               
Weinert Juanita Classroom Velcro for wall/posters; Toilet Talk Plastic sleeves Amzn Mktp US Eu89p3kx3, Amzn.Com/Bil 104.12             
Weinert Juanita CPR for Rebecca Elliot (CCT Student) Needed to work at LaPetite Cpr Select, 888-3335187, NJ, 07751, US 19.95               

Welton Carol 1 Year IXL Classroom License for 30 students, Subject: Math (Elisa Ried/OHS) Ixl School Subscript, 650-372-4040, CA, 944 249.00             
Welton Carol 10 sets of Lanyards, 6 sets of Posters (Shannon Anderson) Committee For Children, Seattle, WA, 98121 494.00             
Welton Carol 2 Crayola Washable Watercolrs 16 count (Diane Musser/OMS) Amazon.Com 0n0ow4vs3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 7.78                 
Welton Carol 2022 WCASS Fall Conference - Shannon Anderson Wcass, 608-2452511, WI, 53704, US 350.00             
Welton Carol 24 pc Refrigerator Magnets (Jessie Zurawik/BKE) Amzn Mktp US Fi9he9w53, Amzn.Com/Bill 7.19                 
Welton Carol 4 Digit Combination Lock (5) (Michelle Marcin/RCI) Amzn Mktp US 2t8e51vo3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 34.10               
Welton Carol 8 pcs Expanding File Folder (Lora Kuehl/OHS) Amzn Mktp US Yp7ye51t3, Amzn.Com/Bill 18.99               
Welton Carol ABAS-3 School-Teacher Form (25) (Jodi Peters-Schmidt/OHS) Pro-Ed, Inc., 15124513246, TX, 78705, US 113.30             
Welton Carol Alphabet Nameplates (Jessie Zurawik/BKE) Amazon.Com Vw1sl5kg3 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 4.19                 
Welton Carol ARK Therapeutic Tax Refund for order placed for Molly Hamre/OT/PVE Ark Therapeutic, 8034389779, SC, 29229, U (4.90)                

Welton Carol
BASC-3 TRS Adolescent Record Forms (25) & Conners 3 Teacher Response 
Booklets (25) (Jodi Peters-Schmidt/OHS) Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs.Com, NJ, 07 148.30             

Welton Carol
BRIEF2 Self-Report Forms (25) and BRIEF 2 Teacher Forms (25) (Jodi Peters-
Schmidt/OHS) Par Inc, 8139683003, FL, 33549, US 215.60             

Welton Carol Calm Strips 1 Nebula, 1 Skyline (Lora Kuel/OHS) Calm Strips, Newport News, VA, 23606, US 18.70               
Welton Carol Coloring Book and set of 100 Crayola Markers for student (Lora Kuehl/OHS) Amazon.Com 1v4p47dk1 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 23.96               
Welton Carol Intstructional supplies Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 256.21             
Welton Carol DPI Leadership Conference (Candace Weidensee) Dpi Ws2 Mqr Epay, 608-2672275, WI, 5370 90.00               
Welton Carol DPI Leadership Conference (Nicole Buol) Dpi Ws2 Mqr Epay, 608-2672275, WI, 5370 90.00               
Welton Carol DPI Leadership Conference (Shannon Anderson) Dpi Ws2 Mqr Epay, 608-2672275, WI, 5370 90.00               
Welton Carol Greenstell Swing Hanging Chair, Hammock Chair (Lora Kuehl/OHS) Amzn Mktp US Fx0zl8933, Amzn.Com/Bill, 98.99               
Welton Carol Hanging Swing Chair - UFO Shape Teepee Tree (Lora Kuehl/OHS) Amzn Mktp US Q556y8ie3, Amzn.Com/Bill 107.38             
Welton Carol highlighter Reading Strips, Sticker Incentive Charts (Jessie Zurawik/BKE) Amzn Mktp US 2z5r896n3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 23.58               
Welton Carol Land O'Lakes Mini-Moo's Half & Half (Molly Hamre/RCI) Amzn Mktp US 1v3rr1bq1, Amzn.Com/Bill, 17.46               
Welton Carol LPT-3 Test Record Forms (20) (Justyna Schmidt/PVE) Pro-Ed, Inc., 15124513246, TX, 78705, US 53.90               
Welton Carol MindPlay Virtual Reading Coach - Seat License (Qty: 16) Renewal In Methods & Solution, 520-8881800, AZ, 8 2,040.00          



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount

Welton Carol
Molly Hamre/OT/PVE - ARK's Super Star Chewable Jewelryn, ARK's textured 
Grabber Sensory Chew Ark Therapeutic, 8034389779, SC, 29229, U 93.84               

Welton Carol OSD Psychotherapy Sessions 8/29/22 & 8/31/22 Sq New Beginnings Cou, Gosq.Com, WI, 53 520.00             

Welton Carol
Psychotherapy with students 7/6/22, 7/11/22, 7/18/22, 7/25/22, 8/1/22, 8/8/22, 
8/15/22, 8/22/22 Sq New Beginnings Cou, Gosq.Com, WI, 53 1,040.00          

Welton Carol Refund of Tax on Super Duper Publications Order #77349 ordered on 7/25/22 Super Duper Publicatio, Greenville, SC, 296 (26.57)              
Welton Carol SEL Virtual Summit 10/13/22 Conference for Janet Pliner Casel, Chicago, IL, 60607, US 100.00             
Welton Carol SEL Virtual Summit Conference 10/13/22 for Michelle Kretschman Casel, Chicago, IL, 60607, US 100.00             
Welton Carol Sensory Dough Kits (11) $9.95 S/H (Lora Kuehl/OHS) Sp Present Not Perfe, Lake Mills, WI, 53551 42.95               
Welton Carol Shaving Cream (Diane Musser/OMS) Amzn Mktp US U67ik17i3, Amzn.Com/Bill, 12.76               
Welton Carol Shaving Foam (Molly/RCI) Amazon.Com 9k4zz9li3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 38.30               

Welton Carol
Sonday System 2 Intervention Set - Digital License Renewal (Stephanie 
Gilbert/OMS) Winsorlearning.Com, Bloomington, MN, 554 349.00             

Welton Carol
Southpaw Steamroller Replacement Bands for Squeeze Machine (Diane 
Musser/OMS) ($9.95 S/H) Ssl Ecomm, 888-388-3224, WI, 54942, US 33.34               

Welton Carol Sweet Home Collection Rocking Chair Cushion (Katie Rucker/OMS) Amazon.Com Md8sq8kk3 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 38.99               

Welton Carol
Time for Kids Print & Digital Subscription for class magazine (10) (Stephanie 
Gilbert/OMS) Tim Time For Kids Mag, 866-478-8851, NY 55.00               

Welton Carol
Urban Shop Super Soft Faux Fur Saucer Chair w/folding metal frame (Kelly 
Buhrow/RCI) Amazon.Com 1v6d26x01 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 39.52               

Welton Carol

Woodcock-Johnson IV Achievment Standard & Extended Form A Test Record & 
Subject Response Booklets w/ISR Package (25) & Woodcock-Johnson IV 
Achievement Standard & Extended Form B Test Record & Subject Response 
Booklets w/ISR Package (25) 2 Sets each (Elisa Ried/OHS) Riverside Insights, Itasca, IL, 60143, US 1,034.00          

Welton Paul 60 yd blu tape Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 16.98               
Welton Paul 7' green u-channel post Decker Supply Co Inc, Madison, WI, 53704, 16.50               
Welton Paul adhesive, bar clamp/spreader Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 42.48               
Welton Paul Bypass lopper Tractor Supply #2236, Stoughton, WI, 53589 49.99               
Welton Paul Contract solvent Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 12.99               
Welton Paul EZ anchor kit, bolts Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 26.23               
Welton Paul plugs, mini clamp Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 21.54               
Welton Paul shelf bracket Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 4.78                 
Welton Paul Supplies Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 5.49                 
Welton Paul Tools Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 28.77               
Welton Paul WD40, MotoMix Dorn True Value Oregon, Oregon, WI, 5357 25.98               
White Kimberly 4 Every good thing-books for new teachers Interstate Books4schoo, Madison, WI, 53713 20.00               
Yancey Jennifer AP Music Theory books Amazon.Com Gs4ts6q63, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 190.02             
Yancey Jennifer Classroom supplies Wal-Mart #1176, Stoughton, WI, 53589, US 20.36               



Card Reconciler Description of Purchase Vendor Amount
Yancey Jennifer classroom supplies Amzn Mktp US 4o6an27p3, Amzn.Com/Bill 27.87               
Yancey Jennifer Music for Badger Conference Honors Choir J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US 25.00               
Yancey Jennifer Repertoire for Badger Conference Honors Choir J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US 58.50               
Yancey Jennifer Subscription for notation software AP Music Theory Noteflight, 6174669531, MA, 02144, US 83.00               
Zoesch John 2 gallons paint Hallman Lindsay Paints, Madison, WI, 5371 60.98               
Zoesch John 2 packs AA batteries fes Amzn Mktp US X062l28o3, Amzn.Com/Bill 39.96               

Zoesch John 5 shelf rack, tarp, wasp/hornet spray, fruit fly spray, 2 by 4's, 4 by 8 plywood, fes Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 345.46             
Zoesch John AA batteries fes Amazon.Com 1v3sb1en0, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 14.69               
Zoesch John fruit fly spray fes Amzn Mktp US 1v5nx7m71, Amzn.Com/Bil 24.99               
Zoesch John fruit fly traps Amazon.Com El2qw8ek3, Amzn.Com/Bill, W 25.48               
Zoesch John fruit fly traps fes Amazon.Com 1v5k52ho1 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 29.04               
Zoesch John hackzall, sawzall blades, battery Blains Farm & Fleet, 6087542821, WI, 5354 190.99             
Zoesch John refund for stencils Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bi, Amzn.Com/Bi (12.68)              
Zoesch John soaker hose, shut off timer Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 45.97               
Zoesch John Spray paint, glass/tile drill bit, pvc, pvc primer, pvc glue FES Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 43.79               
Zoesch John spray paints, ant bait, speed square, bleach, laundry soap, fes Menards Monona Wi, Monona, WI, 53716, U 67.55               
Zoesch John Stencils for line up lines by doors Amazon.Com 5w3ho0w73 A, Amzn.Com/Bi 12.68               
Zoesch John stencils for painting shapes for lining up fes Amazon.Com 1v05w0qc1 A, Amzn.Com/Bil 14.73               
Zoesch John surge protector with work lights, foaming soap dispenser for art room fes Amzn Mktp US Jg6jy8am3, Amzn.Com/Bill 66.95               

Total Transactions 256,672.72      



 

 

  

 

 

Financial Statements 

August 31, 2022 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

123 E Grove Street 

Oregon, WI   53575 

  http://www.oregonsd.org 
 

 



Oregon School District 
Treasurer's Report 
Table of Contents 

 
 
 

Balance Sheet      Page 1 
 
Budget Report: 
     Revenues      Page 2 
     Expenditures     Page 3 
     Expenditure/Revenue Charts  Page 4 
     Additional Charts     Page 5 
 
Fund Summary      Page 6 
 
Investment Schedule     Page 7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Oregon School District does not discriminate against students on the basis of sex, race, color, 
religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, or 
physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability in its education programs or activities. [s. 118.13, 
Wis. Statutes, and PI 9, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments 
of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.] 



Oregon School District
Balance Sheet
August 2022

10 21 27 38 39 46 49 50 73 74 80's 99

GENERAL DONATIONS SPECIAL NON-REF. DEBT REFERENDUM FOOD EMPLOYEE OPEB COMMUNITY COOP.
PROJECTS DEBT SERVICE DEBT 2018 SERVICE TRUST FUNDS LIABILITY SERVICE PURCHASES

Ending Balance 07/31/2022
   Cash/Investments 7,676,237 121,522 32,428 2,904,985 100 861,838 233,988 5,409,521 387
   Inventory 100,977 42,666
   Taxes Receivable 8,140,076
    Interest Receivable 1,835 518
   Accounts Receivable 1,300 8,268
   Adv to/From Other Funds (1,492,296) 944,771 175,848 (31,055) 541,460 (40,973) (2,103) (95,652)
   Due From/To Other Govts 994,389 217,397 122,010
   Prepaids 10,372

   Short Term Loan
   Payroll/Benefit Liabilities (440,926)
   Self Funded Dental (72,278) (6,177)
   Accrued Payroll (1,409,024) (416,223)
   Other Liabilities (35,794) (17,255)
   Deferred Rev (20,088) (86,089)
Fund Balance 13,454,779 1,066,294 (29,156) 32,428 2,904,985 100 830,782 506,306 233,988 5,369,066 (19,358) 26,745

Revenues MTD 50,154 31,268 0 57 5,295 0 1,438 69,976 412 8,015 21,008 0
Expenditures MTD 1,471,355 25,709 50,011 0 0 0 33,960 61,567 0 39,269 91,428 9,691
Interfund Transfer

Ending Balance 08/31/2022
   Cash/Investments 12,645,841 120,763 32,486 2,910,280 100 863,276 234,400 5,418,055
   Inventory 100,977 42,666
   Taxes Receivable
    Interest Receivable 
   Accounts Receivable 8,268
   Adv to/From Other Funds (1,081,770) 951,090 (79,167) (65,015) 549,838 (80,243) (89,778) (104,956)
   Due From/To Other Govts 150,691 122,010
   Prepaids 31,316

   Short Term Loan
   Payroll/Benefit Liabilities 214,507
   Self Funded Dental (4,181)
   Accrued Payroll
   Other Liabilities 165 31
   Deferred Rev (23,968) (86,089)
Fund Balance 12,033,578 1,071,853 (79,167) 32,486 2,910,280 100 798,261 514,714 234,400 5,337,812 (89,778) 17,054

CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT

TRUST



MTD YTD 22/23 YTD 21/22 YTD

Revenues Revenues % Received % Received

Transfer In's 0 0.00% 0.00%
Property Taxes 22,802,687 0.00% 0.00%
Mobile Home/DNR Tax/Focus on Energy 132,500 0.00% 0.00%
Other Taxes 68,494 0.00% 0.00%
Other Local  (Fees, Fines, Admission, Resale, Rentals) 325,862 29,370 54,322 16.67% 8.02%
Interest Income 100,000 15,687 26,754 26.75% 2.80%
Misc. Income 199,149 5,096 37,014 18.59% 20.26%
Transportation Aid 81,000 0.00% 0.00%
Library Aid 150,000 0.00% 0.00%
General State Aid 22,559,789 0.00% 0.00%
 Per Pupil Aid 2,850,764 0.00% 0.00%
Open Enrollment 2,930,371 0.00% 0.00%
Grants & Misc Aids 2,282,350 17,187 0.75% 0.73%
Total General Fund Revenues 54,482,966 50,154 135,277 0.25% 0.19%

Donations/Gifts 500,000 31,268 49,142 9.83% 7.49%

Special Education Grants 1,051,266 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Special Education 2,595,929 0 0 0.00% 0.07%
Total Special Projects Revenues 3,647,195 0 0 0.00% 0.05%

Non Referendum Debt-38 339,673 57 99 0.03% 0.00%
Bonded Debt Retirement - 39 9,152,519 5,295 9,107 0.10% 0.00%
Total Debt Service Revenues 9,492,192 5,352 9,206 0.10% 0.00%

Referendum Debt - 49 10,000 1,438 2,473 24.73% 0.08%

Food Service Fund-50 1,925,000 69,976 70,943 3.69% 0.50%

Health Insurance Employee Trust - 73 55,000 412 695 1.26% 0.07%
Opeb Liability-74 940,000 8,015 12,889 1.37% 0.03%
Total Employee Benefit Revenues 995,000 8,427 13,584 1.37% 0.04%

Pool -Fund 80 105,000 18,954 22,344 21.28% 26.51%
         Property Tax 274,915 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Community Education Fund - Fund 82 85,000 2,055 7,082 8.33% 4.52%
        Property Tax 306,038 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Performing Arts Center -Fund 85- Prop. Tax 33,726 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total Comm. Service Revenues 804,679 21,008 29,427 3.66% 3.23%

Cooperative Purchases Fund - 90 222,008 0 26,828 12.08% 13.59%

Total Revenues 72,079,040 187,623 336,880 0.47% 0.30%

Oregon School District Revenue Report- August 2022

General Fund - 10
2022-2023  

Preliminary  
Budget

Donations/Gifts-21 

Special Projects Funds - 27

Debt Service Funds - 30

Referendum Debt 2018 - 49 

Food Service Fund-50

Employee Benefit Trust Fund -70

Community Services Funds - 80



MTD YTD 22/23 YTD % 21/22 YTD %

Expended Expended Expended Expended

Instruction
Undiff Curriculum 11,251,868 264,249 903,175 8.03% 7.44%
Regular Curriculum 11,108,736 25,165 25,936 0.23% 0.22%
Vocational Curriculum 1,521,107 5,782 7,522 0.49% 0.65%
Physical Curriculum 1,591,644 5,518 8,272 0.52% 0.54%
Co-Curricular Activity 690,156 11,761 21,126 3.06% 1.67%
Special Curriculum 1,598,670 5,962 8,112 0.51% 0.53%

27,762,181 318,437 974,144 3.51% 3.33%
Support Services
Pupil Services 2,570,512 13,414 23,839 0.93% 0.84%
Instructional Services 4,270,822 188,371 298,067 6.98% 6.27%
General Operations 695,310 63,443 96,760 13.92% 11.46%
School Bldg Operations 3,378,772 198,907 377,610 11.18% 11.19%
Fiscal 468,446 35,357 66,525 14.20% 14.25%
Maint/Operations 6,012,406 469,299 594,864 9.89% 7.51%
Transportation 2,460,914 10,548 18,873 0.77% 2.00%
Printing 9,000 0 0 0.00% 100.00%
Central Services 740,782 56,435 110,609 14.93% 14.41%
Insurance 469,869 0 114,609 24.39% 26.77%
Debt Service 0 0 0 0.00% 100.00%
Other Support Services 1,257,467 117,144 308,141 24.50% 26.61%

22,334,301 1,152,918 2,009,897 9.00% 8.48%
Tuition/CESA/Tax Repayment 910,907 0 0 0.00% 0.43%
Open Enrollment 831,022 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

51,838,411 1,471,355 2,984,041 5.76% 5.40%

500,000 25,709 46,053 9.21% 9.91%

    Special Education Grants 1,051,266 32,282 45,688 4.35% 3.54%
    Special Education-Regular 8,001,752 17,730 33,479 0.42% 0.50%

9,053,018 50,011 79,167 0.87% 0.80%

Non Referendum Debt-38 372,060 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Bonded Debt Retirement - 39 6,308,644 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

6,680,704 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

815,247 33,960 9,459 1.16% 4.05%

1,925,000 61,567 85,219 4.43% 3.87%

Health Insurance Employee Trust - 73 75,000 0 0 0.00% 1.72%
OPEB Liability-74 690,000 39,269 80,243 11.63% 11.88%

765,000 39,269 80,243 10.49% 10.99%

Pool - Fund 80 360,465 31,549 56,204 15.59% 11.33%
Community Education Fund - Fund 82 443,855 57,989 80,937 18.24% 16.42%
Performing Arts Center - Fund 85 22,885 1,890 4,590 20.06% 0.00%

827,205 91,428 141,731 17.13% 13.94%

222,008 9,691 9,774 4.40% 0.26%

72,626,593 1,782,990 3,435,686 4.73% 4.42%Total Expenditures

Total Debt Service Expenditures

2019 Referendum Debt Fund - 49
Referendum Debt Fund - 49

Food Service Fund - 50
Food Service Fund-50

Employee Benefit Trust Fund -70

Total Employee Trust Funds

Community Funds - 80

 Total Community Expenditures

Cooperative Programs - 99
Cooperative Programs-99

Debt Service Funds - 30

Oregon School District-Expenditure Report
August 2022

General Fund - 10
2022-2023 

Preliminary  
Budget

Total Instruction

Total Support Services

Total General Fund Expenditures

Gifts/Donations  - 21
Total Donations/Gifts 

Special Projects Funds - 27

Total Special Projects Expenditures



0.00%
20.00%
40.00%
60.00%
80.00%

100.00%
120.00%

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Percentage of Revenues and Expenditures to Budget
Fund 10 & 27

21/22 Expenditures 22/23 Expenditure 21/22 Revenues 22/23 Revenues

0.00

5,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

25,000,000.00

30,000,000.00

35,000,000.00

40,000,000.00
Year to Date Expenditures to Budget by Object  - Fund 10 & 27

2022-23 Prelim. Budget

2022-23 Expenses

0.00%
5.00%

10.00%
15.00%
20.00%
25.00%
30.00%
35.00%
40.00%
45.00%

Percentage of Expenditures Spent by Object - Year to Date

August 2021

August 2022

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

140.00%

Percentage of Budget Spent by Object - Year to Date

2021-2022

2022-2023



0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies

Equipment

Insurance

Dues & Fees

2021-22 Expenditures by Type Funds 10 & 27

August Expenses YTD Expenses 2022-23 Remaining Budget

 $ 3,500,000

 $ 3,000,000

 $ 2,500,000

 $ 2,000,000

 $ 1,500,000

 $ 1,000,000

 $ 500,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000 2021-22 Monthly Operations Funds 10 & 27

Revenue Expense Monthly Surplus Deficit Year to Date Surplus Deficit

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

Operating Balances Cash on Hand  Operating Fund

2020-21 2021-22 Current Yr Mid Month 10-Year Average



Oregon School District
 Fund Summary

Transfers

Fund Balance + FY 22/23 - FY 22/23 + Sources = Fund Balance
7/1/2022 YTD Revenues YTD Expenditures YTD 8/31/2022

General Fund 12,421,460 135,277 2,414,508 10,142,229
  Assigned 21/22 Building Carryover 337,759 82,116 255,643
  Assigned 21/22 Department Carryover 686,616 332,069 354,547
  Assigned 21/22 Department of Instruction 212,152 153,954 58,198
  Assigned Teacher Compensation Carryover 596,077 0 596,077
  Assogmed/Restricted Grants 242,908 1,303 241,605
  Assigned Fund Balance Allocation 385,370 $91 385,279
Total Fund 10 14,882,342 135,277 2,984,041 0 12,033,578

Donations/Gifts (Fund 21) 1,068,763 49,142 46,053 1,071,853

Special Education Grants 0 0 45,688 -45,688
Special Education 0 0 33,479 -33,479
Total Fund 27 0 0 79,167 0 -79,167

Non Referendum Debt (Fund 38) 32,387 99 0 32,486

Debt Service (Fund 39) 2,901,172 9,107 0 2,910,280

Long Term Capital Improvement Trust (Fund 46) 100 0 0 100

Referendum Bonds  2018 (Fund 49) 805,247 2,473 9,459 798,261

Food Service (Fund 50) 528,990 70,943 85,219 514,714

Employee Trust Fund (Fund 73) 233,705 695 0 234,400
Opeb Liability (Fund 74) 5,405,166 12,889 80,243 5,337,812
Total Fund 70 5,638,871 13,584 80,243 5,572,212

Pool (Fund 80) -19,450 22,344 56,204 -53,309
Community Education (Fund 82) 52,817 7,082 80,937 -21,038
Performing Arts Center (Fund 85) -10,841 0 4,590 -15,431
Total Fund  80 , 82,  and 85 22,526 29,427 141,731 -89,778

Cooperative Purchases (Fund 99) 0 26,828 9,774 17,054
9/20/2022



Bank Placement          Rate
    Fund  10,20's, 

50, 80's, 99 Fund 38 Fund 39 Fund 49 Fund 73 Fund 74
WISC Cash Management 1.77% 2,660,268.66 0.35 1,384,396.26 22,727.73 501,463.40
WISC Investment Series 1.97% 3,979,402.77 11,366.08 7,912.94 863,276.03 49,441.35 984,229.96
State Investment Pool 2.15% 5,401,306.43 21,119.13 1,517,970.42 162,230.91 12,640.14
CD's .15-1.81% 640,923.54 3,919,721.40
Oregon Community Bank 0.10% 84,702.51

Total 12,766,603.91 32,485.56 2,910,279.62 863,276.03 234,399.99 5,418,054.90

Oregon School District
Investment Schedule

August 2022

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

$18,000,000

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Month End Cash Balances (Fund 10, 21, 50, 80's, 99)

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23



NEW STAFFING ASSIGNMENTS/CONTRACT CHANGES
2022-23 School Year

Board Meeting:  October 10, 2022

FTE Position Staff Member Education

1.0 Counselor
OMS

Jenafer Acker. We recommend Jenafer for the counselor
position at OMS. Jenafer has over twenty years of
experience as a school counselor at the middle school and
high school levels in the Madison Metropolitan School
District. We are excited to welcome her to our District!

MA

1.0 Health
OMS

Megan Miller.  We recommend Megan for the health
position at OMS. Megan will be a December graduate of
UW-La Crosse in health, physical education and adaptive
phy ed.   She will be joining us this semester. We are
excited to welcome her to our District!

BS

CHANGE IN ASSIGNMENT / CONTRACT

Name Prior Assignment New Assignment

JJ 10/7/2022 For BOE meeting 10/10/2022



456 North Perry Parkway            Oregon, Wisconsin  53575 Phone 608.835.4391 Fax
608.835.7894

APPROVAL FORM FIELD TRIPS NOT WITHIN THE SCHOOL DAY

A preliminary request using this request format must be presented to the Board of Education for approval prior to
making any commitments to students or parents. The preliminary request must indicate if there is a possibility for a
follow up competitive trip later on.

A final proposal should be submitted for Board approval at least 30 days prior to the date of departure. A final
proposal must include all data not available on the preliminary report.

A copy of both the preliminary and the final proposal should be submitted to the designated associate principal that
oversees field trips.

To: National FFA Convention, Lucas Oil Stadium/ Indianapolis Convention Center, Indianapolis, IN

From: OHS

Date of Trip: Tuesday, October 25- Friday, October 28, 2022

Agriculture Education Standards:

4C3.b.7.h- Participate in a group processes to generate consensus.

CD2.A.3.H- Evaluate how performance and connections within a learning community enhance future opportunities.

CD4.D.5.H- Participate in co-curricular and community service activities to enhance the school experience.

Itinerary of the Trip: See attached sheets for more details

Cost and Financing:  Oregon FFA members- $500 per student with some financing from the FFA and FFA Alumni

Chaperoning Arrangements:  Jillian Beaty

Time from school:    Tuesday, October 25 (during 8th hour) and Wednesday 26th..  The 27 and 28 PD days.

Transportation: Bus
If District transportation is needed, attach a transportation request form. Completed in the month of March.

Principal/Designee Approval: Date:

Superintendent/Board Approval: Date:

Transportation Request forwarded to Transportation Director Date:

The teacher responsible for the trip must provide a written summary of any and all behavior, medical emergencies
and/or injuries to the building administrator and Superintendent upon return to school. The summary shall include
teacher response to the incident.

http://www.oregonsd.org/files/policies/newsfile537_1.pdf


National FFA Convention 2022

Bus driver Requirements
10 hours max per day
15 hours total time in a day
9 hours - recommended time off is 9 hours

Tuesday, October 25, 2022
2:00 pm- Depart Oshkosh Park N Ride
2:30 Pm- Depart Omro  High School
3:00 Pm Depart Berlin High School
4:30 Depart Madison Park n Ride ( Marshall, Oregon, Stoughton)
6:30  pm stop for dinner? 1 Hour stop
11:30 pm arrive at hotel-  Because we will switch time zones
Lights out- midnight

Wednesday, October 26, 2022  (Lafayette is the same time zone as Indy

7:30 am- Prepared Speaking Registration- Oregon- Kate Davis
8 am  - Leave hotel for National Convention
9 - 10 am - National FFA Center
10:30 - Registration
11-2- National FFA Expo and Workshops
2:00 - 5:30 Pm Opening Session - (Doors open at 2 Session starts at 3)
6 pm- dinner
7:30pm- DuckPin Bowling

Thursday  October 27, 2022
9:00 AM Load bus
10:30 Career Expo and workshops- lunch
1:00 PM -2nd General Session
4:30 Leave for Rodeo and dinner en route.
6:30pm-8:30pm – World’s Toughest Rodeo
Indiana Farmers Coliseum — Indianapolis, Indiana
1202 E 38th St, Indianapolis, IN 46205  Take Clothes to change if you would like to for the rodeo
9:30- return hotel
10:00- lights out

Friday, October 28,2022
8:00 AM Depart Hotel
9:30 AM Wolf Park
11:00 Leave Wolf Tour
1:00 PM Depart for Home
4:00 Pm Arrive at Park and Ride Madison
5:30 Arrive at Berlin High School
6:00 PM Arrive at Omro High School



6:30 PM Park and Ride Oshkosh

Lodging Information
Hotel is the DoubleTree by Hilton Lafayette East
155 Progress Drive
Lafayette, IN 47905
765-446-0900

Contact Information

Advisors:
Mrs. Jillian Beaty - Oregon FFA Advisor 608-774-4724
Ms. Elizabeth McGuire 608-897-5321
Mrs. Paula Bakken - Marshall FFA Advisor 608-333-1563
Mr. Andrew Hooks – Omro FFA Advisor 920-858-3864
Mrs. Kim Pruss - Oshkosh North FFA Advisor           920-948-1685
Mrs.  Michelle Orr- Oshkosh West FFA 715-467-1193
Ms.  Mellissa Remer  - Berlin 920- 379-7546

What to Pack:
Students will need Official FFA Dress for the duration of the convention.  A description of proper Official Dress
is attached.  Official Dress is required of all students and will need to be worn as described by Mrs. Pruss..  No
variations will be accepted.

When not wearing official dress students will be allowed to wear comfortable, school appropriate clothing.
This may include jeans, t-shirts, sweatshirts, sweaters, tennis shoes, sandals, hats (outside of buildings), etc.  If
you have any questions on what is proper attire please see me prior to our departure Friday  afternoon.
Comfortable clothing will be allowed while traveling home, however, no sweatpants, yoga pants, or athletic
shorts will be allowed during travel on Friday  because of tours we have scheduled.

Don’t forget to pack the necessities such as shampoo, conditioner, deodorant, tooth brush, tooth paste, etc. If
you would like to pack a swimsuit there is a pool at our hotel????. A pillow and blanket are recommended for
the bus.

Official Dress:
Males:

● Black Pants (dress pants, no black jeans or gym pants allowed)
● Black Dress Shoes that tie (no cowboy boots, work boots, etc.)



● Black Socks
● White button down shirt
● Official FFA Tie
● Official FFA Jacket

Females:
● Black Pencil, Plain Skirt (Skirt must be knee length and must be a straight pencil skirt.  I have seen

the best FFA skirts made by Worthington and sold at JCPenney.)
● Black Dress Pants
● Off Black Nylons
● Black Dress Shoes Can be a flat or appropriate slip on shoe
● (No open toed or open heel shoes.  This is preferably a plain black pump.)
● White button down shirt
● Official FFA Scarf
● Official FFA Jacket

REMEMBER--- You are representing our school and our FFA Chapter.    We will follow all school rules and
any violations will result in your parents coming to pick you up in Indianapolis.   That is a long ride home !!!









2023 Washington, D.C. & Charlottesville, VA Trip

Dear Parents and Students,

I am excited to announce that I will lead a group of Oregon Middle School students on a WorldStrides program to 
Washington, D.C.. On this once-in-a-lifetime adventure, students will explore our nation's most important historical sites 
and experience incomparable learning moments. This will be a trip that your child will be talking about for years to come!

Your child will return home excited to tell you about:

• Standing where Martin Luther King, Jr., delivered his “I Have a Dream” speech at the Lincoln Memorial
• Discovering the true meaning of sacrifice at the Tomb of the Unknown Soldier
• Walking in the footsteps of our great leaders on Capitol Hill
• Exploring numerous Smithsonian Museums, like the National Museum of Natural History and the National Air and

Space Museum

I have chosen to travel with WorldStrides because of their exceptional service, their 50 years of experience, their safety 
record, and their preventive measures that ensure learning occurs in a safe and fun environment. I will chaperone the 
program with other teachers as needed, and throughout the program our group will be guided by a WorldStrides-certified 
Course Leader. This trip is school sponsored.  

Please read through all the details of this letter including a sample itinerary on the back of this page, and visit 
www.worldstrides.com/signup for more details about WorldStrides and our group's trip.  If you have any questions, you 
can contact me at (608)835-4800, or via lmhatton@oregonsd.net.  There will be a trip information meeting to discuss 
this wonderful opportunity; details will be announced shortly.

I would love for your child to join us on this unforgettable trip!

Sign Up By Friday, October 14, 2022

Lenore Hatton 
Program Leader



WASHINGTON, D.C. AND CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA
SAMPLE ITINERARY

DAY 1
Arrive in Charlottesville, VA

Lunch at Michie Tavern established in 1784, this historic tavern 
serves Southern fare with a Revolutionary flare

Meet your WorldStrides representative and begin your once-in-a-
lifetime experience!

Monticello Visit Thomas Jefferson’s plantation home, and the 
grounds and gardens where he once cultivated hundreds of 
different fruits and vegetables.

University of Virginia Visit Jefferson’s academical village with 
stops at the Rotunda and the Lawn.

Highland the home of James Monroe, 5th president whose 
political career spanned 50 years

Dinner and hotel check-in

DAY 2
Breakfast 

Alexandria One of America's oldest and most historic cities 

Mount Vernon George Washington’s home, plantation, and 
Education Center, which showcases life during colonial times, 18th-
century 
treasures, and our first president as a farmer and businessman 

Lunch 

Capitol Hill Grounds Tour (by appointment) Capitol Visitor 
Center, Supreme Court, Library of Congress  

National Archives (by appointment) Home of the original 
Constitution, 
Bill of Rights, and Declaration of Independence 

Dinner 

Lincoln Memorial, Vietnam Veterans Memorial, Korean War 
Veterans Memorial

DAY 3
Breakfast 

Arlington National Cemetery America’s most famous military 
cemetery: Changing of the Guard, Tomb of the Unknown Soldier, 
Kennedy Gravesites  

US Marine Corp War Memorial A tribute to all U.S. Marines based 
on the famous WWII photo by Joe Rosenthal  

9/11 Pentagon Memorial Honors the 184 victims of the 9/11 
attack at the Pentagon 

Lunch 

Smithsonian Institution The world's largest museum complex: 
National Air and Space Museum, National Museum of Natural 
History, Smithsonian American Art Museum / National Portrait 
Gallery, National Museum of American History, National Museum 
of African American History and Culture (by appointment) 

Dinner 

FDR Memorial In remembrance of former President Franklin 
Delano Roosevelt, Jefferson Memorial Dedicated to our third 
president and author of the Declaration of Independence  

DAY 4
Breakfast 

Washington Monument (picture stop) The world’s tallest stone 
monument, which honors our nation’s first president 

World War II Memorial Honors the 16 million who served — and 
400,000 who died — in the U.S. Armed Forces during WWII, and 
all who supported the war effort from home 

MLK Memorial Honors the famous civil rights activist, Martin 
Luther King, Jr. 

Lunch

Holocaust Museum (by appointment) The museum provides 
documentation, study, and interpretation of Holocaust history

Planet Word located in the historic Franklin School, it’s the 
museum that brings language to life with interactive exhibits 

Dinner

DAY 5
Breakfast and hotel check-out 

White House (picture stop) Home of the U.S. president 

Ford’s Theatre and Petersen House (by appointment) Where 
President Lincoln was shot and later died on that fateful day 

Lunch 

Depart Washington, D.C., for home



Washington, D.C. & Charlottesville, VA Details:
TRIP DATES
Trip ID#: 205424
Destination: Washington, D.C., Charlottesville, VA
Departing: Monday, June 12, 2023
Returning: Friday, June 16, 2023

TRIP MEETING
There will be a trip information meeting to discuss this wonderful 
opportunity; details will be announced shortly.

TRIP PRICE
Prices are based on 35 full-paying participants.

Student:  $2,499 quadruple occupancy.

Adult:  $2,874 double occupancy.

Payment can be made in full or spread out into monthly installment payments*. 
Select EZPay when choosing monthly installment payments and have your 
payments automatically deducted from your bank account saving you time and 
potential missed payments. 

Full Refund Program: An additional $285 covers cancellation (see Terms and 
Conditions at www.worldstrides.com/ms-terms-conditions).

FLAG financial assistance: FLAG financial assistance may be available for 
families with an adjusted gross income up to $85,000. See reverse for 
details.

*Installment amounts may vary in price based on when you sign up and optional
inclusions. Your last payment must be made by the final payment deadline and
may be larger than your previous installment payments. Your final payment is due
on 03/29/2023.

INCLUDES
Round trip transportation
24-Hour Emergency
Support
Field Journals
Sightseeing
transportation
Admission fees
Course Leader
Opportunity to earn free
school credit
Evening Activities

All Meals
Quality hotel
accommodations
Accident/health insurance
Night chaperones in hotel
Online educational
resources

SIGN UP TODAY!
Sign Up By: 10/14/22

Deposit Amount: $99 (non-refundable)

Sign Up:

● Online at www.worldstrides.com/signup
(use Trip ID#205424 to sign up)

● By phone – call WorldStrides’ Customer Service
Team at 1-800-468-5899

● By mail – use the registration form on reverse



REGISTRATION FORM
Oregon Middle School Trip ID# 205424 - 06/12/23 
Full legal name* _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Additional registrant name* __________________________________________________________________________________________________
*Federal mandate (TSA) requires that travelers provide their complete first, middle, and last names (as they appear on legal documents, not nicknames or initials) and date of birth.

Date of birth: ___/___/___ ☐Male ☐Female ☐Student ☐Adult Additional registrant DOB: ___/___/___ ☐Male☐Female ☐Student ☐Adult
Email Address: ______________________________________ ☐ I verify this is a valid email address. Sign me up for paper-free billing and notifications
Mailing Address: _______________________________________________ City: _______________________________ State: _____________ Zip: ________________
Responsible Party name: ____________________________________ Mobile phone: _________________________________________________________
Home phone: ______________________ Mother's work phone: ______________________ Father's work phone: _____________________________

Cardholder's signature: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Amount I am paying today: ____________
Your minimum payment is $99

Include a souvenir T-shirt and bill me $19. My size is S M L XL XXL
☐ I am paying by check There is a $35 charge for returned checks
☐ I am paying by credit card ☐ MasterCard ☐ Visa ☐ Discover
Card Number: Name as it appears on card: ___________________________________

Expiration Date: ____________________________________________

☐ Yes, enroll me in the Full Refund Program!
☐ No, do not enroll me in the Full Refund Program

Signature X:_______________________________________________________________
I have reviewed and agree to the Terms and Conditions and confirm my Full Refund Program selection. Full Terms and 
Conditions can be found at www.worldstrides.com/tripterms

www.worldstrides.com/signup | 800-468-5899 | PO Box 9033, Charlottesville VA 22906-9033



 

 

Student Code of Conduct 

 

The WorldStrides experience you have elected to attend offers many unique opportunities and experiences. 

Beyond the educational benefits, the program offers opportunities to form new friendships and to meet the 

challenges of independence. As a student participant, it is your responsibility to help make the program a 

positive and enjoyable experience for everyone. All participants are expected to demonstrate high standards of 

conduct, exhibit good judgment, act courteously, and show respect toward others.  

Additionally, while participating on the program, the student is responsible for adhering to the following rules of 

behavior: 

1. The student shall follow all directions given by and all rules and regulations established by the Program Leader 

and Chaperones. 

2. The student shall remain with the group at all times, unless the Program Leader specifically allows free time in 

small groups.  The student may never leave the hotel unless accompanied by a Program Leader or Chaperone. 

3. The student shall not engage in smoking, vaping of any kind, illegal drugs, vandalism, theft, gambling or any 

other type of behavior that is judged by the Program Leader and/or Chaperones to be detrimental to the health, 

well-being, safety, or reputation of oneself or others. 

4. The student shall not engage in alcohol consumption unless the student is of legal age and has approval from 

their parent/guardian and Program Leader. 

5. Bullying, verbal or physical harassment, or inappropriate interactions with others will not be tolerated.  

6. Any behavior resulting in engagement with local authorities will be the responsibility and expense of the student 

and their parent/guardian.  

7. The student shall comply with all rules and regulations established by governmental agencies and service 

providers including but not limited to airlines, hotels, motorcoach companies, national parks, and national 

security. 

8. Facilities (hotels, restaurants, motorcoaches) utilized and sites visited during the program should be left in the 

same condition in which they were found. Any property damage, theft, vandalism, unauthorized use, and 

copywrite violations are the sole responsibility of the student. If an incident occurs, the student and 

parent/guardian will be required to work directly with the provider to remedy the situation.   

9. The student is solely responsible for keeping safe possession of all their belongings throughout the program. 

WorldStrides is not responsible for the replacement of any lost, stolen or damaged items while in transit or on 

the program.  

10. The student is responsible for keeping safe possession of their travel documentation and government issued 

identification (passport, visa, green card).  

11. Quiet hours at the hotel will be observed each evening (typically from 10pm until 6am). 

12. The student must sleep in their assigned hotel room each night. 



  

 

13. Good common sense, respect and consideration for others and their property should be practiced daily. 

 

If the student violates any of these rules, they may be dismissed from the program at the sole discretion of the 

Program Leader and Chaperones. In the case of dismissal, the parent/guardian will be contacted, and the 

student sent home at the expense of the parent/guardian without a refund.  

 

Student Agreement 

 

I have read, understand, and agree to comply with the rules of behavior as outlined in this Code of Conduct.  

Student Participant Name (Print)    _________________________________________________ 

 

Student Participant Signature    ____________________________________________________ 

 

Date    ______________________________ 

 

Parent/Guardian Agreement 
 

I have read, understand, and support the rules of behavior and represent that my student has read and agrees 

to comply with the rules of behavior set forth in this Code of Conduct. I understand and accept that I am 

responsible for any costs incurred for damages caused by my student’s behavior.  Should my child be sent home 

as a result of breaching these rules of conduct, I understand and accept that I am responsible for any costs 

associated with early departure from the program. It is understood that the signature of one parent/guardian on 

this Code of Conduct implies the consent of the other. 

 

Parent/Guardian Name (Print)    _______________________________________________________ 

 

Parent/Guardian Signature    __________________________________________________________     

 

Date    ______________________________ 

 



Donation 
Date Donor Name Donation Purpose of Donation

9/12/2022 Brian Vetrovec $500.00 Erin Fritz's Class
9/23/2022 Phil Cox Coronet valued at $200 Band Program
9/19/2022 Optimist Club of Oregon-Brooklyn $3,000.00 Splash Pad - Medallion
9/14/2022 Melissa Ross / Fitchburg UPS Store Approximately 500 Books Books for FES Students
9/23/2022 Oregon PTO $4,400.00 Donation to NKE
9/23/2022 Oregon PTO $4,100.00 Donation to PVE
10/7/2022 Oregon PTO $2,700.00 Donation to RCI 

10-10-2022 Board Donations



931: Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas (DRAFT 10/10/2022)

931.01 – The Board of Education has authorized installation of a video camera system. This
system will be used exclusively for the purpose of maintaining a safe and orderly
educational environment, for identifying disciplinary issues, for minimizing theft and
vandalism and for enforcing school policies and rules. The video camera system
installed in the schools shall be used according to the following guidelines:
● 931.01.1: Camera recordings will be monitored by individuals authorized by the

superintendent or other administrators and only in compliance with state or federal
law. Real-time monitoring of cameras is allowed to provide safe and secure
entrances to buildings and for areas outside of buildings. Real-time monitoring shall
not be allowed for areas inside of buildings except as needed for health, safety or
maintenance reasons, to ensure the cameras are operational or as otherwise
authorized in this policy.

● 931.01.2: Only individuals authorized by the superintendent or other administrators
may view recordings.

● 931.01.3: The video camera system may be used for investigations. Should a video
recording become part of a student disciplinary action, the recording will become
part of the student’s behavioral record consistent with the District’s records policy
and procedures. The District reserves the right to provide copies of recordings to
law enforcement agencies as deemed appropriate by the superintendent and in
compliance with appropriate federal and state laws.

● 931.01.4: Except as provided in 931.01.3, recordings will be kept no longer than
fourteen (14) thirty (30) days.

● 931.01.5: Cameras are authorized for use in the following areas where the public,
students, and/or staff have no reasonable expectation of privacy: entrances,
hallways, commons, gymnasiums, parking lots, athletic fields, offices, and the
exterior of buildings. No cameras from this video camera system shall be installed
in classrooms except as provided in 931.02, with the exception of multi-use spaces,
such as gymnasiums.

● 931.01.6: Under no circumstances will video cameras be used in any area where the
public, students or staff have a reasonable expectation of privacy, including
restrooms, locker rooms and health rooms.

● 931.01.7: No “dummy” cameras will be permitted, and all cameras will remain
operational at all times.

● 931.01.8: Schools will post signs at all main entrances to the building regarding the
use of video surveillance cameras.

931.02 – Except as provided for in 931.01.6, cameras may be used in other areas for limited term
surveillance with the written authorization of the superintendent. Such approval shall
be granted only in situations where the superintendent has reason to believe that a safe
and orderly educational environment is at risk or to monitor areas where theft and
vandalism are believed to be occurring.

931.03 – This policy shall be distributed through student and employee handbooks, district
newsletters, on facility use request forms and by other reasonable means.



Adopted: March 11, 1996
Revised: June 28, 2004

November 28, 2005
July 15, 2019
October 10, 2022



OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022-2023 School Year

X Action
Discussion
Information

 
TO:               Board of Education
FROM:          Dr. Leslie Bergstrom
DATE: October 10, 2022
 
AGENDA ITEM: C2 2023-2024 School Calendar
 
INITIATED BY: Dr. Leslie Bergstrom
SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Leslie Bergstrom and Jina Jonen
 
SUPPORTING DATA

Building the school calendar every year presents unique challenges as we try to
balance the needs of our students, families and staff, along with maintaining a similar
number of days per semester, scheduling around holidays, planning for inclement
weather, and completing the school year the first or second week in June.

In September 2022, the District sent a survey about the calendar to all staff and
families. We also met with representatives from the OEA about the calendar, and
reviewed the preliminary survey results with them. On September 26, 2022, the Policy
Committee discussed the process for building the calendar and analyzed the survey
results. The OEA had representatives present at the Policy Committee and they shared
their feedback.

Based on the survey results, discussions with the OEA, discussions with the
administrative team, and the Policy Committee, we are recommending the attached
calendar to the Policy Committee at its meeting on October 10, prior to the Board
meeting. Should the Policy Committee approve a recommendation for a final calendar,
we will bring it to the Board for approval. The Board can take action at its meeting on
October 10, or its next meeting on October 24.

SURVEY RESULTS

We had 1,234 people respond to the survey.  I have highlighted a few results below:

Non-Student Days
Regarding non-student days, the following number indicated “strongly prefer” or
“prefer” to have these as non-student days:

● the Wednesday before Thanksgiving (67%)



● January 2 (56%)
● December 22 (55%).
● Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (38%)

Two-Day Breaks
The order of preference for a 2-day break was: October, February, then April

School Start Date
Under Wisconsin law, our District cannot start school prior to September 1 (unless we
had year round school). See Wis. Stat. s. 118.045. DPI can consider approving an
earlier start date in a particular year for extraordinary circumstances, none of which
apply to our District for 2023-24. They include reasons such as a major construction
project, a school closure for forces of nature, and excessive costs for transportation of
students to private school where that school starts earlier. See Wis. Admin Code PI
27.03.

When asked about starting school September 1 in order to provide another 2-day
break during the school year, 51% indicated they preferred that route. When looking at
only families, 48% preferred we do so.

Professional Development Days
● More respondents than not preferred the Board schedule professional

development days around holidays to provide students with longer breaks (36%)
● For families, Friday is the most preferred day for PD (52%) and then Monday

(19%)
● For staff, Monday is the more preferred day (36%) and then Friday (31%)

Ready Set Go Conferences
During the past few years, the District has offered Ready Set Go Conferences to grades
K-8 (RSG).  For our families, 71% strongly preferred or preferred the District continue
RSG; 29% had no preference. Only 4% indicated they preferred or strongly preferred
the District not hold them in the future.

For staff, 50% strongly preferred or preferred the District continue RSG; 40% had no
preference. Only 10% indicated the District should not hold them in the future.

Reasons supporting RSG included: students building a relationship with the teacher
before school started, students feeling more comfortable and less anxious when
starting the school year, families having an opportunity to meet the teacher prior to the
school year starting, families could bring school supplies in early.

Respondents had excellent suggestions about how to make RSG even better, such as
sending out the dates earlier and considering additional formats, such as open houses
and virtual options.



We will be working with the OEA and the administrative team on the RSG process in
the near future to consider this feedback.

DRAFT CALENDAR 2023-24

You will see on the proposed calendar that we tried to best incorporate the feedback
from our stakeholders. We will discuss further at our meeting; here are the key points:

● We were able to start school September 5 and have two 2-day breaks;

● The 2-day breaks are in October and in February as preferred by staff and
families;

● The Wednesday before Thanksgiving is a non-school day;

● We balanced professional development days between Fridays and Monday to
meet staff and family preference; and

● The last day of school will be the first week of June and prior to graduation.

● We built in three days for inclement weather. If we have fewer than three days,
school will end earlier. We make that decision in April once we are confident that
we won’t have additional inclement weather days.

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

We will be asking the Policy Committee to recommend to the Board the attached
calendar for the 2023-24 school year. We will be asking the Board to approve a final
calendar based on the Policy Committee’s recommendation.

We greatly appreciate the time that everyone spent sharing their feedback.

SUPERINTENDENT: __________________________________________________

ACTION BY BOARD:  Motion:_____________ Second:_____________ Vote:______
Revisions, if any ________________________________________________  C2



 

 

 

21-24 New Educator Orientation 

28-31 All Staff Return 

 

 

4 NO SCHOOL 
 Labor Day (Holiday) 
 
5 First Day of School  

       

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 PD PD PD PD   

AUGUST 2023 

 

 

 

26, 27  NO SCHOOL 
 Teacher Professional 
 Development  

 
3  End of first quarter 
 
 

22 NO SCHOOL  
   
 

23 NO SCHOOL 
 Thanksgiving (Holiday) 
 
 

24  NO SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 

25—29 NO SCHOOL 
 Winter Break  
 

 1 NO SCHOOL 
 Winter Break 

 

  2 Classes Resume 
 

  15 NO SCHOOL   
   Teacher Professional  
   Development 
 
    

  19 End of First Semester 

 

 

  16  NO SCHOOL 
     
 
  19  NO SCHOOL 
    Teacher Professional  
    Development  
   

 

 

 22         End of 3rd Quarter 
 

 25-29       NO SCHOOL 
      Spring Break 

 

 

   
     
    

 

 

  27 NO SCHOOL 
   Memorial Day (Holiday)  

   
   

   
  7**     Last Day of School  
 

  9 Graduation 
   
  10 NO SCHOOL 
   Teacher Professional  
   Development  
 

**Calendar includes 3 inclement weather days; school may end earlier if three are not needed 

OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT CALENDAR DRAFT 2 2023-24  

       

     1 2 

3 NS 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

       

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 PD PD 28 

29 30 31     

OCTOBER 2023 

       

   1 2 [3] 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 NS NS NS 25 

26 27 28 29 30   

NOVEMBER 2023 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 NS NS NS NS NS 30 

31       

DECEMBER 2023 

       

 NS 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 PD 16 17 18 [19] 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    

JANUARY 2024 

       

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 NS 17 

18 PD 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29   

FEBRUARY 2024 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 [22] 23 

24 NS NS NS NS NS 30 

31       

MARCH 2024 

       

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     

APRIL 2024 

       

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 NS 28 29 30 31  

MAY 2024 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7* 8 

G PD 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30       

JUNE 2024 

      1 

2 3 4 5 SS SS 8 

9 SS SS SS SS SS 15 

16 SS SS SS SS SS 22 

23 SS SS SS SS SS 29 

30 31      

JULY 2023 

Calendar also includes 5 PD pathway days. 

 

6-28    Summer School  



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 31

8.18% 101

40.68% 502

21.31% 263

21.47% 265

27.63% 341

6.00% 74

16.45% 203

Q1 Your student(s) currently attend which grade level? (Please select all
that apply.)

Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0

Total Respondents: 1,234  

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

4-Year Old
Kindergarten

Kindergarten
through 4th...

5th or 6th
grade

7th or 8th
grade

9th through
11th grade

12th grade or
18 to...

I do not have
a student in...

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

4-Year Old Kindergarten

Kindergarten through 4th grade

5th or 6th grade

7th or 8th grade

9th through 11th grade 

12th grade or 18 to 21-Year-Old Program

I do not have a student in the District

Q2 Do you currently work for the Oregon School District?
Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 31

29.58% 365

70.42% 869

TOTAL 1,234

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

Q3 In previous years, our school community has expressed the following
preferences for our calendar. To help inform our decision-making for 2023-

24, because all are not possible in the calendar, please share your
preference for the following:

Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0

The Wednesday
before...

December 22 is
a no school...



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 31

46.70%
573

20.05%
246

22.58%
277

7.09%
87

3.59%
44

 
1,227

 
2.01

35.37%
435

19.67%
242

31.71%
390

7.97%
98

5.28%
65

 
1,230

 
2.28

36.73%
451

20.03%
246

27.77%
341

9.93%
122

5.54%
68

 
1,228

 
2.28

22.64%
278

15.47%
190

54.48%
669

4.64%
57

2.77%
34

 
1,228

 
2.49

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Strongly Pr… Prefer No Prefere… Do Not Pre…

Strongly Do…

January 2 is a
no school day.

Martin Luther
King, Jr. Da...

 STRONGLY
PREFER

PREFER NO
PREFERENCE

DO NOT
PREFER

STRONGLY
DO NOT
PREFER

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

The Wednesday before
Thanksgiving (November 22) is a
no school day.

December 22 is a no school day.

January 2 is a no school day.

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day,
January 15,  is a non-staff day (it
is already a non-student day).

Q4 If we are able to schedule a 2-day break for students in this calendar,
please rank the months in the order of your preference, with number 1

being your most preferred:



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 31

Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0

44.89%
554

31.04%
383

24.07%
297

 
1,234

 
2.21

37.68%
465

39.38%
486

22.93%
283

 
1,234

 
2.15

17.42%
215

29.58%
365

53.00%
654

 
1,234

 
1.64

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

October

February

April

 1 2 3 TOTAL SCORE

October 

February 

April 

Q5 Wisconsin law requires that school may not start earlier than
September 1.  Would you prefer to start school on Friday, September 1 if

that meant the District could schedule an additional 2-day break for
students during the school year?

Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

I have no
preference.



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 31

51.38% 634

29.82% 368

18.80% 232

TOTAL 1,234

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No 

I have no preference. 

35.66% 440

27.63% 341

36.71% 453

Q6 Professional Development days for educators play a critical role in
student achievement.  Which statement best describes your preference for

professional development days?
Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 1,234

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

I prefer
professional...

I prefer
professional...

I have no
preference.

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

I prefer professional development days be scheduled around holidays to provide students longer breaks.

I prefer professional development days are stand alone and are not scheduled around holidays or breaks.

I have no preference. 

Q7 Which day of the week do you most prefer for educator professional
development?

Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 31

22.61% 279

3.24% 40

48.70% 601

25.45% 314

TOTAL 1,234

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Monday

Wednesday

Friday

I have no
preference.

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Monday

Wednesday

Friday

I have no preference.

Q8 For the past few years, K-8 educators have offered Ready Set Go
Conferences to start building relationships with families and students, and
to familiarize students with their new environment. Which best describes

your preference regarding Ready Set Go Conferences?
Answered: 1,234 Skipped: 0



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

7 / 31

39.30% 485

26.66% 329

29.25% 361

3.16% 39

1.62% 20

TOTAL 1,234

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

I strongly
prefer the...

I prefer the
District...

I have no
preference.

I prefer the
District not...

I strongly
prefer the...

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

I strongly prefer the District continue Ready Set Go Conferences. 

I prefer the District continue Ready Set Go Conferences. 

I have no preference. 

I prefer the District not hold Ready Set Go Conferences in the future.

I strongly prefer the District not hold Ready Set Go Conferences in the future.

Q9 What feedback do you have regarding Ready Set Go Conferences? If
none, you may leave this question blank.

Answered: 333 Skipped: 901

# RESPONSES DATE

1 It’s awesome!! Helps my kiddo feel so much better about the first day of school!! 9/25/2022 2:41 PM

2 It was really nice this year to have the 8-hour contracted work day with NO MEETINGS/PD
scheduled to prepare our classrooms (during contract time) for the RSG conferences. If we
continue to have the RSG conferences, I think giving staff this contracted time is critical.

9/24/2022 10:26 AM

3 They are very important. 9/23/2022 10:53 AM

4 My kids love being able to meet their teacher and see the classroom before they start! I think
it relaxes some of the first day nerves and they are more confident with where they are going.

9/22/2022 9:10 PM

5 I prefer that teachers would not be expected to interrupt their designated summer non-contract
work days to accomodate families who do not to attend OSD's designated RSG time slots.

9/22/2022 4:03 PM

6 I find it valuable to meet with families before the start of the year. However, 20 minute time
slots seemed a bit too much time. I would also recommend not scheduling them until 8. This
seems late for elementary students and it is hard for staff who have families of their own to be
gone all day and into the evening. I feel like we keep hearing the message that district

9/22/2022 3:57 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

8 / 31

administration hears the concerns teachers have about workload and stress levels and want to
help alleviate as much stress as possible and retain teachers; but then teachers are asked to
create schedules and email families during their summer break. These types of asks seem to
contradict what the administration is saying to teachers. If you truly care about staff making
time for themselves and balancing work/family, then why are they asking us to add more to our
plate? Teachers should also have input on when RSG conferences take place. We received an
email outlining the dates and expectations but weren't given input on what works best for the
people actually doing the conferences. There is a lot more work that goes into holding these
conferences than just having a meeting with families.

7 I would increase the length of each conference to 25/30 minutes, and would have the teachers
ask information from the kids regarding their learning preferences and what they enjoy.

9/22/2022 3:05 PM

8 Loved the Ready Set Go Conferences! So nice to meet the teacher and see the room my
kiddo will be working in.

9/22/2022 11:51 AM

9 I feel that conference time in the Fall is a better time for me to have 1:1 conferences with
parents. I would like them to have time to drop off supplies, but a quick in and out is preferred.

9/22/2022 7:21 AM

10 The educators are doing a great job with this, and making the kids comfortable entering the
next grade level each year. Plus it's a nice opportunity for parents to meet their children's
teachers.

9/21/2022 8:53 PM

11 I like the opportunity it gives my children to meet their teachers, but at the same time I feel it
puts another layer of work on the teachers that isn't really necessary.

9/21/2022 7:34 PM

12 As a parent who is new to the school with a kindergartner, I found this opportunity nice for both
the student and parent.

9/21/2022 3:57 PM

13 The students need an opportunity to drop off materials, briefly meet the teacher, and briefly
see the classroom. They don't need 20 minute individual conferences.

9/21/2022 2:41 PM

14 The allocated, contract time was appreciated to complete these conferences at the beginning
of the year. To accommodate family schedules, it was nice to offer day and evening times.

9/21/2022 1:19 PM

15 Very helpful particularly for students moving into new schools, and a great opportunity to help
remove any anxiety or tension prior to the first day of school. Highly recommended we
continue this practice.

9/21/2022 12:18 PM

16 Please leave teachers flexibility in scheduling RSG conferences. 9/21/2022 11:22 AM

17 As a teacher in the district, if we are going to continue Ready Set Go Conferences, I would like
to be able to schedule them myself versus having the set times like we did this year. I was not
able to attend my own three children's conferences. I had 21 time slots and 20 kids so did not
have a break at all for four straight hours that Wednesday night. I'd like to see us able to
schedule them when it works best for us, with some obvious parameters.

9/21/2022 10:25 AM

18 Teachers should be compensated for the extra time it takes. It's not just the time of the
conferences themselves but the planning and getting ready for them takes a lot of time. Also,
since teachers need more time to get ready, I would prefer the conferences be the week before
school starts instead of two weeks before which feels like it cuts our summer vacation short.

9/21/2022 8:09 AM

19 As a parent I like being able to connect with the teacher. 9/20/2022 9:14 PM

20 They sometimes seem very perfunctory, depending on the teacher. 9/20/2022 9:00 PM

21 I enjoy meeting teachers/navigating schools before school starts. It has helped both of my
children be better prepared for the 1st day.

9/20/2022 3:09 PM

22 As a special ed teacher, these conferences are very hard to schedule and what I see
happening in classrooms is often times something that could be done in an open house format
without the scheduling issues.

9/20/2022 2:34 PM

23 With many summer activities wrapping up in mid-August, lots and lots of families go on
vacation in mid-to-late August before school begins. It would be great if the options for Ready
Set Go Conferences spanned two weeks - a Thursday one week and a Monday/Tuesday the
following week. If the options for conferences were spread out over two different weeks you
could catch people one week or the other.

9/20/2022 12:54 PM

24 More options for evening when we are not at work. 9/20/2022 12:47 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

9 / 31

25 I love them:) 9/20/2022 12:35 PM

26 It was nice for both students and parents to get to walk around new schools, find rooms, talk
to teachers, organize lockers.

9/20/2022 11:44 AM

27 The sooner we can get the date out to parents, the better. This year my child was not able to
attend because two weeks before the date came out we made plans for him to visit grandma
and grandpa. He joined virtually which wasn't ideal.

9/20/2022 11:43 AM

28 This is an event that I preferred during heavy Covid years, I think it made more sense then. As
of now, it feels like it is taking a huge amount of time and effort to prepare for in the summer. I
would prefer an open house style again for school supply drop off. We could still schedule
small groups of families throughout this time. I just prefer no more 1:1 sessions for 20+ class
sizes at the beginning of the year.

9/20/2022 11:22 AM

29 At RCI it is more of an open house vibe which is great for most kids and families but
overwhelming for my . In the future it would be great to have a separate, more
calm, time for him to come and meet his teachers (even just 20-30 min before). He'll be at
OMS next year.

9/20/2022 10:37 AM

30 It’s one of the few 1:1 times we get with a teacher. Please keep. 9/20/2022 9:19 AM

31 I would rather have more PD for teachers during the year so that my student can have more
time off. Use those hours during the year.

9/20/2022 8:53 AM

32 We love them. It's great for both us and our kiddos to meet their new teachers and get familiar
with their new locations/spaces.

9/20/2022 8:52 AM

33 Would be helpful to have ready set go conference dates published with school calendar so
families can know sooner then a week and half before they are to occur.

9/19/2022 9:43 PM

34 It would be helpful to have the ready set go spread out over 2 separate weeks vs both days in
the same week. Many families take vacations the latter part of August and this would give
options if for one of the weeks families were out of town.

9/19/2022 9:41 PM

35 Consider timing right before the start of school to have fewer conflicts with family vacations
when most camps and childcare are closed.

9/19/2022 8:24 PM

36 None 9/19/2022 4:46 PM

37 As a teacher, it was nice to meet students and families, but 20 minutes/family was a long time
and a large portion of our inservice time. I would prefer shorter and/or more informal meetings
and more time to prepare for the school year.

9/19/2022 4:21 PM

38 They are great for students who are transitioning into new schools or buildings. 9/19/2022 3:04 PM

39 RSG is a huge burden on my elementary colleagues for what I would argue is small benefit for
the families. Keep a back to school night where people come in, drop off supplies, and meet
the teacher if you want but stop making elementary teachers work all of August to set up,
notify, and hold RSG.

9/19/2022 2:09 PM

40 I love the one on one time my kiddos get to have with their new teachers as it eases some of
the beginning of the year nerves and jitters.

9/19/2022 1:30 PM

41 Its been a great experience for both our daughters to meet their teachers and see their
classrooms, put supplies away, etc. Would love to see this continue in the future.

9/19/2022 10:44 AM

42 n/a 9/19/2022 10:09 AM

43 They have been very helpful as a quick check in with the teacher. 9/19/2022 9:56 AM

44 I enjoy this as a parent and my kids transition more easily having met their teacher and seen
their classroom. I would prefer a parent conference/ grades prior to February.

9/19/2022 9:38 AM

45 Very helpful for the students to get to know the school, their teacher(s), locker assignments,
etc. They should continue.

9/19/2022 9:21 AM

46 It has really helped me with starting the year, getting to know my middle school students on an
individual basis, before they are put into school with large groups of students. I love having
RSG conferences to start the year on a positive note.

9/19/2022 9:03 AM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

10 / 31

47 They appear to be a huge amount of work expectation for staff and need to be reworked to
achieve a better balance.

9/19/2022 8:55 AM

48 Our Ready Set Go conferences for both children felt forced and awkward, and frankly, a waste
of time. One teacher did not have any sort of agenda and we spent time with a lot of awkward
silence as our daughter was put on the spot to ask questions. I would rather do traditional
supply drop off or just do an open house night.

9/19/2022 8:23 AM

49 The RSG conferences are a great way for the kids to see their classrooms before the first day
of school, which can already be overwhelming. Being able to drop of school supplies, meet the
teacher, pick out a desk and meet their teacher is really appreciated.

9/19/2022 8:18 AM

50 I feel that RSG are helpful for classroom teachers but not every teacher in the building (paras,
music, PE, etc.) and principals use these staff as "support" during this time which does not
feel equitable or respectful to their job. For example, at RCI the "purples" (PE, music, art, etc.)
had one hour shifts where they greeted families at the door and showed them to their rooms.
However, they are all partnered with a classroom teacher for SEL and could easily be with
them to learn about the students they will share.

9/19/2022 7:27 AM

51 For younger grades I would recommend maybe having a few families come at once so children
have the ability to meet some students before the school year starts and see a familiar face on
the first day as well as for the parents too.

9/19/2022 12:48 AM

52 It was nice to meet the teachers and get familiar with the school/classrooms. 9/18/2022 11:45 PM

53 The idea to connect families and teachers is great. Wondering if these meetings could be
condensed, similar to when we had school supply drop off with multiple families at one time.

9/18/2022 10:41 PM

54 Do not make changes to the R,S,G schedule within the summer months - staff may not be
accessing their email. Schedule was difficult to interpret.

9/18/2022 10:03 PM

55 I noticed that they were very early in August. Our family travels in August, so we would prefer
something in or closer to September.

9/18/2022 8:46 PM

56 Hours for school supply drop off are not convenient for working parents. 9/18/2022 7:58 PM

57 More options than the 1-2 weeks before school 9/18/2022 3:47 PM

58 Schedule them in advance with more notice 9/18/2022 1:15 PM

59 I love that our kids get to visit their new classrooom, teacher, and we as parents get a 1:1
opportunity to talk about how the classroom is ran and expectations for our children

9/18/2022 12:34 PM

60 We have really enjoyed meeting the teachers and seeing the school/classroom during Ready
Set Go Conferences. We have not always been able to attend during the teachers' scheduled
times, but the teachers have always been flexible and allowed us to come in at a different
time. We really appreciate this, as it helps the kids feel ready and excited to start the school
year.

9/18/2022 11:15 AM

61 More notice of timing of conferences is always appreciated or virtual options 9/18/2022 8:45 AM

62 Please give families more notice of the expected dates- ideally at the end of the school year-
so vacations/work can be adjusted. Please allow virtual options.

9/18/2022 8:45 AM

63 We think RSG was a great introduction and I loved the kids could take their supplies early. 9/18/2022 8:25 AM

64 I think they are great for kids coming into a new school. 9/17/2022 8:16 PM

65 None 9/17/2022 7:46 PM

66 Very impressed with this process. This is mentally healthy for the kids to go through and is
also very helpful for the parents. Thank you for thinking of this.

9/17/2022 7:00 PM

67 They are a great opportunity to meet with families before school and for them to have a
dedicated time to set up the locker.It's a really long day, but feels way less hectic. We can
give families our attention unlike an open house setup which can have a rush then a lull. It also
gives families many choices in when they can attend. Offering early and late options is
important to keep. One note - RSG conferences take more than the 8 hours allotted, especially
with the setup, communication and rescheduling. Staff should have at least 10 hours, but more
realistically 12 hours for RSG conferences.

9/17/2022 3:46 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

11 / 31

68 Would like them added standard to the calendar as it seemed that each school had a different
day and it wasn't on the calendar so we were on vacation.

9/17/2022 2:03 PM

69 I suggest sending out dates for Ready Set Go prior to a couple days before they begin. It
would be helpful to be able to plan a little further in advance (perhaps ~ 2-week lead time).

9/17/2022 12:40 PM

70 Love the conferences! With only one week this year I had to miss attending my daughters but
my husband could take her.

9/17/2022 10:10 AM

71 We had at least a couple of these and found them helpful. One in particular gave us a huge
amount of confidence heading into the school year.

9/17/2022 9:58 AM

72 If teachers are holding Ready Set Go conferences, they should be paid in full for those. 9/17/2022 9:29 AM

73 I liked the opportunity to talk to my child's teachers individually before school started. 9/17/2022 9:17 AM

74 I feel that the conferences have really helped my kids to feel prepared to start the school year.
This helps our little people to have some additional confidence to start. :)

9/17/2022 2:14 AM

75 Incredibly valuable way for my elementary kids to meet their teacher in a one-on-one setting
prior to school starting. It really helped alleviate their anxiety.

9/16/2022 7:23 PM

76 Educators should provide an agenda to parents ahead of time. 9/16/2022 7:19 PM

77 I would like to see RSG conferences change format. 4 hours that include more of an open
house where multiple families sign up for different blocks of time and 4 hours for families that
have a specific need to meet 1:1 with the teacher.

9/16/2022 6:49 PM

78 This year we had several families who had vacations planned the week of RSG which meant
using more days and times to schedule around family plans. It was also challenging for
teachers with students in the district. I think it is valuable to continue, but the timing and
advance notice could be helpful for families.

9/16/2022 6:35 PM

79 Let us know in advance (like 3-12 months) what week they'll be so we don't schedule vacations
during them.

9/16/2022 3:58 PM

80 Please include a reminder to bring things to setup the locker on the day of this conference. 9/16/2022 3:19 PM

81 As a parent, I really appreciate the opportunity for my child and our family to meet my child's
teacher ahead of time. This is so very valuable and appreciated. Thank you!

9/16/2022 1:17 PM

82 I liked the people giving a tour at the end of the conference at BKE. Not done in the past. 9/16/2022 12:49 PM

83 It is a great way for the kids to meet their teacher, see their new classroom before the first day
and bring in supplies so they are ready to start.

9/16/2022 12:29 PM

84 As a teacher at the high school, I see my colleagues in the lower grades needing to start
working in early August to plan for RSG. This not only cuts into their summer break, it is not
contracted time, nor is it equitable for them to do all of this work when the upper grades do not.
Additionally, they are also still having a Back to School Night! I know the families may like it,
but it is way too much work for the teachers. It is more than the 8 hours they received this
year.

9/16/2022 12:25 PM

85 Great way to give kids a chance to meet their new teacher(s) and feel more confident and
comfortable for the first day of school.

9/16/2022 12:05 PM

86 None 9/16/2022 12:02 PM

87 It would be nice if they were a little longer to allow for more "get to know you" time - both for
student and parents.

9/16/2022 11:49 AM

88 Do teachers get compensated for this time? 9/16/2022 11:39 AM

89 I think they have positive benefits. I also think that if we are to continue them that the district
continue to provide a lot of classroom time for teachers to prepare as far as beginning of year
PD.

9/16/2022 11:38 AM

90 I love these - it's a great chance to meet my child's teacher and see the classroom. It also
helps my child feel more comfortable with the new teacher and the new classroom. I would be
very disappointed if these were no longer offered.

9/16/2022 11:36 AM

91 One way to better include rotation teachers is to have an "open house" set up where students 9/16/2022 11:24 AM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

12 / 31

complete a game card (check off paper) by visiting each rotation teacher. Rotation teachers
can have a quick content related activity available for students/family to complete before
getting their game card marked.

92 Excellent idea!!! 9/16/2022 11:09 AM

93 I would prefer that they are scheduled closer to the start of the school year. Many families take
vacation during the last two weeks of August because camps are closed and there is no
childcare.

9/16/2022 10:50 AM

94 It is very nice to make an in person connection for both the parent and the student so the
teacher can learn a little about them and so they can ask questions or advocate for their
student or the student for themselves to ensure a successful school year

9/16/2022 10:27 AM

95 As a parent of a new Kindergartener, this was very useful in introducing our child to the school,
letting her meet her teacher, and easing transition into the first day of school.

9/16/2022 10:16 AM

96 Please offer a night on two separate weeks so families can be gone one week and not miss
out totally. We vacation annually in August and end up missing RSG conferences because
they're only offered the one week we are gone.

9/16/2022 9:56 AM

97 I like having the opportunity to meet and greet students before the school year starts
especially in kindergarten. It is a nice way to answer parent questions. If we were not to have
Ready, Set, Go in the future, I would like to do a parent info night where parents could bring
their children's school supplies, get general info about our classroom, and have their school
questions answered.

9/16/2022 9:54 AM

98 For students who loop with the same teacher/classroom I expected the conference to be less
time consuming. I would have preferred that the invitation included information about how
much time we were expected to spend completing the welcome-back activities.

9/16/2022 9:50 AM

99 The conferences are wonderful, it greatly improves my children's confidence in their class and
teacher.

9/16/2022 9:47 AM

100 It would of been nice to meet more teachers at OMS 9/16/2022 9:33 AM

101 For our family, it seems like they were the most beneficial for grades K and 1. It is still nice to
have the teachers meet the kids one on one, though, prior to the school year starting.

9/16/2022 9:26 AM

102 More than 8 hours was spent on RSG conferences.. With 2, 3, or even 4 reach outs to families
to get a time set. Also, being flexible to their availability. I would say more like 10+ hours was
spent preparing and participating in RSG conferences. Some teachers have higher student
counts than others. I completed 24 while other teachers in my school had 19. We were also
asked to reach out on non contract days to families.

9/16/2022 8:57 AM

103 Great way to meet my students. 9/16/2022 8:55 AM

104 Maybe for more targeted cases since jumpstart is available. Could move jumpstart closer to
the beginning of the year?

9/16/2022 8:23 AM

105 Both kids and parents in our family love these early conferences. It's nice to get to know
teachers face-to-face before the school year begins. It also calms any nerves about new
classrooms/schools too. Nothing but positive feedback for these!

9/16/2022 8:20 AM

106 Those conferences are key to helping incoming students get their footing at their new school
before facing the returning "upperclassmen" (6th, 8th, & 10th - 12th graders, respectively).

9/16/2022 8:17 AM

107 This is a great opportunity to meet the teacher and drop off supplies. 9/16/2022 8:17 AM

108 All conferences scheduled on the students first day of school. 9/16/2022 8:16 AM

109 I like the idea but I feel like we lose August as a break. I was in at the beginning of August
trying to get everything figured out before we had ready set go conferences. Could we possibly
do virtual and have parents pick up materials at their leisure?

9/16/2022 8:01 AM

110 This is a great way to gear up for school. My kids enjoying meeting their teachers and seeing
their new classroom. I also really enjoying seeing where my kids will spend their time and
interacting with the teacher before school starts.

9/16/2022 8:01 AM

111 I wonder about the need for case managers at the high school level to have this as an option. 9/16/2022 7:48 AM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

13 / 31

112 Though I teach at OHS, I find it profoundly problematic that K-8 teachers were required to work
in early August to set up RSG conferences. This is an extreme intrusion into a time that
should be theirs to recover between school years or work at their own pace on curricular
revisions. There should not be any requirements placed on teachers until the first official day
of PD in August. This insidious "creep" of job expectations is among the factors driving
teachers out of the profession.

9/16/2022 7:40 AM

113 I think the high school should have Freshman only on September 1st. My students in
Connections feel like this would be very helpful to meet their teachers and learn their
schedules before classes begin, rather than Freshman Orientation a few weeks prior to the
start of the school year.

9/16/2022 7:37 AM

114 I found it hard to to plan for Ready, Set, Go Conferences as my goal was to foster meaningful
conversation to start building relationships. This was able to be done with some families but
with others it was more of a superficial informational conversation.

9/16/2022 7:35 AM

115 My kids like meeting their teachers and seeing their rooms before the first day. It relieves
some anxiety

9/16/2022 7:34 AM

116 I love these, and find them very helpful. As long as it's not too much of a burden on the
teachers, I'd prefer to keep them.

9/16/2022 7:34 AM

117 It has been nice to meet the teachers and see my student's classroom. This year I really
appreciated the late evening options on Tuesdays.

9/16/2022 7:01 AM

118 They were helpful when my kids were younger, helping them feel comfortable and more
confident.

9/16/2022 5:59 AM

119 I think it helps the kids ease back into school and be less nervous. And nice for the kids to
have time to talk to there teacher without other kids around and create some
rapport/connection. Also eases us moms/parents who have never meet the teacher feel at
peace of who our kid is going to be spending their days with.

9/16/2022 5:55 AM

120 For my children I believe it takes away some of the anxiety of the first day of school by getting
that time to meet their teacher and see the classroom.

9/16/2022 5:29 AM

121 I think it is a good idea for students who have never attended that school (like my
kindergartener). But did not feel the need for returning students.(like my 3rd grader)

9/16/2022 4:37 AM

122 To ask that the classroom teacher offer flex dates for families on vacation when possible. 9/16/2022 4:26 AM

123 My kids have autism and these conferences are critical to establishing relationships with
teachers and preventing meltdowns the first day of school.

9/16/2022 2:07 AM

124 It was a great meeting for my kindergartener to see the school and meet her teacher! 9/15/2022 11:07 PM

125 Love these conferences. It's nice to meet the teacher, drop off supplies, and our kiddo love it -
reduces some of the first day nerves.

9/15/2022 10:56 PM

126 This is a good start that helps a lot parents and students to familiarize with the teacher and
releases stress.

9/15/2022 10:39 PM

127 I highly encourage to continue, I think it's chance for parents to meet teacher early on. Also,
easier for student to get first introduction before meeting other students.

9/15/2022 10:36 PM

128 So far the school year is going great 9/15/2022 10:26 PM

129 I think they are good for the kids! 9/15/2022 10:04 PM

130 I do feel like it helps the younger kids feel more excited and comfortable to go to school. I also
prefer this for supply drop off

9/15/2022 9:59 PM

131 We love these as a kick start for the year and to calm the nerves of our kids prior to starting
back and getting them excited about the coming year.

9/15/2022 9:50 PM

132 These conferences have greatly helped my children transition into school comfortably without
tears the first day of school. I think there would be tears if they didn't know what to expect or
meet their teacher before the first day.

9/15/2022 9:19 PM

133 Great way to start the year and introduce us and our learner to his new teacher, school,
classroom etc

9/15/2022 9:15 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

14 / 31

134 I like being able to meet my child’s connections teacher face to face. There are not that many
opportunities during the school year to meet them.

9/15/2022 9:04 PM

135 for our Kinder student if was wonderful to meet the teacher and see the school for the first
time.

9/15/2022 9:00 PM

136 Host earlier in August versus the week before; typically families are out of town/end of summer
vacations, etc.

9/15/2022 8:46 PM

137 I would like to ask questions about my child and do not think that it is fair to them to be a part
of that, if I have concerns. Also, I do not think that the teachers share as much with the
student there. Then, we have 6 peoples schedules to work around in stead of 1 or 2.

9/15/2022 8:41 PM

138 I think these conferences are a great way to meet new teachers and let the kids get to know
their classroom environments

9/15/2022 8:14 PM

139 Ready Set Go Conferences provided my child a wonderful opportunity to meet his teacher and
begin to develop some comfort with his school and classroom. This short conference helped
calm my child’s anxiety and relieve some of his fears.

9/15/2022 8:10 PM

140 It was more than 8 hours of prep for RSG conferences. 10-12 hours is most fitting. 9/15/2022 7:40 PM

141 It’s a huge comfort for my child to have a heads up on what’s to come. 9/15/2022 7:36 PM

142 It has provided such a great opportunity to get to know teachers before the first day. I love
them!

9/15/2022 7:24 PM

143 More time even if it was just an extra 5 minutes 9/15/2022 7:18 PM

144 Great for young kids to understand class location, meet teacher and bring in supplies to ease
first day jitters.

9/15/2022 7:09 PM

145 I think that dropping off supplies, finding lockers/classes, and meeting teachers can be open
house style and not 1:1 for every child. I also think it was too early this year.

9/15/2022 7:07 PM

146 I believe this is a great way to meet parents before conferences. 9/15/2022 6:43 PM

147 It's a great way to get to know the teachers and classroom. At least for the littler kids, I think
it's nice!

9/15/2022 6:34 PM

148 I felt that I was able to make a quick connection with parents and students before even
beginning the year. I felt that it was especially helpful for the 4th to 5th transition to RCI.

9/15/2022 6:33 PM

149 Jumpstart is great. Ready Set Go could be an optional thing shoukd the student have needs to
discuss prior to the start of the year. More targeted I guess.

9/15/2022 6:32 PM

150 We enjoy these conferences and appreciate the time teachers take to meet our kids. 9/15/2022 6:29 PM

151 Continue to offer other options if these dates don’t work. 9/15/2022 6:22 PM

152 Parents should be give a copy of the curriculum!!! 9/15/2022 6:14 PM

153 I would prefer a classic “Meet the Teacher” night with more things around the school for
families to do. RSGs as they are now are generally very short because the interview style is
pretty intense for the littles and can also be hard for parents to be fully open about their child
while the child is present.

9/15/2022 6:05 PM

154 Having them closer to the first day would be helpful. We always vacation in mid-August, due to
work schedules.

9/15/2022 6:05 PM

155 As a teacher we need to be compensated for the time spent creating and setting up
conferences prior to the inservice days.

9/15/2022 5:58 PM

156 I think it’s a great way to get a quick face-to-face with the teachers prior to the first day of
class.

9/15/2022 5:27 PM

157 I believe RSG conferences were great when we were all learning from home during the COVID
year. It was great to make connections in that way and it was so needed. Now I believe an
open house would suffice. Most students attend jump start and have no questions. In an open
house, I can meet many more students and families, whereas with RSG I meet 12-15. As an
educator, I already work to meet the students and their families throughout the year.

9/15/2022 5:22 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

15 / 31

158 They have been great for our younger kids to make them feel a bit more comfortable with the
school and the teachers

9/15/2022 5:19 PM

159 Longer time with teachers. 9/15/2022 5:19 PM

160 This year it felt pretty rushed. 9/15/2022 5:14 PM

161 I find after Ready Set Go, my boys get excited about school because they've met their teacher
and found out who is in their class. It relieves some of the anxiety that goes along with
beginning a new year.

9/15/2022 5:12 PM

162 I think it is great and needed! 9/15/2022 5:06 PM

163 If possible, sent out dates in early August as a "save the date". 9/15/2022 5:06 PM

164 Better accommodation for split families who work different shifts to accommodate those that
may not attend during noon-9pm hrs but still would like to stay in touch with school and also
have an opportunity to engage with teachers, families and other staff.

9/15/2022 4:55 PM

165 I prefer to have a two-hour time for families to come to the classroom, meet the teacher and
drop off school supplies. For any families unable to attend, the teacher would need to schedule
a time during inservice for them to come in.

9/15/2022 4:42 PM

166 My kids have enjoyed getting 1 on 1 time to chat with the teacher before the first day, really
eases anxiety!

9/15/2022 4:20 PM

167 I loved the opportunity for my boys to have a moment of one on one time with their teachers
and I appreciated the chance to get to know them a bit too - it helps put names and faces
together.

9/15/2022 4:19 PM

168 For special education teachers, having them meet with their caseload. I had to do additional
meetings between my connections students and special education caseload

9/15/2022 4:16 PM

169 I like seeing the classroom and meeting the teachers! 9/15/2022 4:15 PM

170 Don't schedule during Epic's UGM week, the last full week of August. 9/15/2022 4:00 PM

171 This was an excellent way to ease jitters for my kindergartner 9/15/2022 3:55 PM

172 I very much appreciated the Ready Set Go Conferences. Especially now, with not really being
allowed inside the school or classrooms, it gave me and my child an opportunity to see the
space and meet his teacher together. I have a better idea of what his day-to-day looks like and
can ask him better questions/have better discussions about his time at school as a result. I
also think it made his first day easier, as he knew what he was walking into and had started
forming that initial familiarity and relationship with his teacher.

9/15/2022 3:44 PM

173 SO MUCH EASIER TO COMMUNICATE IN PERSON WITH TEACHERS (& MEETING THE
TEACHERS IS GREAT FOR THE PARENTS)! ALSO BETTER FOR THE STUDENTS TO
MEET THEIR TEACHER, ALSO!

9/15/2022 3:41 PM

174 Please give teachers and families notice when these will take place ASAP. Families plan
vacations because many daycares are closed the week RSG conferences are held. This
causes schedule conflicts for all! If you do have RSG conferences, please have them close to
the first day of school or the week of the first day of school! Give families the option of having
a RSG conference or a traditional "Backpack Drop Off"/open house format.

9/15/2022 3:34 PM

175 Ready Set Go Conferences are the most time consuming and strenuous for homeroom
teachers. Can they be compensated differently?

9/15/2022 3:30 PM

176 Not scheduled at a time easy to come to. 9/15/2022 3:30 PM

177 I like just being able to drop supplies early before the start of school and saying a quick hi. 9/15/2022 3:29 PM

178 We enjoy the opportunity to meet our children's teachers and gain insight into how they will run
their classroom in these meetings.

9/15/2022 3:29 PM

179 Schedule longer blocks or time in between sessions in case extra time is needed and so you
don’t bleed into the next slot.

9/15/2022 3:24 PM

180 Great time to connect with teachers and prepare for school 9/15/2022 3:24 PM

181 It is stated that this information is shared with the students other teachers. How? Does it help 9/15/2022 3:15 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

16 / 31

those other teachers? Connections is ridiculous!

182 As a parent I like RSG! As a teacher I also like it scheduled during our beginning of the year
in-service.

9/15/2022 3:12 PM

183 My child greatly benefited from this program. The start of the school year was less easier due
to familiarity. Helps woth transition to new school especially.

9/15/2022 3:12 PM

184 It helps with my children’s anxiety a lot. Also, I like being able to take school supplies in early.
It also helps with creating positive excitement for school!

9/15/2022 3:07 PM

185 I personally would like it if it was supply drop off where we could schedule multiple families at
a time and then talk to families as they arrived during their time.

9/15/2022 3:06 PM

186 Offering more times/days would be helpful. This year most slots were taken in the evening and
the only other time available was during the day when I work. Very little advance notice to sign
up means I can't request off work to attend a conference that falls during work hours.

9/15/2022 2:55 PM

187 With the majority of students participating in Jumpstart, it seems redundant. I would prefer an
Open House format where I could meet more of my child's teachers and learn about all subject
areas they are studying.

9/15/2022 2:55 PM

188 Very helpful and enjoyable 9/15/2022 2:53 PM

189 They are wonderful and would like to see them continued. 9/15/2022 2:46 PM

190 I would like to see a less formal and structured time and instead, offer a hybrid day. Half would
be Open House style where kids and families can come to drop off supplies, meet the teacher,
see the room, walk their schedule, ask brief questions but not have a formal conference. The
afternoon could be set aside for formal conferences as needed or as requested by families.

9/15/2022 2:45 PM

191 End of summer vacations made it so we could not attend RSG in 2022. More dates/times for
conferences would be helpful.

9/15/2022 2:44 PM

192 I believe it helps reduce my child’s anxiety to meet her teacher in a one on one environment
prior to the first day of school.

9/15/2022 2:38 PM

193 If the district continues to have Ready, Set, Go conferences, the process of scheduling and
running these conferences needs to be discussed between teachers and administration. It is
an inequitable practice since not all staff members are involved in setting up or running RSG
conferences.

9/15/2022 2:36 PM

194 I would like to change up the questions that we are supposed to ask of our families at the
middle school level.

9/15/2022 2:34 PM

195 It was nice to drop off supplies but otherwise they seem a waste of everyone’s time. 9/15/2022 2:34 PM

196 n/a 9/15/2022 2:29 PM

197 I would prefer the conferences to be open house style, versus a scheduled appointment for
each family.

9/15/2022 2:29 PM

198 Teacher never has read the IEP and does not know my child. THis makes for an unproductive
meeting.

9/15/2022 2:27 PM

199 This being our first year I found the school supply list confusing whether things should be
labeled specific to my child or not.

9/15/2022 2:19 PM

200 For educators having the night conference followed directly by the morning conference was
difficult. It did not provide time to wind down or decompress before having to be right back to
the classroom again. I also believe the format from this year was not as beneficial. If parents
had more of an open house so kids and families could see each other it would provide
opportunities for teachers to see more genuine connections. Then have a separate time to
meet one on one if needed by the family/students.

9/15/2022 2:15 PM

201 They should be at least 20 min long if not 30 9/15/2022 2:14 PM

202 Have school pictures at these times as well 9/15/2022 2:13 PM

203 RSG conferences should not add pressure to staff working prior to their contracted
dates/times, and should not dictate the start date or PD days for buildings that do not offer

9/15/2022 2:12 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

17 / 31

RSG conferences.

204 These are so valuable for kids to see their seat and get acquainted with their surroundings and
teacher. I have found it immensely helpful for my children. It has been the difference between
feeling Super anxious and just a little nervous. It covers so many of the questions they would
normally have onthe first day so hey feel much more comfortable.

9/15/2022 2:10 PM

205 I think ready set go conferences are really beneficial because some students are shy and slow
to warm up so having that individual meeting time with the teacher and dropping off supplies is
very helpful.

9/15/2022 2:09 PM

206 Scheduling more evening spots and even a bit later would be helpful. 9/15/2022 2:07 PM

207 Meet & greet/school supply drop. 2 days/2 hrs each day. Families could come anytime that
works for them during the days/hours available. Students could meet their teacher/drop off
supplies and see other classmates they will be in class with. Or Allow More than one
student/family during a time slot to avoid having to share the same information repeatedly.

9/15/2022 2:06 PM

208 I would prefer the District continue RSG conferences, provided we continue to receive some
sort of compensation for the time. Additionally, it would be beneficial for all of the schools are
on the same page regarding when they start, so some schools aren't trying to get teachers to
work outside of the contract year.

9/15/2022 2:05 PM

209 This was our first year, but I very much enjoyed being able to come take a tour of both the
school (since we were new) and the classroom. I liked the opportunity for my child to meet
their teacher before day 1 and be able to drop off school supplies so he didn't have to carry
everything to school.

9/15/2022 2:02 PM

210 They seem a little redundant at middle school and high school level when a student has so
many different students

9/15/2022 1:59 PM

211 As a teacher, RSG required staff members to prepare for them outside of contract time. We
were not reimbursed/compensated for this additional time. In addition, we had to schedule
multiple conferences outside of the allotted two days. Families of young children were very
upset to be expected to bring their very young children to school after 7:00 at night (especially
when trying to set up a back to school bedtime schedule).

9/15/2022 1:58 PM

212 As a Kindergarten teacher, I need this time to be used for some baseline assessments, in
addition to dropping supplies and meeting students. I had 6 of my 19 students not attend our
4K this year, so I have ZERO data on them. This makes balanced placements nearly
impossible and makes it difficult to meet needs right off the bat.

9/15/2022 1:57 PM

213 My child has attended these when he has begun at new school buildings. They are very helpful
and have reduced first day jitters.

9/15/2022 1:54 PM

214 Whether it's a Ready Set Go conference or just a supply drop off night, my kids really like
being able to meet their teacher and see where they need to go before the first day of school.
My question would be do the teachers find it helpful? If not, a generic open house supply drop
off works just as well.

9/15/2022 1:54 PM

215 Ready-set-go conferences are an excellent way for us to connect as a family with our child's
educator before the school year starts and understand expectations. With that said, we value
our educator's time and know that this puts an additional burden on them outside of the regular
scholastic calendar.

9/15/2022 1:53 PM

216 None at this time. 9/15/2022 1:51 PM

217 If it's possible to get Ready Set Go conferences scheduled a little more in advance that would
be great. Our schedules are a bit crazy and as much time as we have to plan around this
would be greatly appreciated!

9/15/2022 1:50 PM

218 Awesome! 9/15/2022 1:47 PM

219 It is a great time to set the tone of the year, welcome families, and let kids know it's going to
be a great year!

9/15/2022 1:46 PM

220 My son started Kindergarten this year and the Ready Set Go Conference was great! We go to
meet the teacher and he got to see his classroom before the first day of school

9/15/2022 1:45 PM

221 Students that attend RSG are noticeably more comfortable in the hallway and have a greater 9/15/2022 1:44 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

18 / 31

understanding of locations in the middle school.

222 I prefer to do whatever the teachers want to do. I think their input should be prioritized. We do
enjoy ready set go conferences.

9/15/2022 1:34 PM

223 The Ready Set Go conferences are extremely helpful in acclimating both our kids and my
husband and I as parents. It's valuable to meet teachers, see the classroom environment, etc.

9/15/2022 1:34 PM

224 As a fall coach I have a hard time with late night conferences which hurts the number of
people who come to my conferences. I had almost 40 slots available for parents to see me but
only 7 showed up?

9/15/2022 1:30 PM

225 Would love to have the option to take school pictures during at this time...pictures taken after
lunch/recess and a morning full of classes are often not the best result.

9/15/2022 1:28 PM

226 I love having them and find them important preparation for students and parents. 9/15/2022 1:28 PM

227 Nice to meet teacher one on one- drop off supplies, have a chance to meet them. 9/15/2022 1:27 PM

228 Great opportunity for everyone involved. 9/15/2022 1:26 PM

229 Offer them more than 1 day. 9/15/2022 1:24 PM

230 We love these conferences- my children felt so much more confident about starting the year
after meeting their teacher and seeing their classroom!

9/15/2022 1:23 PM

231 They were so great and really helped my kiddo feel comfortable starting school. 9/15/2022 1:23 PM

232 These are wonderful! Great way for parents and students to meet the teachers and get a feel
for the school year

9/15/2022 1:23 PM

233 I enjoy the opportunity to shelve the students and myself become acquainted with their
educators and the learning environment

9/15/2022 1:22 PM

234 I love them so much! Please don't get rid of them :) 9/15/2022 1:20 PM

235 We love getting to find the classroom and meet the teacher 1:1 before school starts. It makes
my son more comfortable and it gives me an idea of where he will be spending his time and it’s
a great way to start building a relationship with the teacher. We were able to discuss worries I
never would have reached out with otherwise.

9/15/2022 1:17 PM

236 I enjoy this time to meet the teacher, find classrooms and drop off school supplies. I also find
it clears a lot of anxiety surrounding starting a new school year.

9/15/2022 1:15 PM

237 provide virtual meetings 9/15/2022 1:14 PM

238 Please have the dates closer to when school starts, many families were still on vacation this
year.

9/15/2022 1:14 PM

239 None 9/15/2022 1:13 PM

240 It’s great to meet the teacher and have an opportunity to talk to their teacher and for the
parents and the kids

9/15/2022 1:11 PM

241 I feel these conferences are extremely beneficial for students, especially when they are
entering a new schoo.

9/15/2022 1:11 PM

242 Love the opportunity to drop off supplies and get situated before the first day of school. Found
them especially helpful for transition when new to the district.

9/15/2022 1:08 PM

243 Ready Set Go Conferences feel lengthy and artificial. I prefer the former, drop supplies open
house, and an as needed conference/meeting perhaps for 4 hours in August, as part of the
teacher work days. RSG places additional professional burden on elementary teachers, who
already shoulder very significant out of personal time responsibilities.

9/15/2022 1:08 PM

244 It would be nice if they were a little longer in time frame. I know teachers are trying to get all
families in, in a short amount of time. This is especially for little who are not familiar with the
school. It would give parents the opportunity to ask more questions and get to know the school
and teacher a little more

9/15/2022 1:07 PM

245 As a parent, I feel that RSG have been excellent for my elementary age students. As a
teacher, they were very beneficial at the middle level when we were fully virtual. They are still

9/15/2022 1:07 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

19 / 31

helpful as we start the year even while in person, though not as important.

246 We've only been two them twice, but absolutely love them. Especially for young kids where
this is their first time going to school I think it's almost critical to help ensure a smooth start.
And as a parent, it's nice to meet the teacher and see the space where our kids will be
everyday.

9/15/2022 1:05 PM

247 I think having a time for the students to come in and see their space, meet their teacher, bring
supplies and ask questions is nice, but I don't know that it needed to be an individual
conference. As a parent, I would have been comfortable with a window of time that anyone
could come in and drop off supplies, see the room and ask questions. I know at the previous
district my son attended they had a 45 minute window of time for this. There was 1.5 hours
total, but they broke the alphabet up and had 1/2 of the students come for the first half and half
come for the second half. I think that would suffice for what is needed for my children before
school.

9/15/2022 1:04 PM

248 Have always found it valuable to meet the teacher and for students to see their classroom 9/15/2022 1:03 PM

249 An open house style (4 hours open house and 4 hours of scheduled one-on-one meetings for
those that request them) would work better.

9/15/2022 1:03 PM

250 I love them! Especially for the younger kiddos! 9/15/2022 1:02 PM

251 I enjoy meeting my students before the year begins, but they are difficult to schedule at times.
It also becomes longer than 8 hours (which we are compensated for) when conferences are
said and done. Some families need more than one conference or cannot meet in the days
provided. We also had issues this year with families wanting times outside of days provided,
which meant some teachers were in the building all day / all week.

9/15/2022 1:02 PM

252 Helpful for a meet and greet (face with the name), discuss previous years concerns and things
to watch for.

9/15/2022 1:00 PM

253 I want you to know my child better after these conferences happen. 9/15/2022 1:00 PM

254 Great way to meet the teacher (esp. for parents) and explore the classroom (for kids). I think it
sets the stage for a partnership between parents and teachers.

9/15/2022 12:59 PM

255 It would be nice to have the Ready Set Go Conferences two different weeks in the summer.
Many daycares are closed the week before school starts and families (including ours) go on
vacations. The teachers have been great about accommodating schedules though. For RCI, it
would have been nice to coordinate them for 5th graders during Jump Start.

9/15/2022 12:59 PM

256 It's an excellent use of time and helps get parents and kids...and teachers ready for the school
year.

9/15/2022 12:58 PM

257 I absolutely love this it eases kid’s anxiety. Makes them feel like they are being seen. 9/15/2022 12:58 PM

258 It was nice to have these before school started this year. As a teacher in another district, it
was nice to be able to help my 5th grader with locker drop off; in years past, pre-school year
starting locker drop off has not been possible for my kids.

9/15/2022 12:58 PM

259 I love these--they allow me as a parent to meet my child's teacher, and it allows my kids to
find their classroom and become familiar with their teacher before the first day of school.
Please do not stop these!

9/15/2022 12:58 PM

260 I find them to be so incredibly worthwhile and reassuring to the children. It's great for the
one:one to get to know and feel secure in starting the year!

9/15/2022 12:57 PM

261 I think it is a busy time of year, so it is difficult for families to get here. 9/15/2022 12:56 PM

262 Rotations/purple teachers seem to have been given duties for RSG that don't actually serve
the purpose of developing relationships with students (which I think is the goal of RSG...). I'd
love it if there was a structure to either have freedom those days (instead of having to be at
school until 8pm) or to have a more direct way for RSG to actually develop those relationships.
Possibly identifying students in need of those extra adult relationships and scheduling
conferences that way?

9/15/2022 12:56 PM

263 Teacher scheduled times during the day and had limit number at night. HArd for me to attend. 9/15/2022 12:56 PM

264 Make sure that families know these dates in the spring so they aren't on vacation during that 9/15/2022 12:56 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

20 / 31

time.

265 I think RSG conferences have been a valuable place to learn about students and help families
connect to school and feel better about starting the school year. I do think it's important to be
mindful of asking teachers to spend time scheduling conferences before we are back to work.
If we know RSG dates ahead of time (like before the end of this school year), and have
templates ready to send out for sign-up, that would really help.

9/15/2022 12:55 PM

266 Please offer Ready Set Go conferences in two different weeks rather than both options within
the same week.

9/15/2022 12:54 PM

267 I find it helpful for K-4, maybe 5-6 for those who need it but as there are more than one teacher
between 5-8 grade I don't really find it necessary to hold them for older students.

9/15/2022 12:54 PM

268 They always seem really awkward because my kids are shy and the teachers don't really have
much to say. Maybe make it a drop-in event rather than having set appointments so the
students can still see their classroom and meet their teacher but we aren't just awkwardly
staring at each other.

9/15/2022 12:54 PM

269 We absolutely LOVE Ready Set Go Conferences. My 1st grader feels some anxiety when he
doesn't know what to expect. Meeting his teacher and knowing where his class room is before
the first day is extremely comforting for him.

9/15/2022 12:53 PM

270 I love these conferences, but would appreciate more options as far as timing. They seem to
fall in the same week - and if we are on vacation, for example, we can't attend any of them.
Teachers have been amazing and accomodating, but that's not really fair to them either...

9/15/2022 12:53 PM

271 These are a great way for students to become comfortable with the school year, and to
prepare. Meeting their teachers and seeing their classrooms are essential before the school
year starts.

9/15/2022 12:53 PM

272 Staff provide the students info around day to day expectations 9/15/2022 12:52 PM

273 I have no context for this as a new 4K parent. 9/15/2022 12:51 PM

274 I like the individualized introductions and time to drop off supplies. 9/15/2022 12:51 PM

275 I think this is more helpful or necessary in K-4, maybe not for 5-8 9/15/2022 12:50 PM

276 I really liked this opportunity to meet my student’s teacher and have my student acclimate
himself to where room for class is and the classroom itself.

9/15/2022 12:49 PM

277 I like having a virtual option 9/15/2022 12:48 PM

278 The district needs to account for the time teachers take to send out communication, create the
sign-up, and prepare materials for RSG conferences. A classroom teacher prepares multiple
hours to run RSG's successfully.

9/15/2022 12:47 PM

279 This was critical in our kindergartner feeling ready for school and not scared 9/15/2022 12:47 PM

280 There is never enough open slots and in the older ages it's with a connections teacher who
you're child may never have all school year making it a moot point. I'd prefer to have longer
parent-teacher conferences instead of getting papers thrown at me but no real discussion of
susbstence.

9/15/2022 12:46 PM

281 They were very helpful 9/15/2022 12:46 PM

282 Virtual option is nice. 9/15/2022 12:45 PM

283 Ready Set Go conferences do not seem necessary for the middle school age students. 9/15/2022 12:44 PM

284 It’s been very valuable and appreciated 9/15/2022 12:44 PM

285 Why would we consider getting rid of these. These are crucial and extremely helpful for both
students and parents getting to know their teacher and new surroundings. THESE ARE A
MUST!

9/15/2022 12:44 PM

286 This was a great help in getting our Kindergarten student comfortable with the class. For the
next several years, i believe he will struggle to start the year on a good note without these.

9/15/2022 12:43 PM

287 It was good to give my child an overview of what to expect but there wasn't time given and I
wasn't asked about anything the teachers should know about my child's learning issues or

9/15/2022 12:43 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

21 / 31

needs. Would have liked there to be a little bit more of a structure to the meeting and an
opportunity to discuss my child's needs to be successful.

288 Can there be 2 different week options instead of 2 days back to back? We always vacation the
last full week of Summer so I feel bad asking for special consideration from teachers to still
meet with my kids. My daughters teacher was meeting with 6 kids on a day that was not a
designated RSG day.

9/15/2022 12:43 PM

289 I love hearing from my child what they are learning and having them show me all the things
they’ve done. But I would prefer to sit down with the teacher as well like a traditional
conference.

9/15/2022 12:42 PM

290 I like getting to see my child's classroom and meet their teacher. It also helps my child feel
comfortable in their new classroom before the chaotic first day of school.

9/15/2022 12:42 PM

291 Like the 1 on 1 time with the teacher 9/15/2022 12:41 PM

292 Could it be considered having small group RSGs as opposed to individualized? Families can
pick between select times and this way students can meet some of their classmates
beforehand as well?

9/15/2022 12:40 PM

293 My k-4 student loves this approach and feels reduced anxiety after attending Ready Set Go 9/15/2022 12:40 PM

294 I like the opportunity for my child to meet their teacher but feel it is unnecessary to provide a
full 20 minute conference. I would prefer an open house for an hour where families can drop in.

9/15/2022 12:40 PM

295 I think they are beneficial for the parents and kids to meet their teacher before the year starts. 9/15/2022 12:40 PM

296 I did not find them helpful as there was such limited time with the teacher- especially since you
are only meeting Connections teacher in 5-8th grade. I think a coordinated open house 2-3
weeks after school starts was a better way for parents learn about the grade level and meet
teachers. Simply drop off hours for supplies and tours before first day works better for working
parents. Always found teachers and principals willing to book individual times as needed for
reluctant /nervous studetns.

9/15/2022 12:39 PM

297 I wish school pictures would happen at this time as well so parents could be there for the
pictures instead of being taken during the school day. Especially for the younger students, it
would be nice to have a couple options to look at.

9/15/2022 12:38 PM

298 20 minutes is too short 9/15/2022 12:38 PM

299 I like having those few minutes to get to know the teacher with one-on-one time. Some
students have anxiety, and this helps calms those first-day nerves.

9/15/2022 12:38 PM

300 Love them 9/15/2022 12:38 PM

301 It works great for my kiddos jitters. She is more comfortable starting the school year bc of the
meet and greet.

9/15/2022 12:36 PM

302 We really liked meeting our son's teacher before the year started. He will be attending the MS
next year-will RSG be in place of Jumpstart?

9/15/2022 12:36 PM

303 If possible, having more lead up time to the conference (currently, when the dates are opened
for us to pick from, it doesn't give much time for us to rearrange work schedules if needed).

9/15/2022 12:35 PM

304 It was extremely helpful for Kindergarten and coming into a new school. Our whole family
benefitted from it.

9/15/2022 12:35 PM

305 The older kids with multiple teachers and where they are new to the school should have a
longer conference to meet not just their home room teacher. Example 5th and 7th grades

9/15/2022 12:35 PM

306 Teachers should be paid for that time 9/15/2022 12:35 PM

307 They are only available during 1 week for the past 2 years, which has been during our family
vacation. I would like to see an extra day or evening available. However the teachers have
been so very accommodating to make sure everyone has a chance to meet. They go above
and beyond.

9/15/2022 12:34 PM

308 I wish all teachers were present during the time of ready-set-go conferences, so you could
introduce yourself and your student to all of their teachers prior to fall conferences.

9/15/2022 12:34 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

22 / 31

309 Ready Set Go Conferences make it nearly impossible for child care for individiuals who both
work in the district and have students in the district.

9/15/2022 12:33 PM

310 It is nice, especially for new students, to get to walk through the school in a relaxed setting
before the first day of school. I also like the drop off of items at the same time.

9/15/2022 12:33 PM

311 I enjoyed having the 20 minute RSG conferences. It was so nice to meet our student's teacher. 9/15/2022 12:32 PM

312 A little more time 9/15/2022 12:32 PM

313 I think it's a great opportunity for my children to see their classroom and teacher before school
starts and ease anxiety and fears on the first day.

9/15/2022 12:31 PM

314 Very helpful to meet teachers! 9/15/2022 12:31 PM

315 RSG Conferences felt more important during COVID times. Now, a [before school begins]
Open House would be preferred.

9/15/2022 12:31 PM

316 I've appreciated the RSG conferences so far. I certainly don't have any concerns about the
teachers in the OSD, but as a parent I do appreciate the chance to meet the teachers and
match a person with the name that I hear about from my kids.

9/15/2022 12:31 PM

317 They are essential. Otherwise parents dont get to meet the teacher until conferences. 9/15/2022 12:30 PM

318 Ready Set Go conferences have been a big positive for my student to help make them more
comfortable more quickly with the changes that come with new teachers.

9/15/2022 12:30 PM

319 Longer conferences 9/15/2022 12:30 PM

320 Ready set go conferences are wonderful in theory but it’s too much extra work for the
teachers. They have to have classrooms ready and they do not get compensated for all the
time they put in. One 8 hour day for compensation is not enough. Go back to open house
style. The district keeps piling and piling on more for the teachers to do.

9/15/2022 12:30 PM

321 Timing is hard for those of us that work 9/15/2022 12:30 PM

322 This really helped my kids this year as they are in K and 5th with the new schools. 9/15/2022 12:30 PM

323 Loved it and helped with comfort, confidence and built excitement. 9/15/2022 12:29 PM

324 RSG conferences are great for all. Should be extended to High School especially Freshman. 9/15/2022 12:28 PM

325 It's a nice time to bring nervous kids in to have an initial touch base for the new grade. 9/15/2022 12:28 PM

326 The Ready Set Go Conference was of utmost importance for our incoming Kindergartener. It
gave her a sense of understanding that made talking about the expectations of going to school
much easier. I can't imagine starting the school year without it.

9/15/2022 12:28 PM

327 So helpful! 9/15/2022 12:28 PM

328 They have been extremely helpful for us with our daughter who has some mental health issues
that need to be addressed prior to the start of school in order to reduce anxiety for her.

9/15/2022 12:27 PM

329 It relieves the tension and stress the kiddos have especially walking into a new school 9/15/2022 12:27 PM

330 It's nice to meet the teacher but I can't really tell what other purpose they serve. 9/15/2022 12:27 PM

331 Helpful to get students acclimated back to school and familiar with classroom/teacher. 9/15/2022 12:27 PM

332 Think these are a great way to see the building, lockers and lesson some of the tension and
unknown as a new school year starts.

9/15/2022 12:27 PM

333 I think my child enjoys RSG to have a chance to meet the new teacher and talk about the
expectations for the year. We have not switched schools yet, but I feel that this will also be
beneficial when going to a new school in addition to the jump start that is offered.

9/14/2022 9:09 AM

Q10 If you have other feedback for us regarding the calendar, please
comment below.  If none, you may leave this question blank. Thank you for

your time!



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

23 / 31

Answered: 191 Skipped: 1,043

# RESPONSES DATE

1 I wish we did not have days off so close to winter break. Seems silly to have a week off only
to return for a few days and then have a long weekend. I also wish we could end school earlier,
Wisconsin summers are too short as it is. If we cut out the October break and the Jan/Feb
long weekends we could wrap up sooner.

9/24/2022 10:59 AM

2 It would be good to revisit how we plan conferences. Not all families are available in the
evenings due to work schedules. It might be nice for families with work schedules outside of
the 'traditional' 9-5 to have an opportunity to meet for conferences without teachers scheduling
them during their prep time or lunch time. Kind of like how RSG conferences were scheduled
during an evening on one of the days and a morning on another day.

9/24/2022 10:26 AM

3 Mirroring the Madison Metro School District schedule is helpful to our family, as we have
another student in MMSD.

9/22/2022 5:07 PM

4 Would prefer our Back-to-school PD days to be near the end of the week, and closer to the
beginning of the school year (instead of the beginning of the week- which assumes teachers
will continue working the rest of the week days= unpaid / non-contract time). Also, having an
opportunity for an 8-hour teacher work day to prepare classrooms was very helpful this year.
Would like to see this offered again next year.

9/22/2022 4:03 PM

5 Has it been considered to have a later start time in September (we have some of our nicest
weather in Sept.) and to end a bit later in June? Maybe a PD day following parent/teacher
conferences. Those are long and exhausting days for teachers knowing that you still have to
get up and teach students the next day.

9/22/2022 3:57 PM

6 I would prefer a later start time 9/22/2022 9:03 AM

7 It would be amazing to have a day off late September/early October. If you look at the Phases
of Attitude towards teaching graph we are entering the survival mode. I wonder if this would
help keep us from dipping so low until end of October. :)

9/22/2022 7:21 AM

8 Are we following all religious holidays or just the Christian ones? 9/21/2022 6:21 PM

9 The gap between PD days and the start of the school year is an interesting approach. Not sure
how I feel about that as I see educators working those days uncompensated in between, but a
little break is nice. Perhaps consider flex time in the month of August?

9/21/2022 1:19 PM

10 Instead of PD days, why can't we have two work days built in for report cards. You know that
teachers put in a ton of work outside our contract hours. If you're trying to find ways to better
support us so you don't continue to lose staff due to the hardships and stress of being a
teacher, you need to recognize the work we do. We need extra time for report cards and
conferences.

9/21/2022 8:09 AM

11 Next year school should start on the Tuesday after Labor Day to allow families one last
summer Labor Day trip. There is limited reason to start school the Friday prior to a 3 day
weekend.

9/21/2022 6:00 AM

12 Starting September 1st next year, creating a 1 day week prior to a 3 day weekend is one of the
dumbest ideas I've ever heard!

9/20/2022 4:17 PM

13 I would prefer a calendar that gets out as early as possible in June. 9/20/2022 2:34 PM

14 PLEASE wait to start school until after Labor Day. Going to school for one or two days
(Thursday/Friday or Friday) seems silly and really prevents families from doing anything
meaningful over Labor Day weekend.

9/20/2022 12:54 PM

15 Thank you for taking the time to ask us. 9/20/2022 8:53 AM

16 Can parents be made aware of the total number of contact hours students have each year
compared to state requirements and neighboring districts.

9/19/2022 9:43 PM

17 Would like stats shared on aggregate time during the overall school year Oregon schools are in
session (ie hours) relative to other nearby districts. It feels as if we are in school longer and

9/19/2022 9:41 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

24 / 31

have fewer breaks where winter and spring are usually shorter than others plus we go later into
the summer.

18 Please consider late start for staff to complete necessary PD/work requirements. 9/19/2022 9:24 PM

19 Professional development days should be scheduled during the summer months so that
childrens’ school schedules are not so disrupted during the school year.

9/19/2022 7:11 PM

20 Teachers get burned out, ill, etc and benefit from breaks throughout the year as much as
students do. Even workdays that allow us to catch up without students present are valuable
and give us time to rest and re-energize.

9/19/2022 4:21 PM

21 Many of the surrounding districts have scheduled late starts or early releases every week or
every other week. This is a time for teachers to collaborate and/or professional development.
Would the district ever look at implementing late starts or early releases?

9/19/2022 3:18 PM

22 Start school after Labor Day. The point about the two day break is nonsense. End school later
in June if need be.

9/19/2022 2:22 PM

23 The 8 hour workday (with absolutely no meetings) was greatly needed and appreciated this
year. I hope we continue to do this in the future as there are simply so many things for
teachers to do in order to be ready to go at the start of Sept. Paying us for our time and
valuing it as PD is a great way to demonstrably value your teaching staff.

9/19/2022 2:09 PM

24 For parents who work at the UW, it would be wonderful to have the OSD Spring Break align
with the UW Spring Break. This has only happened once in the last 10+ years, and it was
during the pandemic.

9/19/2022 11:32 AM

25 I will prefer less breaks during school yeat and have longer winter break. 9/19/2022 10:09 AM

26 Would like to see a ready set go conference for incoming freshmen to the HS. 9/19/2022 9:21 AM

27 Having that strangely blank-ish PDF calendar sample attached to the email was confusing. I
maybe wouldn't add that to this email next year until you're looking to get feedback on A B C
options.

9/19/2022 8:55 AM

28 We prefer spring break as late as possible in March/April. 9/19/2022 8:23 AM

29 Change the start time back. 830 is way too late 9/19/2022 7:54 AM

30 Please consider Good Friday, or the day before Easter as a school day off. 9/18/2022 10:41 PM

31 We would prefer a longer December Break. The way it is set up now does not really give
students and teachers time to refresh, especially since it is the time of year where everyone is
really busy preparing for family get togethers.

9/18/2022 8:46 PM

32 What is OSD doing for Christmas/Winter Break and Easter/Spring Break? We should have at
least a week off for each of those breaks.

9/18/2022 8:46 PM

33 Please start the school year AFTER Labor Day. Families still take vacations for Labor Day, so
having school already in session complicates throngs more than needs to be

9/18/2022 3:54 PM

34 Please try to schedule Spring Break with surrounding districts like Verona, to be on the same
week.

9/18/2022 2:49 PM

35 spring break to align with Madison College spring break 9/18/2022 2:48 PM

36 As an OHS staff member, I very much appreciated the paid work day on August 31. Thank you
for acknowledging a day that most of us would be in the building whether or not it is a contract
day and for being flexible across different buildings.

9/18/2022 2:19 PM

37 It would also be nice to have the Monday after Thanksgiving off. 9/18/2022 11:56 AM

38 I have a sincere question about the Wisconsin law stating that school cannot begin before
Sept. 1 - it seemed to me that there were certain schools that were starting before that date? I
sincerely believe that this school district makes decisions on what is best for its financial well-
being, rather than the well-being of our students and staff. And staff then take the brunt of
those decisions because administrators are not nearly as accessible as school staff are. Does
the Oregon School District pride itself on making kids go to school for more days into the
summer than other districts around us? I would love to see a comparison of school-year
calendars from our neighboring districts. Far, far too often when this school district is looking at

9/18/2022 11:38 AM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

25 / 31

decisions (including this referendum being push exceptionally hard), it only focuses on the K-
12 aspect of our district. Please stop forgetting that you also have a 4K program that works
just as hard to prepare these students - but often gets overlooked when there is talk about
benefiting our district. Do better. Don't try to -look- better.

39 Thank you for reaching out to families for input. I’ll also add, Jump start was a great
opportunity for kids starting at new schools.

9/18/2022 8:25 AM

40 None 9/17/2022 7:46 PM

41 Thank you for sending these surveys. 9/17/2022 7:00 PM

42 Students should have off the day after Halloween. When November 1st is a weekday it's a
rough one.

9/17/2022 3:46 PM

43 Our district needs to move toward early release days for educators to collaborate and have
time to intentionally co-plan cross-district. We have new ELA standards with new K-5 ELA
curriculum and new math standards are in the works. The district needs to recognize the
importance of staff work time and provide the time. Our district cannot continue to ignore this
deficit in our structure and expect to retain teachers and increase student achievement. Not
incorporating early-release days will result in strong educators leaving the district.

9/17/2022 1:24 PM

44 Thanks for involving the school community, as always, in the planning process! 9/17/2022 12:40 PM

45 Largely am fine with the calendar. My one main complaint (and I know this is not unique to
Oregon) is starting the school year before Labor Day. To me, it makes no sense to go to
school for a day or two, then have a long break right away. Let's just start the Tuesday after
Labor Day! Thanks.

9/17/2022 10:42 AM

46 Any chance for slightly longer days to get the hours in? Any chance for year round schooling? 9/17/2022 10:10 AM

47 We vote for the day after Halloween being a non-school day. Whether that is possible or not,
we are in favor of more frequent shorter breaks over the longer less frequent variety

9/17/2022 9:58 AM

48 I love the long weekends that are built into the calendar during the winter months: an important
physical and mental break for our family.

9/17/2022 9:17 AM

49 I think that the 5th, 7th, and 9th graders should start on Friday so they are more comfortable
with the school and also those who are new to the district. But everyone else. Start on the day
after Labor Day.

9/16/2022 10:33 PM

50 I would like a set day for the last day of school and not find out the last day of school in April.
A flexible last day of school makes it impossible for planning purposes.

9/16/2022 9:20 PM

51 Start school after Labor Day 9/16/2022 8:50 PM

52 I would prefer if school starts after Labor Day. I do not feel there is anything quality the kids
get after two days of school and then a three day weekend. I would rather them go two days
later.

9/16/2022 8:32 PM

53 Please please please align OSD spring break with UW-Madison spring break. 9/16/2022 7:58 PM

54 Please provide additional information for parents to help understand why the calendar process
must happen so far in advance of the school year.

9/16/2022 7:19 PM

55 Having time for teachers to set up classrooms was very important this last year and should
continue. Time to close out our classrooms at the end of the year is also important. I would
like to see both of these times flexed to best suit each grade level and teacher need. I would
also like to see time for teachers to complete report cards. Special education teachers are also
required to complete quarterly progress reports. All of this takes time which currently is not in
our schedule.

9/16/2022 6:49 PM

56 As a teacher in the district, I greatly appreciated having the scheduled time to help get my
room ready for the year and to plan with our team. These are things that we do anyway, but I
think the district made a statement of valuing our time by having that be part of our PD days to
start the year. Thank you.

9/16/2022 6:35 PM

57 I would love if the kids get out of school as early as possible for the summer. First week of
June if possible.

9/16/2022 4:38 PM

58 Our family really likes having one long weekend a month, especially when there's no holidays. 9/16/2022 3:19 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

26 / 31

Thank you!

59 Really appreciated the 8 hour work paid work day before the beginning of school!!! 9/16/2022 1:33 PM

60 I really liked the day of work before school started to just work and get my classroom set up,
IEP's, seating charts, google classroom, print off materials, finalize set up, etc. before school
started. That was the absolute best.

9/16/2022 12:48 PM

61 As a teacher at the high school, the 8 hours on August 31 was AMAZING. I really appreciate
that you acknowledge the work that we put in to get ready for the school year and give us an
uninterrupted day to work. Other years, of course, some of us would be working on different
days before school, but this was great because we knew we would all be at school. This
allowed me to find other teachers that day that I needed to talk to about the school year
(teachers in my department, special ed teachers, etc.). Thank you so much! I really hope we
can continue with this.

9/16/2022 12:25 PM

62 I think small breaks throughout the calendar year are good for everyone! 9/16/2022 11:39 AM

63 This district rocks. Thanks for taking our thoughts into consideration. 9/16/2022 11:38 AM

64 Starting school the Thursday or Friday before Labor Day is ridiculous. 9/16/2022 11:09 AM

65 None 9/16/2022 9:54 AM

66 Ending before mid June is preferred. Students ARE DONE by the first week of June. Anything
later like the 14th, is torture for teachers.

9/16/2022 8:55 AM

67 Is there any consideration for applying to the state to start in late August? 9/16/2022 8:26 AM

68 It was always helpful as a teacher parent for spring break to align if possible when I didn't work
here. Otherwise I advocate for more frequent breaks rather than longer ones in winter and
spring to prevent burnout.

9/16/2022 8:23 AM

69 Please schedule professional development days on either Friday (preferred) or Monday. A
Wednesday is so much harder for us as a two working parent household.

9/16/2022 8:01 AM

70 I know it is not on the rough draft that was attached, but I want to strongly reiterate that
students should be done with school before graduation date. I can see this is a tight year to
get in days before the "traditional" OSD graduation date and wanted to strongly reiterate that
either school is finished by that date, or if it isn't, we push back graduation. The year seniors
left early was a disaster for all classrooms that were mixed-grade. Please also bear in mind
that trying to balance the number of days relatively evenly between semester 1 and semester
2 is important. Finally, the 8 hours of teacher-controlled worktime in their classrooms was long
overdue. Teachers put in so much work off the clock in August to prepare for the school year
that this one day was a wonderful acknowledgement of the significant amount of work that
goes into planning, prepping, and preparing for a new school year requires. Please keep this
day in the future, as it goes a long way to showing the district understands the herculean
amount of work that teachers do, much of which ends up on non-contract hours.

9/16/2022 7:40 AM

71 Is there any way the October 2 days off can be switched? For example, its nice that the spring
break flips weeks every year if work scheduled don't line up with school for the same week.

9/16/2022 7:33 AM

72 School should start after Labor Day. Starting two days before the long weekend adds no value
and robs families of an opportunity for one last break before summer ends and school starts.

9/16/2022 6:18 AM

73 WINTER BREAK NEEDS TO GO BACK TO TWO WEEKS. COULDN’T CARE LESS ABOUT
BREAKS IN OCT, FEB OR MAY!! KIDS OF DIVORCED FAMILIES HAVE TO SPLIT THE
HOLIDAY TIME AND LESS THAN TWO FULL WEEKS SUCKS!!! PLEASE FIX THIS.

9/16/2022 6:09 AM

74 Strongly prefer starting after Labor Day with the 1st being a Friday this year. 9/16/2022 5:29 AM

75 I do not believe school should start before Labor Day. 9/16/2022 5:28 AM

76 based off the 22-23 year. The october break I wish was more mid month than late. I like to see
them a bit more evenly spread out. same with the april break, its silly that is the friday
following just getting back from spring break. I'd like it mid-late april. To space them out.

9/16/2022 4:37 AM

77 Instead of taking a random 2 day break in the months of February, April, or October, start
school the Tuesday after Labor Day. Many families take a last minute vacation of the summer
over that weekend.

9/15/2022 10:36 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

27 / 31

78 Everything seems fine 9/15/2022 10:26 PM

79 School should not start before Labor Day. It’s always been the day after until this year which I
didn’t like

9/15/2022 10:18 PM

80 Spring break opposite time of madison schools 9/15/2022 10:04 PM

81 Thank you! 9/15/2022 9:50 PM

82 I prefer that school in-service teacher days not be scheduled on Mondays due to work
obligations.

9/15/2022 9:19 PM

83 If spring break weeks could mirror Waunakee School or Verona School districts, this would be
ideal. Thank you!

9/15/2022 8:46 PM

84 Yes, please have the same breaks - especially spring break with other surrounding districts. 9/15/2022 8:41 PM

85 It would be very helpful (and respectful) if the district gave non-licensed staff
(paraprofessionals) the same advance notice on what days they will be required to work (prior
to the start of the school year and PD days) as they give certified staff.

9/15/2022 8:41 PM

86 Start school after labor day holiday. 2 days of school before a 3 day weekend is just not
convenient for families. Start afterwards. If you start school on Sept 1 in 2023 a friday, that
doesn't make any sense considering Monday is labor day.

9/15/2022 8:36 PM

87 Families leave on vacations anyway so maybe consider a shorter spring break. This would get
us out of school sooner

9/15/2022 8:06 PM

88 I prefer the development days to fall on a Monday or Friday. I think having those days off from
the holiday vacation days break up the months more. February always seems like a long
month after all the holidays

9/15/2022 8:04 PM

89 Please schedule spring break to match up with UW Madison 9/15/2022 7:45 PM

90 I like to feel like I'm of service on MLK. I also have wanted to engage in community events
that I haven't been able to do. Therefore, I'm on the fence. Also, I think students and staff
need breaks throughout the year. That said, longer time is nice for spring break or winter break.
Also, the day before Thanksgiving is nice for appointments and things. Ultimately, I see lots of
benefits and realize they can't all happen. So I guess I lean toward smaller breaks throughout
the year to prevent burnout. :)

9/15/2022 6:32 PM

91 For staff development days, either Mondays or Fridays are fine! 9/15/2022 6:22 PM

92 I would be supportive of another investigation into year round school with longer breaks spread
out throughout the year.

9/15/2022 6:05 PM

93 I really appreciated the 8 hours of work time in August. Thank you. 9/15/2022 5:22 PM

94 Strongly prefer starting school AFTER Labor Day 9/15/2022 5:19 PM

95 Full day PD is preferred 9/15/2022 4:31 PM

96 We really need to have MLK off. As a staff member of color, it was incredibly frustrating to
have work on that day last year.

9/15/2022 4:01 PM

97 match spring break up with UW madison spring break 9/15/2022 3:55 PM

98 Have the day after Halloween (trick-or-treating) off for the kids if possible. 9/15/2022 3:40 PM

99 I think it's really important to have days off each month of the school year. It keeps kids
motivated and gives them and teachers a much needed break to get to the next days off. As
adults we can take vacation days or mental health days. School agers don't have that luxury
so we have to schedule mental health days/days off of school for them.

9/15/2022 3:35 PM

100 Please hold the August PD days closer to the actual first day of school, especially if we are
doing RSG conferences!

9/15/2022 3:34 PM

101 Above it states the WI law prohibits school from starting prior to 9/1. This year plenty of
schools in other towns started on 8/29. They were also public school. If that isn't allowed how
are they able to pull that off and why can't we?

9/15/2022 3:30 PM

102 It's very nice to have random days off in the school that are not around holidays because 9/15/2022 3:30 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

28 / 31

travel around holidays and spring break is SO expensive.

103 Longer Winter break please! 9/15/2022 3:29 PM

104 I believe a mid-winter break, like schools have in the pacific northwest, where students have a
full week off during February, would be amazing here. The winters are so brutal that it would
provide a good opportunity for families (and district staff) to find some warmth and break up the
season.

9/15/2022 3:29 PM

105 In regards to when staff returns: having PD, then almost a week off, and then school starting is
a HUGE inconvenience to our summer time off. You know parking lots are full and people are
working 8/26-8/31. Many districts run PD into the beginning of the school year. I'd like to see a
question on here that asks if we should roll from PD right into the school year. It's too choppy
and we are losing many days of well deserved summer break.

9/15/2022 3:12 PM

106 Thank you for asking for input, I’m sure this is a difficult task each year! 9/15/2022 2:57 PM

107 I'd much prefer to start after Labor Day to allow families one final "long" weekend before school
starts.

9/15/2022 2:55 PM

108 Prefer back to school PD days for staff are the week school starts not 2 weeks before then a
break.

9/15/2022 2:46 PM

109 Please align with UW Madison breaks 9/15/2022 2:39 PM

110 Small breaks throughout the year are as important as larger breaks. 9/15/2022 2:36 PM

111 Would greatly like to see the October 2 day break remain along with adding a 2 day break in
February. Thanks

9/15/2022 2:34 PM

112 I would love to see a longer winter break (similar to MMSD) 9/15/2022 2:33 PM

113 I am in a building sub role this year, so I don't currently have strong opinions on most of the
questions.

9/15/2022 2:30 PM

114 n/a 9/15/2022 2:29 PM

115 Start times and end times need to be scheduled with the parental normal work day in mind. 9/15/2022 2:27 PM

116 I strongly believe in 2 full weeks of winter break. (16 days) Students and staff need this
additional recoup time to help gear up for finals and second semester. Going into the second
week of June, or mid June, is just fine.

9/15/2022 2:23 PM

117 Please let Food Service have their own Professional Development Days. 9/15/2022 2:21 PM

118 Why does school start before Labor Day? Seems silly to go for one or two days and the. Have
a holiday weekend?

9/15/2022 2:19 PM

119 Times middle and highschool starts. 9/15/2022 2:18 PM

120 I would like the district to consider professional development hours weekly instead of
professional development days. Much more is accomplished and it is more collaborative. It is
proven to be BETTER for student equity and many districts around us follow this practice. I
was SHOCKED when I started here at a district that values equity so highly, to not have this
time.

9/15/2022 2:17 PM

121 Have school pictures before school starts so kids don't have to worry about their hair, etc.
staying in place all day at school

9/15/2022 2:13 PM

122 I strongly dislike having start of school PD days, then a week off, then another PD day and the
first student day. Please schedule the PD days consecutively with first student attendance
day.

9/15/2022 2:12 PM

123 Continue with policy of no scheduled half days or early release days. 9/15/2022 2:12 PM

124 Please consider at least one parent teacher conference time frame to be held during the day. 9/15/2022 2:09 PM

125 The fact that we (staff) started our professional development a few days earlier this year, then
had some days "off" was EXTREMELY helpful in getting set up. Thank you! That said, I
believe it would have set a better tone to the start if our big get together as a district (which
was in the HS gym this year) happened on the first day, and then we had the 2nd day as a
work day. It sets a good tone to have a big welcome back right away!

9/15/2022 2:08 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

29 / 31

126 More conference times in the evenings would be much appreciated. 9/15/2022 2:07 PM

127 The 8 hours of classroom set up during PD week was EXTREMELY
helpful/appreciated/necessary and really helped the success of back to school for myself and
my students. I felt much more prepared/ready for families to enter for RSG. This time provide
me with more time to make my classroom welcoming, warm and ready for students! This also
allowed me to give my full attention during PD sessions as I wasn't as concerned about ALL
the things that need to be done before RSG/1st day. Please consider this every year, it truly
means a LOT. Please consider NOT starting PD the week of the 21st but the 28th.

9/15/2022 2:06 PM

128 Thank you for NOT scheduling "early release" days and for scheduling PD days on either a
Monday or Friday. These practices make it much easier on parents. Thank you for asking our
opinion on the calendar, too!

9/15/2022 2:04 PM

129 Please align breaks with surrounding communities as much as possible. Many staff live and
have children attending school in these communities and not having the same longer breaks
puts additional stress on families.

9/15/2022 2:02 PM

130 Please do not schedule PD on Weds. Either Monday or Friday works. 9/15/2022 1:59 PM

131 I think it's time for our claim of Equity to be honored with MLK Jr. Day OFF for staff as well. 9/15/2022 1:57 PM

132 Teachers should determine the best days for professional development days. Thanks for
taking parent input.

9/15/2022 1:54 PM

133 None. Thank you for valuing our opinions. 9/15/2022 1:51 PM

134 No pajama days 9/15/2022 1:50 PM

135 Seniors out early 9/15/2022 1:49 PM

136 Great job osd 9/15/2022 1:47 PM

137 I feel the teachers need opinions on professional development days. 9/15/2022 1:47 PM

138 Whatever the teachers prefer is what I prefer. We will adjust to whatever schedule you decide
on, based on their feedback would be best. Thanks!

9/15/2022 1:34 PM

139 Please don't have a break for staff during the PD before school starts. For example, this year
we were required to come in Mon-Wed and then not again until the following Wed. Please just
have them all together.

9/15/2022 1:31 PM

140 I t would be nice to have more PD opportunities be4 school so we don't have to have so many
during the year! We should try to get out earlier in June. After June kids are checking out!!

9/15/2022 1:30 PM

141 Prefer to have school on MLK day...could be a day to focus on service and civil rights (human
rights). Would rather have the PD days for Jan & Feb scheduled together in early Feb for a
long weekend.

9/15/2022 1:28 PM

142 The PD before the start of this year school felt so teacher supportive. There was ample time to
get classrooms ready and beginning of the year information together. It was also great to have
a break between PD and the start of the school year.

9/15/2022 1:24 PM

143 Ideally I prefer to start school after Labor Day. However as I indicated above, the exception
would be for an additional 2 day break in February but I would much rather do both. Or start
after Labor Day, have an additional 2 day break and go to school Jan 2, Dec 22, etc

9/15/2022 1:22 PM

144 I just hope the teachers are also having input because they do so much for our kids ultimately
I would defer to whatever is best for all of them.

9/15/2022 1:15 PM

145 None 9/15/2022 1:13 PM

146 Please try to line up spring break with UW Madison spring break 9/15/2022 1:12 PM

147 You do a great job and are much appreciated. 9/15/2022 1:11 PM

148 Please bring back the half day on the last day of school. 9/15/2022 1:10 PM

149 Would be great to align spring break with UW. 9/15/2022 1:08 PM

150 Professional work including contacting families should not required for teachers prior to the 9/15/2022 1:08 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

30 / 31

work days that start in August. Also, the work days that start in August should not extend
more than one before students start. The 6 day break inbetween teacher work days and
students beginning school cut teachers personal time in summer short. Many of the staff work
during the summer in various capacities, and should be able to garner at least 4 consecutive
weeks without a work comittment in the summer, recognizing that your staff responds to
requests to participate on committees, participate in teaching summer school/providing student
services in the summer, and to continuing professional development in the summer. Thank
you.

151 As staff, I would be comfortable with more PD days in the beginning of the year if that meant
the school year ended earlier as we were not taking days away from students to have PD
days.

9/15/2022 1:04 PM

152 Younger elementary students need to ease into the school year. Starting with a full 5 day week
or a full 4 day week would be extremely difficult!

9/15/2022 1:03 PM

153 Last day of school -full day 9/15/2022 1:02 PM

154 Start times for K-4 should be later, consistent with research showing the importance of sleep
on neurodevelopment.

9/15/2022 1:01 PM

155 In general, I prefer there to be more spaced out breaks rather than longer breaks. I also think
the school days are pretty long for the K-4th graders and so having intermittent reprieve helps
to break it up a bit.

9/15/2022 1:00 PM

156 I prefer it to match up with neighboring districts 9/15/2022 1:00 PM

157 go to referendum to start mid-August and extend all breaks by a day or two 9/15/2022 1:00 PM

158 This may sound strange and not sure if it's possible, but I would prefer to have spring break
scheduled during a week where surrounding districts are NOT on spring break. It allows us as
parents a greater chance of being able to take time off work if not all parents are trying to get
off on the same week.

9/15/2022 12:58 PM

159 There needs to be more time off BEFORE 12/25. Like have off the 21st-2nd 9/15/2022 12:57 PM

160 Would love to see the calendar upto date with dates, times, clear venues of various sporting
events.

9/15/2022 12:57 PM

161 Have PD days be be4 school so you don't need to take time off during the year and end earlier. 9/15/2022 12:56 PM

162 Please don't make staff come to school early for back to school inservice days and then give
us days off between then and the first day of school.

9/15/2022 12:56 PM

163 We really need breaks in October and February. In the past, having a day or two off in those
months has made a huge impact on student and staff morale/mental health. I hope those
breaks take top priority in scheduling.

9/15/2022 12:55 PM

164 For my family it is not necessary to have good Friday off. 9/15/2022 12:54 PM

165 The more days off, the better. :) 9/15/2022 12:53 PM

166 Thanks for requesting input! 9/15/2022 12:53 PM

167 Personally I don't need the Wednesday before Thanksgiving as an off school day. Use this day
and the 22nd of December to have time off in February when it is cold out. Then we could keep
the 2 days in October and April.

9/15/2022 12:52 PM

168 Prefer additional days off occur on a Friday or a Monday as a second choice for staff
development.

9/15/2022 12:51 PM

169 I do not want 4 days off between our PD days and the start of school. This feels like the
district getting 4 days for free.

9/15/2022 12:51 PM

170 Really like two consecutive days off in either January or February 9/15/2022 12:49 PM

171 None 9/15/2022 12:48 PM

172 I strongly feel school should start after labor day weekend. I dont understand why you say
schools cant start until after September first when a lot of schools this year start August 29th
to make it a full week of school.

9/15/2022 12:47 PM



2023-24 Calendar Survey SurveyMonkey

31 / 31

173 It would be easier to make a calendar if we had block schedule, year round school or at the
very least trimesters. I've heard it's too hard for teachers ( from district teachers) to learn how
to teach that though even though they literally did just that through the pandemic.

9/15/2022 12:46 PM

174 Prefer to have a longer school year with more days off. 9/15/2022 12:46 PM

175 Strong preference to start on September 5 even if it means not having a two-day break during
the year.

9/15/2022 12:46 PM

176 It would be nice if Oregon matched other schools breaks - Like Stoughton so cousins can
spend breaks together. : )

9/15/2022 12:43 PM

177 Thank you for involving parent feedback on the calendar. 9/15/2022 12:42 PM

178 I prefer the student not start school before Labor Day. Especially if it is for a day or two. We
lose both Memorial Day weekend and Labor Day weekend for extended family vacation here in
Wisconsin.

9/15/2022 12:42 PM

179 Love the ease back to school with a couple days to begin and start before labor day. 9/15/2022 12:41 PM

180 Can spring break correspond with Madison College? 9/15/2022 12:40 PM

181 none 9/15/2022 12:40 PM

182 It would be really nice to not start school until after Labor Day. Otherwise the kids are in school
over Memorial Day weekend and Labor Day weekend. Parents with limited time off use those
weekend for family vacations.

9/15/2022 12:38 PM

183 I’d rather school got out a few days later to allow for additional days off during the school year. 9/15/2022 12:38 PM

184 Thank you for all you do!! 9/15/2022 12:38 PM

185 Please don’t start until after Labor Day 9/15/2022 12:36 PM

186 It's terrible to send kids back to school Jan. 2, but alas, not having a 2-week winter break is a
challenge overall.

9/15/2022 12:35 PM

187 Many surrounding districts continue to use Wednesdays as either early release days or async
days to be used for teacher prep, PLC work, and staff meetings. How can these be built into
our schedule?

9/15/2022 12:33 PM

188 I would love to see a balanced calendar, with summer break being 8 weeks with longer breaks
throughout the year.

9/15/2022 12:32 PM

189 Have you considered fitting a 2 day break in by ending the school year a day or so later? 9/15/2022 12:30 PM

190 Align spring break with UW Madison spring break 9/15/2022 12:29 PM

191 Please give more time prior to Xmas break. It's a pain to have to wait until the day before
Xmas eve to travel.

9/15/2022 12:27 PM


	10-10-2022 Board Agenda
	10-10-2022 Board Memo
	A2 Approval of Payments
	A3 Treasurer's Report Ending August 31, 2022
	A5 Staffing Assignments
	A6a FFA National Convention Field Trip
	A6b OMS Washington DC Field Trip
	A7 Donations
	C1 Policy 931: Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas
	C2 2023-2024 School Calendar



